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Bécteriological Analysis Cont. - Page 2 - August, 1931

The most significant finding is the large number of anerobic
bacteria found at all three locations. Culture techniques involved
the use of brain-heart infusion agar which favors growth of putrefying
bacteria which are largely amio-acid and purine fermenters. These
organisms liberate large amounts of gas, notably the characteristic

amines. The organisms present are most probable of the genis ciostri-
dium.

Please contact me if I can be of further assistance.

Yery truly yours,

SPECTRUM LABORATORIES, INC.

/,,.z/// /7%

Donald S. McCorqucdale
President

DSM/sd
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Bacteriological Anmalysis Cont. - Page 2 - August, 1981

The most significant finding is the large number of anerobic
bacteria found at all three locations. Culture techniques involved
the use of brain-heart infusion agar which favors growth of putrefying
bacteria which are largely amio-acid and purine fermenters. These
organisms liberate large amounts of gas, notably the characteristic
amines. The organisms present are most probable of the genis clostri-
dium.

Please contact me if I can be of further assistance.
' Very truly yours, _
SPECTRUM LABORATORIES, INC.

/,J/J /77

Donald §. McCorquodale
President

OSM/sd
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CALHOUN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT.
PORT LAVACA, TEXAS
A, P. LACY, SHERIFF

On the night of June. 24, 1981 a gquadruple homicide occurred
at the Crossroads Tavern on Hwy. 35 about 3 miles south of
Port Lavaca. Victims were three females and one male, all
white. Each victim was shot twice. Eight bullets and eight
fired cases were recovered. Weapon used was a .380 automatic,
believed to be a Beretta model 84 or model 70S. No witnesses
to the killings have been found, and no motive has been esta-

blished.

The accompanying artist portraits are of two unknown white
males who are known to have been in the tavern near the time
of the killings. They are believed to have been strangers in
this area may possibly have been involved in the construction
trade. Their first names may be Ed and Steve. Descriptions
are as follows:

(1) White male, approx. 30 years of age, short wavy blond
hair, 5'6", slender build, pointed nose, sideburns to

mid ear.

(2) White male, approx. 30 years of age, blond afro style hair,
long sideburns, 5'6", 180 lbs., chubby build.

Anyone having information as to the identity and/or whereabouts
of these two suspects is requested to contact Investigator
Charles White, Calhoun Co. Sheriff's Dept. at 512-552-6767.

Calhoun County Sheriff's Dept.

211 S. Ann
Port Lavaca, Texas 77979
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REPORT OF iNVESTIGATION
MASTER FILE

Pyl TITLE
Murder F-|
Conroe/Montgomery Countics
Gloria Ann STEPAH

I-l HWE MR s

A=873-252

FREOGHAM (il

0 M)y

Criminal

10-02-382
b O Litk MU F I L MY AT
E‘“ TIvE D cLost D Fj!‘ul.llbllilm_lum,n CLES e LHONS kb ATEL FILES
P AT TN HEQUESTED : COMBLETED
T FRom Montpomery Co. $.0.

tyr
Tommy WALKER #1554
Company ""A Texas Rangers
P.0., Box 233

. Livingston, Texas
409/327-4036

77351

08-16-83

Ll T

UOOCOOoO

iy KT OHE

Initiated Investigation - Offensc Repore (3)

SYNOPSIS_

This is a MASTER FILE and contains threc (3) offe
1983 three (3) women were murdered in

Henry Lee LUCAS confessed to the murders and was brought

From October 13982 through March,
Montgomery County.

to from Montague County to Montgomery County to

DETALTLS
Master OFfenses:

Offense #1 - As listed above

- Murder F-1
Montgomery County
Lura DOMEZ
045-18-81

Offense #2

- Murder F-1
Montgomery County
Un-identif{ied white

Of fense #3

nsas,

further the investigation.

lemale approximately 18 years of ape

03-17-33
TRICT ' SIGNATURE {PREPARER)
'. f¥
~ { ~
Pa /s/ Tommy WALKER #1554
!
s Y - APPROVED INAMF & TiTLE) bary
teb H '
i 1
T - e
B
by: 09-02-83 DPS SENSITIVE
’ TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CRIMINAL LAW ENFORCEMENT DIvISION
This report 15 1he oroperty ol the Teras Departmoent of Pubhze Satety GLE Qier-,on Neither 1 nor 5, aarents may Lo 0061 51

G ESeMINaled WIsiug thg agorcy ATCR [Daned
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CONTINUATION: 08-130-8 1! ad 2 OF

PHL NUMEIL 1

FILE TITLE
A=-873-252

I NI FHOGAAM CODF

1. On 10-02-83 the Montgomery Co. §.0. responded to a report of a white
female, dead, uncloched in a prove of pine trees on Alford Road one-
half mile south of ¥M Rd. l488. This was northwest of the town of
Magnolia, Texas, west of Conroe.

2. The body had been stabbed in the neck ond raped,

3. The woman was later identified as Gloria Ann STEPAN, W/F, address was
2401 Southmore, Apt. 227, Pasadena, Texus. She was thirty two (32)
years old.

4. STEPAN was last seen driving a 1972 white Ford stationwagon.

5. The Ford was recuvered near Fredricksberg, Texas. A bloody fingerprint
was lifted from the exterior of the car,

‘6. Swabs.from the vaginal area showed seminal Fluids present,
7. Empty Budwiezer becr cans were found in the car.,

8. Many other prints were lifted rrom the car.

9. Ke: Offense #2 - the bodv was found six {6) milces north of the town of
Montgomery in a wooded arcea.  The body was on its back and had been
killed by stranguiation. She had also been raped, and an attempt had
been made to burn the body.

10. Re: Offense #3 - The body was discovered at 1-45 and League Line Road
in Montgomery County north of Conroe. Diesel fucl had been poured on the

body and was burned.

11. There were no suspects in these cases until LUCAS conlessed to all three (3)
otfenses. He also ook olficers to the sites of where the bodies were
found and described the positiuvns of the bodies when he left them.

PHYSTCAL DESCRIPTION

See Cuase Report

WITNESSES AND INVESTIGATORS

See Case Report.

DPS SENSITIVE

TLAOAS DEFARTMENT t0 PUIE - ap s )
CRIBINAL LAY ENFOHGCEME =it tay -y,

This report 15 he RICDe e Taas Depoerenent ot Py, Salely v U e eattas e g Loty nay Le

006152
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Texas Department of Pubhc Salety

Criminai Law Enforcement Divesian (s \_1,"’_-_3__ e ey _—
. RNEEY ! VI
CASE REPORT Corimiti
. MASTER FILE__ - | e . S U
P s L NDARTY PR T
1. Henry Lee LUCAS, W/M, 08-273-3% Murder =1

Conree, Mentgomery County
Gloria Ann STEDAN

10-02-82

(S

rlongyrome ey

R AL

This is a Master File which rcports three (3) cascs.

As a results of the arrest of Henry Lee LUCAS in Moatague County by Ranpur
Phil RYAN, LUCAS has confessed to three (3) murders in Mootgomery County.
LUCAS was transported to Moatgemery County to further the invescigation.
LUCAS has confessed to many other murders aation wide. LUCAS made writoon
confessions of all three (3) murders on 08-24-53.

DETAILS
Master Cases:

Of fense #

Offense 2

Offense #3

Elements:

1. A person

2. Intended to Cause serious bodlly 2. Stabbed the victim Glori: Arn STErA

!

- Peloepdant Fl

- Defend.int #1

- Defendant #1

- - i
WLEOR T HY iw-t'!
Tommy WALKER #1554 ) 08 -26-33
Musder 19,02
l. Heary Lee LUCAS
™
W/F, 12 wvan, 2401 Southmore, Apu. 227

injury to an individual

Pasadena, Texas, one time In the acoi..

3. Committedran act cleacly danger- 3. Act of stabbing with a knife in che
ous to human life.

4. Act caused death of an
individunal

neck of victim was cleqrly dangerous
to human lire.

4. Medical examiner's office, Harris Co.
_r tocause. ol death wis oeek atoblblng.

" IGNATUHE (PAEFARER)

/s/ Tommy WALKER #155%

ARFOy kAR fa !

| B

CLE-2

bg: 09-02-83

DPS SENSITIVE
FECAR DUAARTMENT [ F pUNC SAFETY

7 ‘:HI“[NAL L r-r-‘}:"' re : - - 0061 53



CONTINUATION: 08—2(‘_8 \ PAGLE ) (3

2

R PO

FILE TITLE

S Amgson

S S

BSI YRR I RITEWTEV R N S

The other two individuals were killed by stianguel.acion,
Viccim #2 = Lura DOMEZ, 10-3-606, M/F¥

16 years old

3509 Raymond

Houston, Toxas

Victim #3 = Un-identified W/F, aporaoximately 18 vouo.
P b )

CUSTODY- OF EVIDENCE

Offense #1, #2, and #3. All evidence in custedy of §.0. Montromery Conunty.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

1. Henry Lee LUCAS, W/M, dob 08-23-36
Rt. 1 Box 34B
Stoneburg, Texas

WITNESSES AND INVESTIGATORS

1. Tommy WALKEFR #1554
Ccmpany "A" Texas Rangors
P.0. Box 233
Livingston, Texas 77351
409/327-4036

(g

. Leo MOCK, Jr.
Detective Sgt., Montvoncry Co. $.9.
300 Main St.
Conroe, Texas
409/538-7871

3. Jerry BENDER
Detective Szt. Montzomery Co. S§.:.
Same address

DPS SENSITIVE

TEXAS DEPAATMEMNT OF PUMLg SARLYY
CRIMINAL LAW ENFORUEMENT (

This edport &3 e [ fopet, o Tme Toae Jepattersnt o Poble s her cpr Ty THather n e -

GIERRORNALND UMt [P T
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CALHOUN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT.
PORT LAVACA, TEXAS
A, P, LACY, SHERIFF

On the night of June. 24, 1981 a guadruple homicide occurred
at the Crossroads Tavern on Hwy. 35 about 3 miles south of
_ port Lavaca. Victims were three females and one male, all
white. Each victim was shot twice. Eight bullets and eight
fired cases were recovered. Weapon used was a .380 automatic,
believed to be a Beretta model 84 or model 70S. No witnesses
to the killings have been found, and no motive has been esta-
blished.

The accompanying artist portraits are of two unknown white
males who are known to have been in the tavern near the time
of the killings. They are believed to have been strangers in
this area may possibly have been involved in the construction
trade. Their first names may be Ed and Steve. Descriptions
are as follows:

(1) WwWhite male, approx. 30 years of age, short wavy blond
hair, 5'6", slender build, pointed nose, sideburns to

mid ear.

(2) White male, approx. 30 years of age, blond afro style hair,
long sideburns, 5'6", 180 lbs., chubby build.

Anyone having information as to the identity and/or whereabouts
of these two suspects is requested to contact Investigator
Charles White, Calhoun Co. Sheriff's Dept. at 512-552-6767.

Calhoun County Sheriff's Dept.

211 s. ann
Port Lavaca, Texas 77979

006155
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CON LAITIANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
TLEFENTE, CHARGE O& INCIDENT ON O=1GINAL REFORT COSRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

Firal &Lpdemcﬂ-‘e Sor all

N o 2 Homiddes
LUGUST 22, 1983: SEND COPY 10 D.A

This Detective L. Mock, Jr. along with Sheriff Joe Corlep and Captian Collins
proeceeded to Montague County to return Henry Lee Lucag to Montgomery County. Upon our
arrival there we were informed by authorities in Montague that LUcas had been on a hunger
strike for the past 3 or 4 days. On the way from Montague County we stopped at a Dairy
Queen in Ennis, Texas where these officers along with Lucas had Junch.

Upon our arrival back in Conroe, Lucas was placed in the County Jail.

“ROGRESS REPORT: PAGE ONE

AYGUST 23, 1583:

Upon my arrival at the Detective Office this Detective and Sgt. Brown took Lucas
ore Judge Oualline at his office at 8:43 am. for his magistrates warning. Lucas was
n brought back to the detective office. .

This Detective was then advised by Texas Ranger, Capt. Dan Rorth that Ranger Tormy
valker was enroute from Livingston to assist this officer. Upon arriva]l of Texas Ranger
Yalker this detective and Ranger Walker took Lucas before District Judge 0len Underwood for
his magisirate's warning at 11:10 a.m. and also Judge Underwood appointed Lucas a lawyer,
seing Wiliiam E. Hall, Jr.. This Detective and Ranger Walker then placed Lucas ‘back in
the County Jail to enable him to eat Tunch.

%t 1:10 p.m. this Detective, Captain Collins, Ranger Walker, Attorney Hall began
to ride Lucas around in Captain Collins vehicle. We preceded west on SH 105 to 1-45 then
north on 1-45. As we passed the League Line Road entrance ramp onto [-45 Lucas made a
statement that, "this area Jooks familiar, but this is not it." Lucas then stated something
about 2 acess road. We then continued north on I-45 and exited at FM 830. We then drove
back southbound on I-45 to take the FM 2854. We then continued West on FM 2854 and stopped
at Kennath's Grocery and got Lucas and officer a.coke. We then continued westbound on
tM 2854 to the Keenan Cut-off Raod. We then drove west on Keenan Road to FM 149. We then
droye northbound on FM 149 to Montgomery, Texds. From Montgomery we continued ncrth on FM
149, As we nassed the post office in Montgomery, Lucas stated, " this is the small town I wa:
talking about.” (In regards to this Lucas had earlier stated to this detective and Capt.
Coliins that he remembered going through a small town with a four way stop sign and a blinking
1ight. Lucas stated after you go through the small town the roads are very winding). We
it.en continued northbound on FM 149 out of Montgomery, Texas. We drove approximately six
miles ncrih of Montgomery and Lucas stated the area looked familjar. This was at 2:00 p.m.
on August 23, 1983. We then drove down ceveral roads on the east and west side of FM 149.
We then drove down a old tram road on the west side of FM 149, approximately six miles (6)
north of Montgomery and as we turned west off of FM 149 Lucas stated, "this area looks
samiliar." As we drove west on the tram road Lucas stated, "this is it; this is the place
where I killed this one." (This area, known to this detective, Captain Collins was the exact
szme spot where the body of Laura Jean Donez was found). This Detective then asked Lucas if
he was sure if this was the correct road and Lucas stated, "I am positive this is the road."
At this time Lucas was asked by Ranger Walker how the body of the victim was lying when he
left he scene and Lucas advised he left the girl lying on her side with her left leg
extended in front of her right leg. At this time this detective showed-.Walker, Collins, and
“r. Hall the picture of the victim and the body was exactly Tike Lucas explained.

e then drove back southbound on FM 149 to SH 105. We then went geast on SH 105
tg I-45 to League Line Road exit where we exited. We then proceeded northbound on the
cervice road. We crossed the intersection of the service road and League Line Road. We
21111 proceeded northbound on the service road and was getting back on I-45 when Lucas
ke Jocation." Lucas was then asked how he knew this wes the Qee$58nd

“ratad, Tihig ig t
. . o ansT ATRAONID Y —




COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle] LGCATION OF GFFENSE DATE
OFFENSE, CHZRGE O INCIDENT ON ORIGH.AL PEPORT CONRECT GIFCNSE CRISCIDINTY CLASSIFICATION CHANCEID TO:
CONTINUATION OF PROGRESS REPORT: PAGE TWO

AUGUST 23, 1283 continued::

Lucas stated he remembered the barracades. Lucas then explained that he drug the body about
(30) thirty feet into the woods. Lucas also explained how he left the body lying. This

was at 3:10 p.m. on August 23, 1283. Mr. Hall was then taken back to his office and drepped
off and Lucas was returned to the County Jail.

AUGUST 24, 1983

At 10:40 a.m. this Detective and Detective Ranger Walker, Sgt. J. Bender, and
Sheriff Joe Corley left the ccurthouse with Lucas in Sheriff' Joe Corley's vehicle. MWe
left the courthouse &nd went south on main to I-45. We went south on [-45 to FM 1483,
we proceacded west on FM 1488 to Magnolia. From Fzgnclia we continued west on Fi 7488, e
drove out of Magnolia approximately four (4) miles. Known to this Detective and Sgt. Bender
we had passed the area where the offense occurred. At this time we turned around and startiec
going down different unnamed side roads and Mr. Lucas advised none of the roads Tooked
familiar. He then drove down Alford Road which runs south off of FM 149. After we went
gown Al7ord Raod approximately 3/4 mile we turned around at a gravel pit. As we turned
eround Lucas advised the area locked familiar but this wasn't the correct spot. We then
drcve back to FM 1488 and turned eastbound on FM 1488 and drove approximately one city
cleck and then turned south off of FM 1488 on 2 unnamed road or what appeared as a old
high 1ine right of way or a pipe line right of way. After trzveling down the right of way
approximately five-hundred (500) yards Lucas advised the area looked familiar, but he
could not pin-point the area. We then got Lucas out of the car and let him walk the area.
Lucas advised he could not pin point the area due to the growth in the area. Ve were
standing within (20) twenty yards of where the body was found, unknown to Lucas. Lucas
was asked by Ranger Walker how far he thought we were from the body and Lucas stated within
tiree hundred (300) feet. -Lucas also advised he remembered the gravel pit. Before arriving
in the Magnolia area Lucas mentioned to Ranger Walker something about a open field. The
scene we were looking at was a open field gravel pit area surrounded by pine trees. We:
then left the area and headed back eastbound on FM .1488 and drove down several more roads
on the north and south side of FM 1488 and Lucas advised, "none of the areas looked familiar,
it was the road by the gravel pit." Lucas also advi-ed officers how the body was left lying
cn the ground. At 12:05 p.m. we drove Lucas back into Magnolia and stopped at a store and
bought Lucas a- coke so he could tzke some medicine which this detective had. At 12:35 p.m.
we arrived back at the. County Courthouse and Lucas was taken back to the Jail for lunch.

Later in the afternoon Lucas was questioned by Captian Monty Korner with the Conrce
Police Department. : - _

At approximately 2:30 p.m. this Detective, Det. Bender and Ranger Walker staried
talking with Lucas about the thrée cases in Montgomery County. After reading Lucas his
statements of rights at 2:40 p.m. and Lucas signed his rights and at 2:43 p.m. August 24,
1983 Lucas signed a waiver of counsel. "Lucas then gave officers a writtén confession on
the three cases in question, in Montgomery County,.Texas. "All confessions were hand-written
by this Detective,witnessed by Ranger Walker and Sgt. Jerry Bendér. The confessions were
then typed by Betty Miles of the Warrant Division. Lucas then ackrowledged his warning of .
rights zgain on the top-of each ccnfession before signing. Each confession signature by
lucas was witnessed by Sqt. Bender and Ranger Walkér. During the confessions at approximatel:
5:10 p.m. Lucas was taken back to the County Jail for his evening meal. ~

CONTIRUED: 006159
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COHAFILAINANT [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE | DATE

UFFENSE, CHARGE OR INGIDENT ON OfIGIN AL REFCRT . CORRECT OFFENST GR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

PAGE THREE
EJGUST 25, 1883:

At 8:45 p.m. this Detective, Sgt. Bender, and Henry Lee Lucas left the county
courthouse headed for Housten for Lucas to show us where he picked up his victims in
Youston. WYWe were advised as we entered the Oak Ridge North area to return Lucas to the
Courthcuse in Conroe bécause Houston Police Dept. was here and wented to speak with Lucas.

Upon our arrival back at Conroe at 9:40 a.m. we were met by Houston Detectives
Williameon and Smith. Also present at the Detective office was Conroe Police Dept., Detecti
Capt. Korner. At 9:45 a.m. this detective, Capt. Korner and Lucas drove arcund the Conroe
City limits to see if Lucas could point out a apartment complex where Conroe Police Dept.
has a unsolved homicide. Heowever, Lucas was unable to pick out the correct apartment comple

Uson our arrival back to the Detective office this detective, letectives Williamson
d Smith questicned Lucas in CAptain Collins office reference to scme homicides in Houston.

1]:&5 a.m., Lucas was taken up to the Ccunty Jail by these detective for lunch. At
croximately 12:30 p.m. Lucas was brought back to Captain Collins office by these detectiv
r further interviewing. .

At approximately 2:45 p.m. the interview with Hcuston Police Department ended and
at 2:05 p.m, this detectiive assisted Texas Ranger Bill Quinn and Deputy John LeFlore from
Crimes Ccunty in Captian Collins office. This interview ended at 4:15 p.m.. This Detective
then took Lucat to the restroom, got him a rack of cigareties and a cup of coffee.

At 4:45 p.m. this detective ass1sued Walker Couquy Chief Deputy Ted Pierce and
D. A. Investigator Halt Pinegar with a interview with Lucas in Captain Collins office. In
tne middle of this interview Lucas was given another cup of coffee. This interview eneded
gt 5:45 p.m... Before this interview Lucas was read his miranda warning by Chief Pierce.
Lucas was unable to assist Walker County.

iy C Tty

QN e D

~AUGUST 26, 1983:

This Detective and.Sgt. Bender took Lucas from the County Jail at 8:45 a!m. and
began riding him east of Conroe on SH 105. We went east on 105 to FM 1485 and then south
on 1485 to lLake Wildwood. We then proceeded into the Lake Wildwood subdivision and Henry
Lucas advised the area looked familier but he could not be positive. Lucas advised he had
picked up a girl in a area 1ike this and also had dropped off a girl in a area like this.
We then drove Lucas down Exxon Road and he advised this area did not look familiar. However
this Detective or Sgt. Bender were familiar with the exact location where Lisa Jackson was
found. e then brought Lucas back to the Detective Office and arrived there at 9:30 a.m. Upc
our arrival at Detective Office Lucas was taken ragk to the restroom by this detective and
given coffee by this detective.

At 9:50 a.m. this detective was met at the Detective office by Detective Walker and
cAninch frcm Pasadena Police Department and Det. Rex Elliot from Baytown Police Dept.
Their interview with Lucas began at this time with Lucas in Captain C0111ns Office. This
interview ended at 10:55 a.m.

At 11:00a.m. th1s Detective was met by Detective Earl Bockel and Ronnie Philli

rcm the Harris County Sheriff's Office. At this time they read Lucas his miranda warning
nd spoke with Lucas approximately ten minutes. At 11:15 a.m. Lucas was taken to the
cunty Jzil by this Detective, Captain Collins and Harris County Detective for Lunch.

At 12:10 p.m. this Detective along with Harris County Detective left Conroe
enroute to Harris County with Lucas. As we were driving southbound on I-45 around the 11,947
block Lucas advised Detectives, "this is where I picked up the girl that was found on I- ﬂS
in Mentgemery County." This lecation was just north of the Steak and Ale and Champs
~esturzant on I-45, This was at 12:40 p.-ITI..” 006160
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T COME AN aNT [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

CunBECT OSTERSE OR ISCONUNT CLASSIICATION CilSNCED TO:

QFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REFORT

CONTINUATION OF PRCCRESS REPORT: PAGE FQOUR ' .

AUGUST 26, 1983 continued;

At 1:20 p.m. Lucas took us to 2200 Louisiana Street in Houston. At this lscation
Lucas advised, "this is where I picked up the female found in the park." The park Lucas
refers to in Montgomery County is the National Park. '

Luces then direceted us eastbound on I-10 to the Market Street exit. Lucas
then directed us to the corner of Market Street and licCarty Street. Upcn our arrival there
at 2:05 p.m. Lucas advised, "this is the store where I picked up the female, the blonde
haired cne, that was driving the station wagon." The store Lucas was talking about
is a Unicn 76 convience store which has recently been closed.

This Detective and Harris County Detectives were then lead to several areas by
Lucas. At 5:00 p.m. this Detective then returned to Montgomery Cocunty and Lucas was lef
wvith Detective Phiiline and Bockel.

IUGUST 27, 1883: .

This Detective and Lucas went to Housion Police Department Homicide Division
erriving there at 7:45 a.m. Upcn cur arrival there this detective was met by Detectives
Smith and Williamsen. At this time Lucazs lead Detectives to several lccations in the
“ouston City Limits. However at this time Houston was unzhle to find eny ceses that matched
~hat Lucas was giving them. At 4:00 p.m. this Cetective returned Lucas to the iOntgomery

Ceunty Jail.

AUGUST 28, 1983:

At 3:30 p.m. this Detective left the Conroe Airport to return Lucas to Montague
County. At 4:55 p.m. August 28, 1983 we arrived at the Boyr€ City Airport at which time Luc:
was turried over to Montague County Sheriff's Office Chief Deputy Jesse Ramos.

DETECTIVE L. MOCK, JR. ' AUGUST 28,-1983

006161

DETECTIVE L. ovacv . og 0 27T me e L



zzzn SOUTHWESTERN s TELEPHONE 635 o5

pu LREA CODE 214

INSTITUTE OF TORENSIC SCIENCES
T DALLAS REPLY TO:
P.O.EOX 23728
3T Kraze Temizm Omeve
Lz 25 Tysas 72225
Crimimal Investigssicr Laboratory
May 4, 1883

Det. Sgt. Leo Mock, Jr. FL% 83P0861
Montgomery County Sherlff 's Dept. Laura Jean Donez - Victim
300 Main Street Michzel Kolden - Suspect
Conroe, Texas 77301 Murder

EVIDENCE:

neceived from Det. Sgt. Leo Mock Jr. by B.E. Harwood, I.C. Stone, and
S.B. Williams on April 29, 1983:

Kl1: Ash from fire

K8: Head hair

K9: Pubic hair
K10: Right hand fingernails
K11: Left hand fingernails

RESULTS:

The K1 ash contains strontium sulfate which is the hajor
COﬂUCﬂent in pyrotechnics such as rcad flares.

No hairs or fibers were found in/on the K10 or K11 finger-
nails. No analysis was performed on the K& head hair or

the K9 pubic hair.

~ NN
,_./:-t -—’;\O——(&"Q\‘\

T. C. Fallon
Trace Evidence Amalyst

TCF:mj

0o
!
\l_/

e
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. CoOUTHL LD LR

AT DALLAS

Le37 Mefze Cenier Drive

Daaas Trrag 72235

Criminal fnvestigation Laboratery

INSTITUTE OF FORENSIC SCIERNELDS

BLLE HONE ZZ2E &
AREA CCCE 254

RE2LY TO:
PO .RACX 35728

Det. Sgt. Leo Mock, Jr.

Mentgemery County Sheriff's Department
300 Main Street :
Conroe, Texas " 77301

May 2, 1983

FL#  8S3P0861. :
Montgcmery County S.0.
Laura Jcan Donez - Victim
Michael Xolden - Suspect

] Homicide

EVIDENCE: ’ . .
Received by B.E. Harwood, S.B. Williams, and I.C. Stone from Det. Sgt. Leo Mock, Jr.
on April 29, 1883:

KZ: Vaginal swab K5: Anal smear

RK3: Vaginal smear K6: Cral swazb

¥4: Anal swab K7: Oral smear
RESULTS

No evidence of seminal fluid or spermatozoa was found on K2, K3,

- é@‘i S thuiiod

Benita E. Harwood

K4, K5, K6 or K7.

- 'jj. -_:,' /'l

-t

| 5 LT A
Sarah (Sally) B. Williams

BEH:SBW :mj

R Sty
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AUy Low SO ES, wnlDE DAL@ g, Gaied wo o mmm e —m cemEes s

. B " - ° ) . -
znd nine(g) inches, brown hair and brown eyes, blind in left zve,

has glass eye @ lert side.

1as tattoo o both the r*ght and 1ELt ayrm - : ' i_f.ﬁ""

7CCI Fingerp int c1asswf*cat* on is: PITTTTIGL8AALI0L8 - -
“exas Crivers Lipense 3 11016084 - , © Dater.lis

3100d type: 120-A AX-1 HP=2.

2rioked ‘Pall Mall weguWar c-aarehtes and drinks Bud:eise; and!m;;ler-bear

1, mEEth imnreSSLODS L R e T
.2, Head 'and. Pubic.hair ’ A

.3, Palm-prinus . _ ORI
4, Photographs i L TR T

zvidence available: .

Occupation: Lezborer, Roofer and Mechanic
1

vethed of Ocevar"on~

y -
-

Subject varies_from h*s_From t1ma o tﬂme but the=e are Hﬁs gera int

Pick vp any female, &ge end race no fac;cr,
Prefers runawaye, hitchikers, transiants. Saurches'thé'TpLerstata'Highw
zoazdside ‘parks, truck stops, missions, blo éd- bcnks .nd oczssionly schaool
Jemstimes ne lntE“CS cnly to: -rzpe his victlm,:but can not'sati&f!,hiﬁsel
f\th jLSt thnt..'-: . . - ST o

subyec ef5' “td thége in sex with his” victim ar;er~53ab“h'”

These v*ctlms will nO"mally have their Hnnds tLEd e&_nd ._th any Ay
e, such &s the v*Ct_ms c‘othlng.

Quh1ect admlts bo =tabb1na, cutt*ng thr oats, w1t& some decapatati‘ v d:
tions and may strangle smaller victims manLally and ozhers by'u=i g Rancd
artlcles as mentwcned above. : : - S

SLb]ECt Lntends .£0. remove c10th1ng, jewl ery away _rom_thg Bédy“fclde£ér -
1denulficQtﬂon. . : o S NPT L

ay

cubject stafes he sometimes efaculztes while removing. the Glothfng, THes:
times he may. leave "the Lody clothad. ' : S

$ide roads nezr Interstates, ...
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. o \ . IR
cuzjcct.states he will not penetrats any OTher arezs o;her than vag ingl >l

Sulkiject very;seldcm,takes any valuables from his victiqs.rﬁ,nj.

Tt is 1npossxb’e to pTot the subjects actlvxt*es as He is a loner aﬂd tr
co1st_nt y, 11v1ng out of v=h1c les: - e ~

Squect ccnmﬁts uetty the fté For caS{ c"gavettes and beer

e _.'r, s

éubject drlves junker type veh1c1es and abandons them when they break dc

::~ ect =ee<s'a_d';rcﬂ ﬂﬂas*oﬂs, cu_rches, trave‘ers ai d e a* pns,'

uhbject was re‘eased ¢rcn th _M*ch‘can State “en1_=DL y on” "ustt 22 lE
znd spent scme . tim .im the V*rg*nla and Mary1and area a;ter release . "

’we fo"ow*ng

a e scme times and or da+es that tbe subwact,caﬂ be'p‘aced
informa tﬁon' a S

vailable %o ‘l:h:.S Off'n ce at this t_rne.._‘ __.:A-.._
ilay 22 "1931',,_ 55L‘;:~.- . CJacksonville, Flor1da- R
Tine 5, 1981 . " v .. ... Alpha 2lood Bank in. OLSuOH, Texas . -
al ‘ e h - : . . B

L._l...}{ ll 1431 . _ . - X ell1ncl_cn’ _Je‘| GW- e

“le 22, 1931 .-";; r.lrfi “rrrested by the ? ary1nnd S E_:. ?
nuve—uber 5 1931 :. _' L . Jac\:son‘!i_lle', Florlda . .
Canuzry 6, 1582 to 3:=y 20, 1982 Hehet, California” . . .

May 21, 1982 to -May 24, 1882 . Ringgold, Texas. o -

Tay . 24 ; 1§82.£0 :Septémber_17,82 Stoneburg, Tekés-}f'"..

B
Séptembef %9}-;982 -': ;: R Altus, Oklahéﬁé"

Ceptember 20;f19é2 R ':.7 ‘Emarillo, Teiéé_ .{_rb-'~jf.;
Saptanbef-ZZ; 1982 Alh.éuerq;g, ﬂ*w Me Tcof

SepEEmbe: 23, 1982-0¢tcﬁer'l7,82 gilya, Mo, Peterson, Mo, Farmlncuon, MDL
) ‘ : the state of Indlana o
t

frm f—— T 7 - - . AR C
Cctober, 18 to ovember 2, 82 Montaque“County,'*enas CantYAEEII\\;
— _ ‘ e et
thember 2, B2 to June 4, 83 - In and out of SL.oneburg,L Texas

June 8,'1983 1'7,~ g  Deeming, New Mexlco

Lﬂ..he 9, 1933 R San Jen, Wew Mex*co '_"

June’ ll 1983 ¢ :7. SR S;or=bura, mexas ”35 _

Tune 11, 1983 to cufrent date Montague COL1ty Teyas Jall

“or nY further informaticn, please c cortact the "ont_gLe CanLY Sﬁerxff'
Office at AC/Bl7-884-237L, W.F. Conway, Sheriff or PRIl Ryan|, Te¥as Ranga:
Ccrmany "C" at 2C/817-827-3817, ' ’ K
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Hionlogue Phones:--

Cifice §54.2871 Jail B94-2491

W. F. CONWAY
SHERIUFF

County Ot Montogue

f. 0. Box 127
MONTAGUE,
- I

Tgeit Han. 10/19/1882

TEXAS 76251

ol
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) h'cotaguer Phenes:---
Cifice 894-2871 leil £94-2471

W. F. CONWAY \
SHERIFF

County Of Monlague
P. O, Box 127

MONTAGUE, TEXAS 76251
LES)—
Siwad Han10/19/1982
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Stzte of Texas |

County Of Montgonery

Bafore me, the undersigned magistrate of the Siate of Texas on this day personzlly appeared .

_ Henry Lee lLucas _in the custody of. het, leo Mock. dr a po.
afficer, and suid person was given the following wuming by me:

@(1) You are charged with the offense of _Questioning Only

A affidavit <harging you with this offense *(has) *(has not) been filed in this Court.

B (2) You have a right to hire 2 lawyer and have him present préoPﬁ%ang“d[}ﬂi)no any interview znd guesiicning
- R H . . Gl ! ¥ . - a 1Y -
peace officers or attorneys representing the State. If vou zrxivSKRefKaBxNazk a lawyer, you have the =
tequest the appointment of z lawyer to be present prior to and duting any such interview and guestioning, You
have rezsonable time and opportunity 1 consult your lawyer if vou Jesire.

B/(S) You have the right to remain sitent.

IZ/(JJ You are not required to make a statement, and any siatement you make can and mzy be usad ez3inst |
in {ourt. .

@/(S) You have the right {0 stop any interview or questioning at sny time.
@6) You have the right to have an examining tnal.

*Your bail is set at §

*B.il not determinad.
*Bail is denied
Check while reading

Place of Warning:__Suite 209, -Courthouse .
Conroe, Texas 77301

Judce, County Court zt g& Ho. 1

Title

TIME: . o3 aw
. VTN . .
DATE: August 23, 1983 ’f%{ k 11EESSES |
- :
i Hum OC A, |
# D |

REMARKS: |
o/ X 01 P2
il

Address o

#Dalete what is not appliceble.

CRIGINAL
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Time 455 i
Statement of BEURY _LEE _LUCAS - T
at . _Corroe -_' Monicomery v T
On the 23rd day of August - Monsgemery Coj;yagux
11:10 oclock A M. 1, _ Henry lee tucas
was lzken before Judge Underwood . e Macie
at his office in Conrope Montgomery Count.v :T\L

who informed me:

. Of the accusations made 2gainst me;

#:7% That1had a right 10 retzin counsel;
24 ThatThadaright 1o remain silent;
£ Thatlhada ."Z-?-hl tohave an zHorney present during my interview with peace officers of atlorneys represeniing the St
‘ #¢ That1have 2 fight toterminale an interview at any time;

! ( Thar]have 2 right lorequest appoiniment of counsel if [ cannot zfford counsel;
, ¥ Thatlhavea right 10 2n exa:micing trial;
JAX  Thetlsmnot required to rmake any statement, 2nd any stalement I make may be used zgainst me.

I heve now been werned by Det Mock

sersen to whom | am meking this statement, and was so wamed by Judge Underwood
prior to any questioning of me by Peace Officers while |
under arrest; (1) that I have the right 1o have a lawyer present to advise me either prior to any guestioning or during
questizaing:  (2) thatiflzm unzble to employ a Jawyer | have the right to have a lzwyer zppointed to counsel with me
{o or during any questiczing, 2nd (3) I hzve the right to remain silent znd not make any statement at all znd L‘-..—;‘.r
statement | make may and probzbly will be used in evidence 2gainst me at my trial; and {4) I have the right to termir
the interview 2t any time, and  (5) Any statement | make may be used as cvidence againsi me in court.

I do not want to consult with a lawyer before | mzke this statement, and I do not want to remazin silent, and | now {rc

ead voluniarily waive my right {0 2 Jawyer and to remain silent and make the fellewing stetement, and I funther Snowin,
inteligently, and voluntzrily waive my right to counsel znd ta remain sileat: )

My name is Henry ] ep 1 uCas andlam ___47 years of age.
date of birth is 8/23/36 and 1 was born in __ Montoomery Co., Virginia
My home zddress is Rt 1, Box 34-B, Stoneburg, Tx My home teleph
number is nfa 1tive at the above address with myself .

1am presently employed with____n/a
as n/a The address at my place of employm
is n/a .

The telephone number there is __N0./a

Juring the middle of Harch of 1983 I went to Houston to Jook for 2 girl to have sex wit-
T was driving my bosses truck which is a red Dodge 3/4 ton pickup with a rack on top of
to carry rcoting ladders. ¥y boss is Ruben Moore of Stoneburg, Texas. Hhen I got to
Houston, 1 checked with the blood bank and bus station and was unable to find one. I
checked around som park near a mission and was not able to find cne. I then hit I 45
was hezded north back towards Stoneburg. Right outside of Houston cver some bridge I
uson a girl hitchhiking on the freeway. This was zbout 4:30 PM. I stopped and asked
;¥ che wanted a ride. She was a white female about 17 or 18 years old. She locked 1ik
<he had been on the road for sometime. She said she wanted & ride and when I asked her
far she was going, she said she was going where ever I was going. Further out of Houst
we stopped at a convenience store and bought her and me a sandwich that you put in a mi
wave oven. I bought me a pint of milk to drink and she drank a Sprite or 7-Up I think.
then left the store and continued Northbolnd on I-45 and ate as we rode. Before we sic
and cot something to eat I stopped at a Gulf station and 1 bought six {6) quarts of oil
I put two in the truck and the other four in the back. We then ceme on North on. 45 and
after driving about twenty-five (25) minutes I asked her if she wanted to have sex and
said yes. ‘I then took an exit and pulled off the shoulder of the service road and we
sex in the front seat of the truck. This was about 7:30 er right at dusk dark. After
had sex we put cur clothes back on and drove cn North on I-45. It was then abcut 9:30
or 10:00 PM and I pulled off 2t an exit and went thircugh an intersection on the service
rozd end siopped by some barricedes on the dead end of the service road. This is the s
area I showed officers on 8/23/83. 1 then told her, "Lets go out in the woods and have
1ike we're supposed to,” and she said okay. When I got her out in the woods, abcut 30
I grzbted her zround her throat and choked her to death. fter she fell on the grourd
off zrd 1 don't remember if I took her bleuse off or not. T zlso iook ©

S- T ieat =

= Ty fu ek

antaw zruihing zhout her shoes. T then had sex with her ezair
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CFEENSE SEE\D . ~
: — THINLES D.0.B. RACE SEX PHONE (L -SiNESS)
Z : . ) , W F
TRETHLES o Con. LATWANT GR BLUSINESS CITY : FHONE {RESIDENCE)
: URISIGIS o '
TRCFORTEL'S maNiE . ' ADDAESS PRONE [RESIDENCE)
© 3GT. LTy WALKER 300 MAIN CONROE : - 539-7877°
K s
TTRTEOF OFFi OF TIME LOCATION OF OFFENSE TYFE PREMISES .
[ ] oo — - . . . - R .
P 3-L17-C _ 3.00 A.M. 1 45 Easement , north of League.line Voocs
TFTINT CF ENTAY . POINT OF EXIT TOOL OF. WEAPON USED
H WEMCLE TSED N OF FENSE . LICENSE ) VLK. COLOR .- BCOYSTYLE
! Unknowm .
TRTINESS NAME ADDRESS ; iPHONE .
]
' SPTSEDE NAME ADDRESS . + PHONE
i :
LoivES: £ -sTOLEN PROPERTY D—-DANMAGED FRGFERTY L—-LET PROPERTY F—FCL»D PROITRTY
L b CIDE _  DESCRIPTION - .
"2 lepig CF | isiZE, COLOR. MODEL, STYLE, MATERIAL, CONDITION) SERIAL NO. . RFECOVERED /DATE vALL
) . q° -
P2 See Real Evidence
€
b a
| T
I Y
:
~
i
o b
)
L]
i.‘;:SPCS‘.T.\;:{ <r :""RC'-.:'ERTY TOTAL VALLE
] - - 4
| Tzceed under this Case number
TUEPECH: WAME 0.G.B. SEX RACE _ ADDRESS
nene

2 OFFOWNSE  {INCLUDE INTROQDUCTION, DESCRIFTION OF SCENE AND EVIDENCE RECOVERED).

INTRCDUCTION:

I, Detective J.L.Hall and Detective L. Mock , while at our residences ,
received calls from' Dispatcher Dudd at approximetely 3: 50 A.M. this -
date advising Patrol Unit Sergeant L. Walker , Unit 311 had found an  ~
umice=fified femzle in the wooded area near I 45 and League Line Rd.
after investigation of a fire in the area whiéh was reported to him by
Deputies S. Roper Unit# 3108 and Tracy Peterscen Unit # 3004.

Detective Hall arrived at the scene at approximately 4:10 ER.M. zné Detectis
Mock zrrived zpproximately 4:153 A.M. We were met at the scene by Sergeant
cnder, Unit 402 and Sgt Lew Walker Unit 311. They directed us to 2
-ea on the east side of I 45 =zpproximately 300 vards north of the
-ion of League Line Rd.. Approximately 45 feet from the edge of ©
=
s

Jerry 3

) ]
wooced
3 =

o
ITAIVETZ S

h

the body & young vhite female , lzying on her back , ccopletely

around her head and lower body burned. From 2ll zppearances tae

1. rzd been rzped and taken into the woods and -the body duzped tkem burrs

~.. = _ror or actors left the scene znd are URKNOWN. o :
006173
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case w0, _83-£4835

fCOHPLAl\'AHT (Lage, First, Middie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE : DATE
T, :
F TIENCWN 1 45 at Leacue Line R4. 3-17-8&8
CFONSE, CHASGE 0% INCINENT ON ORIGIN AL RCIORT COHTECT OFFONSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHanvGED TO:

| SURDER

WE SUIDIARY:

The scene of this offense will be the wooded area east of the northbound
service entrance to 145 approximately 300 yards north of the intersection
of League Line Rd. znd service road. At this point the entrance ramp from
League Lime Rd. intersects I45 at a gradual intersecting angle with a
stort sezction of pavement extending north past the curve of the ramp for a ¢
dictance then ending abruptly. This paved area has three steel barrels

erected with warnig signs to announce the end of the ramp. The body of the
female was located directly east of the end of this pevement , approximately
75 feet from the edge of the road. Between the pavement and the edge oi the
wocds there is an easement of short grass and ground in this arez is so-t.
The woeds zre very thick and from exzmination of the area it appears entry
into the woods was made in area directly east of the end of the pavement.
isproxizately seven (7) feet from the edge of the woods into the brush was
zopeared to be fresh bloodstains on leaves and gress. The area around t

-

xwzs disturbed and the ground was also disturbed. Approximately 15 feet
rurther into the woods and 2lso east of this spot was a blue and white ball
soint pen , inscribed 76 Truck STop. This pen appezred to have been droppec
recently as there was no moisture or dirt on the pen. The area around and
under the pen had been disturbed. Directly east of the pen and spproximatel

20 feet from the pen and 42 feet east of the edge of the woods was the body
¥ the deceased. | '

i

g s

CAN

et

\RiZ

P
E

2

The bedy was lying face up with the head pointed east and the legs pointed w
The body was that of a young white female , late teens to early twenties
fair cemplected with long auburn colored hair , approximately 4-6 inches
below shoulder length. The femzle was approximately 5'5" , 1ll5 pounds.
The bedy was completely nude , with the female having hair of moderate lengt
on her lower legs. Her fingernails were short , apparently from biting,
and the female did not appear have been wearing any makeup. There were marks
aleng her upper chest and right side and her face appeared to have been bez:
and there was some swelling along the left side. There was blood and fluid
flowing from her mouth and nose and what appeared to be marks around her nec
The hair onm her upper head had been completely burned off and there was
extensive burns to her face and head and upper shoulders. Her torso had been
soacked with some type of-fuel (diesel) and lying on her lower stomach was
the czp from a OIL CCNTAINER , labeled SAE 15W-40. See evidence for disposi
of thic item. The female organs were completely exposed and there was blood
flowing from the vagina area. There was extensive damage from fire around th
lower body and extremeties and inside the lower legs and buttocks. legs were
outstretched with knees slightly bent and thighs at approximately 45 degree
angles from the torso with both feet resting on the outer soles. The left ar
was bent at the elbow and resting across the upper chest , palm down. The ri
zrm was extended strzigh beside the body and under the right side with the
right hand , palm up , resting under the right buttock with fingers slightly
closed. There were nmo apprent other wounds to the body immediately in view.
" n the zarea between the legs there was what appezred to be some type of plas
shich hzé melted as a result of the fire. The body was wet with the same flu
found zround znd under the bedy , wich smelled of diesel.

006174
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casewo._33-£835

[CoMPLAINENT iLasl, First, Aiddie) LOCATION OF OSFENSE DATE
A5 UNEZICHN . T 45 @ League Line Rd. 3-17-83
TTEVSE. CHARGE LR INCIDRENT OV ORICINAL KEFORT T COSRECT OFFRNSE OR INCIDINT CLASSIFICATION CHanCED T0:
[T URDZR ' |
SCENT Sim27ARY CONTINUED:

After zrrival of the ambylance and the body was moved Detectives noticed

there was pronounced lividity in the right side. We also observed the :
complainznts right hand was severly burned , particularly around the finger- |
tip area. Upon clcser observation of the victim we noticed a scar on the |
left breast but no other obhious scars or marks.

4s there was no identification or clothing near or on the victim her
identification is unknown at this time.

The weather was cloudy and windy and it wes very dark in th
Lighting was by headlight from parked car and flashlight e
Tt was approximately 42-44 degrees and very humid and the
Jzmp from previous rains.

“EZAL EVIDENCE: ' .
. i . . ; i
1. Plzstic oil cep , inscribed 15 W-40 SAE found on lcwer abdomen and ;
retzined at the scene znd turned cverto I.D. Officer Justin Bridges. |
2. Blue color plastic , found in area between legs , near victims right
“ hznd retainad by Hall to be tagged for identification and submitted
to DFS lzb for ID. '
3. Blue & white ball point pen with writing 76 on side and neme BALFWAY STC

ined by '‘Bridges and

o

s
and Aurry Back . Found near body of victim , ret
turned over to DPS Lab

L Bloodstained leaves , near body , retained by Brigges to be submitted
to DPS Lab for comparison purposes .
5. Scil/dirt semples , found &round body , retained by Bridges turned over

to DPS Leb for Id purpcses

6 Unknown melted substance found near body with leaves and dirt mixed
found by Hall and submitted to DPS Lab for ID purposes .

7. Rair samples found under body , partially burned with pily bubstance
sizkibg it , retained by Hall and submitted to DPS Lab for ID

8. Vial containing blood sample from Complainant , obtzined by Dr. E. Espinc:
during attopsy , to be submitted to DPS Lab for typing , alecohol , drugs

9. Plastic container with Rectal smeer obtained by Dr Espinola , to be sutmit |
to DPS Lab for comparison _ : , E

10 Plastic container wtih Vaginal smear obatined by Dr Espinola , to be sub=I
to DPS Lzb for comparison

11 Plastic container with oral smear obtained by Dr Espinola , to besubeittec
to DPS Lab for comparlson _

12 Plastic vial with oral swab obtained by Dr Espinola , to be submitted to

DPS Lab for comparison .
13. Plzstic vial with rectal swab , obtained by Dr Espinola , to be submittec
+o0 DPS Lab for comparisen _
© Plastic vial withvahiisl smears , obtained by Dr Espinola , to be submitte
to DFS Leb for compariscn

JTE: Trzms 8-14 obtained By Edical Eveminers office during eutc®991€rnec o
- - : M. T . - ' ’ ) . / R ’




§3-4835

== CASE NO. .
ico.ur‘:_-'.tx-\h'T {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF QOFFENSE DATE :
Vs N . 145 & LEAGUE LINE RD, - 3-17-83
FFOWSTE, CHARGE OR INZIUENT ON GRIGINAL REFORT CORRECT OFFLESNSD OR IS ooNT CLASSIFICATION CHARCED 1O
GLRDER

-]

JUSTICE OF FPEACE:

Zudge Pat Ruffin was notified of the D.0.A. by Dispatcher's office at
05:58 arrived at the scene at approximately 6:13 z.m. and proncunced
the bodvy dead at approximately 6:25 A.M.

County ¥Wicde ambulance service was dispatched to the scene and loazéed the
bedy. 1t was ordered transported to the Harris County Morgue for autopsy

2t the order of Judge Ruffin. The ambulance was drivem by Ray Panacek i
arnd was attended by Pat Panacek. 3

HEDICAL EXAMINERS REPORT:

TOR DETAILS SEE SUPPLZMERT BY DETECTIVE LEO MOCK THIS DATE

)
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From viewing the scene and evidence at the scene it appears that the female
complainant in thés case was apparently brought to this location , alreacdy
Aezd aznd the body was left ‘in the wooded area. The suspect/suspects then

2 flammable liguid thought to be diesel fuel and pouvred it cver the

of the decezsed and seeting it cn fire. The resulting flames were spott
herfffs DEpartment Sergeant Walker who discovered the still burning body
he Complzinant. The complainant was completely nude and and appeared
ve been raped and strangled according to the Medical Examiners report.
dications were that the complainant had been dead from 8-12 hours

her body was found. Further evidecne at the scene suggests the
ts/suspect mag frequent 76 Truck Stop or other trucker hangouts. The
—otive is unknown as there were no personal belongings found near bocy
celry or clothing on body. - '

o, @

Ny L

a3
"y

h

- 00 g 0w

M tn rh
} O

0O

Ot Mt e m

-

oM

o]
]

OmmTIT9rt 0 OU

H
-

DISFCSITION:

-

Suspect or suspects unknown |, investigarion to continue ..............
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CASE ~O. 53635
‘ rCC-MF‘L-‘\m ANT fLast, First, Middle) LOCATION CF OFFENSE DATE
i v W/F 300 Yards N. of lcozcue Line i-17-83
FELNSE. CmaniE QR INCIDERNT ON NAICINAL RESDRTY ComneCl OFFFWSE OR INSIDDNT CLASTIMICATION cuinED TO:
VINVISTIZATION QF DESD WOMAN (MURDER) |

4]

!),

=

fu

U'I £, 0

0

LS
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\;

E

north of League Line Recad.
was nude and was partially bu
25 lyi-g on its back in a ez
=1tzored along side and part
”he body’s legs wer

The body appeared to be tihat or & uvoung white ;C'a_E

SIS RIPORT: ;
iwhile on patrol southbound on I-45, I, L. Jalker, 311 was advised of a possiile R
woofs just north of League Line Road on the sast side of Ihe freeway. I arrived at y
scens at 3:15 a.m.. i
L . e . . !

The scene was located approximately 50 60 feet east of the Woodline &nd appIoxitzi

|

rned eéprarently from a fire that was intentionaliy |

st-west pesition with fest toward the west. Tﬁe ri; 3
ially under the right side and Zhelelt arm was posis
-1'_ ‘_..

s

e in a spread yOSlt:c? nd bent at the lnees.

&Cress its chest.
errived 2t the scene the fire wés durning itself out and did =c eprreximately 10 minties o
It spzs=erad that e fir hzd been started and the body cleced ox top of the fire. After =:
the giszcovrary I rediced disp&tch to notify unit 6 P. Mcoluesn to come Lo W location. On :
arrivs® sf Unit 6 ané unit 3003 the scene was reped off weiting arrival of detective unize
Setective unit 402 Sct. J. Berder zrrived et 4:04 a.m. &8 tha scene was turned cver to Il

This cfficer steved a2t the scene &nd &ssisted &5 nECCGEFETY. :

DISPOSITION: CASE OPEN AND UNDER INVESTIGATION 3Y DETECTIVES: ;

:

aT, LIDW WALKZR: MZRCH 17, 1983 ‘
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CASE NO.

COMPLAINANT [Last, First, Middie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE | DATE
IURIONN W/E ' T-45 g Temwie Lina ez J-17-83
COREECT OFFENSE OF INCITLNT CL#SNIHINATION CHANCED T0:

FFOWSE, CHAFGE OR INCIDENT ON OHIZIN AL RETORT

"REZES REPCORI:

Tn;s Detective Leo Hock, Jr. received this case while at my residence at 3:4F%
4-17-83. This Detective arrived on scene at .m.. Upon my asrrival this detective 3.
®y Sct. Sender and Detective J. Hall and several url‘c*ﬂ cfficers.
|

The crime scene was being handled by Detective Xzll. Tiais Detective and Sot.
zssisted Detective Hzll at the same.

Upon our arrival at the detective office this deteetive was advised Iy Sci. Zer
to go to the Harris County fcrgue for the autopsy. )

Upcn my arrival at the morgue t2s detective met with Sr. Ispincle wic was
setting rsady to perform the sviopsy. This Dotective learned the follcwing from Dr. Zsol:
Cering the autoDsv.

1. decezsed is & wiite female

2. 61 inches tall - 5'1”

2., 130 1bs v

4. Brown Eair

5. Brown eyes

6. brcwn hair 7-10 inches long

7. Cdecessed in her mid to late 20's

8. Qecezsed had hemorrhazcing to the vigina

9. cut inside lcwsr 1ip ;

10. pessible scar left kreast - ‘ ?
11. appesred decsased last ate a Lake potato T o %
12. deceased right »and was destrcyed by fire Lt \‘ _ f
13. deceased had filling in #6 tooth on lower left and # ‘tooth on lower right

14. CEecezsed had been dead E-12 hours

15, Ccecezsed was beaten before death

16. Morgue # is &3rré8

or. s'1nola opinion of death at the time of the autopcy was by strangulaticn.
Dr. Espinola will do a test to determine if decezsed was dead or &live when set on £
Zspinola zlso did a. dental chart on the deﬁeased

rhis detective then went to the Unicn 76 Truck °ton on I-45 &nd Rankin Reczd to ¢
end see if they seen a female fitting the phusical descr ion of deceased. This Detectil:
showed pictures of the deceased to the ceneral manager, and manager. Neither subject rem:
5 white female leaving with a trucker from their business nor could neither identify the : !
The general menager is Claude Jcnes and Manager is A. J. Simpson. Thier PS# is ¢44-9534.
LRELC

Detective learned from Mr. Jones the Half-Way Ernion 76 is loczted in Delaware,Chio.
2ic 614-548-6115 or 9635. The listed owners are Gary Eanre and Tom Starrett.

DISFOSITION: CASE QPEN AND UhdLR INVESTIGAETION:

SETECTIVE L. HDCK, JR. MERCH 17, 1983 .

™\ ).(._)061‘72 —~




[_co.s-.P LAINSNT [Lasi, First, Middle}

LOCATION OF OFFENSE

DATE

IEEFCEEEN
AT

™7 7Y

MR |

145 at Lezcue Iine Rd.

3-17-83

FENSE, CHAFLE Q2182
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Suww T CasE NO.
FGnPLAINANT (Last, First, Middie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE D:TE
T ' 145 and T.ZiC0UE LIUE SD 2-17-83
Srraer =kl GRINCIDLNT SN CRICINAL R CRT J'_Ci:‘--' PUCT OWEENST 07 i wT 0La w1E, 737N G 26070
L IDER |

SCENE DI~GRAM by Eall (zmot to scale)
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SR IRV N

B CacT WO
]co.v.s-u.lw\\'r [Last, First, Migdle) . | LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
T y=r-~r= e = - -
R AR S L - 145 2nd Lezzue Line Rd, 3-17-83
FEIWSE, CRARGE OGN INCIDENT Ch ORITINAL ACPORT : COmwLECT OFTUNSE OF 0 Ji0es Y CL2 3 - ICATICH CHasZID T0:

P

~iCRDER |

TROGRESS. REPORT: Friday lerch 18 1283

On this date Detective continued follow up on this case.

I contzcted Lt Noel Stanley , Iéentification Division end requested that
he pcssibly construct some type of compcsite sketch bzsed con the M.E.
findings znd photos taken &t the County orgue. Lt. Stznley advised he
would attempt the sketch and return it as soom 2s possible.

I received several phone calls early this date from people who had reportecd
relatives or friends missing. On one call , received approximetely 9:00a.M.
from a white mzle , he asked if the young wcmen found had been icentified

~

[ g —

—»et. I zdvisédh him she had not. Be then asked if the women

late twenties , with blonde heir. I zsked the caller if he would identify
imeelf znd he stzted he would not. I zsked him if he weuld give his name

or her nezme .and he stated hehad missed his wife this week end she had not

-eturned heme. I started to question him further and te heng up-

The evidence recovered from the scene on 3-17-83 was boxed end marked by
Setective Leo Mock and turned over to I.D. officer Justin Bridges who

~cok the ewvidence to DPS Lab in Austin for Lab work. A letter of submissior

wes attached to the box containing the evidence.

satective contacted the Houston Police Ilepartment Jisiing Persons Division
znd tzlked wiih Officer Smith. I advised her I was worxing the Ilurder case
above 2nd she advised she hed alresgy received infer—ztinn regerding the
femzle znd had checked her files and found no cne that matched the descript:

of the female.

I then mede out an Information sheet with a co-plete description of the
nkncwn femzle complainant and tock this sheet to the Digpetch Divisicn
-shere it was received by Dispatcher WElls. I acdvised her we neecded to place

for information to ALLL STATICNS regarding any missing persons matching the

Jdescription of this fexmale.

INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE :::::::::z171s

006181
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CASENO.__233-4%38

[COMPUANANT (Last, First, Middie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
UL KN 1&5 & Lezzue Line Rd. 3-17-83
CFEWSE, CHARGE ME NCIDENT ON n.ncl-\ AL REFORT : ,' FRECT Gi DMNSE O ImCiSInT ! CSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

(  IMURDER |

PROGXISS REPORT : 3-21-83

iday , 18th of Mzrch , this Detective received a call £from 1lirs.
,eﬂdrlck of Willis regarding possible information on this case.

]
|—'- 8]
m "11

-
b

Rundrick advised that she is renting a house to a couple in Arrovhezd
Subdivision. The couple is a ERED "PAUL ECWK and CHERYL RUSSELL . She
¢ this ccuple had gotten behind on their rent and she had gone to the
on the 12th of this month to talk to them abecut the matter. She statec
arriving st the house she found the back door had been brcken off the
es znd zpparently some type forced entry made into the house. She statec
they were in the house she noticed 2ll the valuebles were still in the
ng WOmans jevelry and clothes. She stated she knew this Ten and women
ubles in Lne past few months beczuse of his drinking. Che stated a:
zbout the £male focund in the "“ods , ot tco far away frem their hou
me concerned. She stated she had last seen the female on the 18ch o2
Ske stated further that the fzzilv of the girl thcught the two hac
ing.
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ve met Mrs. Bundrick at the house location in Arrcvhead Lzkes , off
Trzil , which is a red triz=ed A - frame. Nrs. Bundricx &nd her
ndy were precenL an MRs B 1cr1ck signed a comsent to search of the
which her som witnessed. We then entered the house znd a thorcugn
the i:terior revelzed secme clothing in the £ bedroom vwhich
-ed to have bleodstains on them e&nd scme mens ¢lo n tiie bathreom
a2t eared to have been near some type of fire. Th nd a large
rue found in the second bedroom , 2long with some ID . of the Ze-
were picked up for reference and held by this DEtectiv ther invest
igation could be nade.
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o“dey &ornlng ., 2lst , this Detective cont-acted Iirs Bun narick egei

if she had any contact with either Fred Howk or s Russell. She stated
t apparently sometime during the weekend they had returned to the house
Mrs BUndrick had talked with both of them. She nad advised them of the
ztion and they told her they would come to the Sherifis DEpartment this

-

. to clear up the matter and pick up their belcngings which I weas helding

.
a

(Sl e (I D

U ot O
{
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*
—

On their arrival 211 items will be tutrned over to them.

ITV“SLTCATION TO CONTINUE... ... ... .. vt
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83-4335

""" CASE nO.
l - . . = H -
] COMBLAINANT {Last, Firsl, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE SATE
= = sesi--s T~ T . & - T 3 = - ;
- L CHN T45 @ League LIne RD. 3-17-03
FFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIZTRT 0% ORICINAL PLRORT e tm et s CPTLNAL OR 7T PN LAt =02 iedN CHen e 1O
[ MURDER

ORESS REPORT 3-21-83 Mondey 10:25 a.m.:

sete
~he
cnl t
=T

[

O m
rrw o,

[ SR ]
n

rk W Ao

ctive called the Harris County Medical Examiners Office and talked with
secretary there Barbara. I questicned her about &any other information

Ye umicentified female. She stated the body had been picked up on Friday

18th .

c-zred that theé prints lifted from the body had been submitted to the
con P.D. Idenitfication Division and the prints run on their computer.
tated they were NOT zble to get any possibilities.

to verify other marks of indeintification concerning the body

xed her
=s hazfr color and eye color etc. She ctated the femaele had blende ,
ight brown hair and BROWN eyes. She stated the female did not shave her
" in the cpinion of the M.E. She staztéd there was 0o other information
~ig time we did not already xnow. '

006183
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CASE ~0.

COMPLAINANT {Last, First, Middle)

LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

i

:«"/f

I-45 2and Lozcsue Line Sead 3-3i7-£3

= -
. CHARST OR INCIDENT

GN OTICINAL REPIRT D CCRABCT L e TREE OF 1IN0 T CLASTIFICATION CHAWEED T0:

-—

H

| ik

Cn 3-22-83, this officer Sgt. Jerry 2ender received information fren Ccnstazle
Billy Colscn that his men stopsed an assevit In crogress on & w/f that fits the ¢oscois
of thz vietim in this case. The name of the female was known but the male thzt was
eesaeitting her was Larry illan Sones w/m, 1-4-63; address given was i0lz ong Sirssc
¢ vas. Debuty Constable Eabcock stzted that two Conrce Pclice Cfficers also sic
[ t victim later after Deputy Constable Eabcock completed his investigaticn and
r er. This was cn 2-22-83. Sct 2Zender and S¢t. 2rcwn went ot 1012 Lerng 5-rest,
z wzs home. Tken cfficers went to the Conroe Police Depi., and talled to fct
E nd Officer Spiller who stated that they stopped the fermzle wio gave L.em the
r salette Yaria Yetes w/f, 12-12-54. They fescrilisd her as a w/i late z0's
3 lbs; hairy legs, redish Lrownm hair abcout shculder length, a&nd wsaring & rsd
< slit ur the side. They giated thet she told them she was frexm 070 End nitoh
R od the courmtry. They desribed her as & ;restitute znd & possible  ranta. cass
T sed her zfter taliliing with Her. Officers thsn went to the £= EETEELE c
&a: bed Ms., Yatss to the minegsr. The Tanafer remgnbers
r the red dress rut ccvld find no record of her stéving re.

(¢ r that she was there with anctker person who signed them in.
Cn 3-23-823, zt 7:00 z.m., this cfficer, Sgt. E=xfer went to 1012 Long Street In
. Conroe and agsked for Larry Jenes. Nas zdvised that he wzs across the street two fAcuses
dovm. ent to thet loceticn and interviswed Larry 2llan jeres.

Jenas stated tkat he Mmew the ¢irl zs Fese. e fescribed her as 5'3"; 14z lis, I:
blcade hair, frickles on face, wearing marcen dress &nd hese. Xe described ner as & Cis
sluét.

Jones stated that the female said ske was frcm Kentucky&Ohio. He aisc said trsc oo
constebles took a picture of the female. This officer upon returning to the couzrtisuse

glled the Cons and was advised that they did teke & chiograsph of Zer pIzas

R MARCH 23, 12&23




. cT ST
castho. oo tE4S
COMPLAINVANT [Las, First, Middle) | DATE
o TLTe W/F I_77-93

ITENSE, CHARGT CF INCIDENT o'y GRICINAL K EFORT

TITATITW O oNITD TOY

On iednesday Yarch 23, 1983 Sgt Bender and Detective Sgt. Browr went o Conroe
Hedical Center Hespital on information reccived frcm Cconstzlles Pet2 that XMs Fetsg wEe
themg in effort to get more informaticn on the Yaies subject, but was advised by record:
zerscnel that no ene by therame of Reszlette Maria Yates was treated at the kospitel c¢n
I-:2-83. ' ,

Then officers went to the Conroe Pclice Department axd met with Sct. Zeynelds snd
¢howad him the Crawings of the decezsed érawn by Lt. Stanley in an effcrt t¢ Jind cut i
the femzle he met as Rosalette Maria Yates wes the same serson as in the skeilch of ihe

DIEFCSITION: CAZZ QFEN: .
SET. JERRY EENDER MIRCH 23, 1£83

P 9%185 ﬂ
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CASE 0.
COMPLAILANT fLast, First, Middle) | LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
Ceriereecy R : I-25 znd Leosue
TFLASE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT OV ORIGH AL REURT TGt £CT UL FHSSE R
i XURCER

OCn 3-24-83 this officer, Detective C. Erown called Daiaware, Chio Polics Jeot., a:o:
talned with & Detective Goelz and ask for 2 records check on Fcszlette Maria Yates, v/ is
208 12-12-34. Detective Goelz advised me he would check gt bzck with me.

end
Cn 3-24-83 this officer received a teletupe from Detactive foelz advising ke
ouldn't £ind aenything cn Recsalette Fariz Yetes in their £il
.0. kzd elsc checked area mentel facilities.

i
DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION CONTINULE:

SETECTIVE C. ERCOMN ¥eock 24, 1883

———
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PN ‘ CASE NO. 8.‘!1’3- - |
i
COMPIANANT [Last, First, Middie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE | DATE I
- T lomrin g fF ' =45 2rnd T oaciie Ties T4 *-17-23 i
ITTENSE, CHARGE 02 INCIDENT O CRIGINAL 25 #GRT : R RECT GFESSE T3 ‘ AL CATION CHANCID TO:

LIS TTD

On 3-24-83, this officer Detective €. Szcwn received czll from a Zcbbie Gates, Pis
856-£460, willls, Texas. Xrs. Gates advised she works for Nick's Place and cn 3-12-£83, &
3-14-83 their was a woman cthat came into there place of business znd =aid hzr name was !
Disne Frezell roster. The weman was approximately 5'4", 2£-27 voa; 130 lbs; brewn short :
curliey hair; (Afro) wearing blue jeans with a belt with Foster wrote on it. TEhe last ii°
she saw ber w&s 3-14-83 she advised she was going to Sorski's on US 75 North of wWiliis.

On 3-25-83 this officer Detective C. Srown and Sgt. Zexler went to Borski and taliie
with the owner and he advised there was & girl fitting the same description and was there
cn funmday, 3- 13 83 and she tz2iked with a2 Gary oods, a2 dru—mer in the band. i

On 3-25-83 Gary voods called this cificer, Destective Srowh by ohone &nd edvissd rs ﬂ
see the weman in gresticn. Hr. osds edvissd béme with him on 3=-23-£8:3
for the night erc on 3-14-83 ke tcck her to tX ] Hr, Woods acvIissd
the weman told him she was Dliane Fosier and her icht in Cenrocz cn
Fridzy &nd she had two kIds and cne was with cther was with
scme other kin folk., Hr. lcods acdvised the womz short curlzy o=
blue sves, 130 1Zs;. s

From the informaztion ¢iven by Borbie Gates and CGary aoods, this officer does not Z= :
this will ke the woman fcund on 3-17-83.

SISPOSITION: INVEZSTIGATICON TO CONTINUE:




COSPLAINANT JLast, First, Middle) : LOCATION OF OFFENSE D&TE

Ryl

FRCUEREES REPORT:

L) - . . - ._ . —— = _ - ~ - - . - - K

On 2-28-83, this officer Letective C. Erown mailed & s:stch, photos, &3¢ irnrormitl

. R . - - - . - - Tz -L5T 2

aksut this case to Betty Horczinski, 5805 N. Lamar Zivd., Zcx <087, Austin, Texas 78772,
to Dz sntered in the Texas Dezarcinsnt of ic Safety Crims analusis pulletin. h
LISFISITION: CASE INVEISIICAIICN TO CONTINUE:
|
DETZCTIVE C- ZROWN MERCH 28, 1283
; i

i
|
{
i
|
i
i
i
!
h
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: CHaES0 G NI ENT ON ORI7IS A SLeDRT bR T LT LT OR ENTLnE CLE S EFICATION CHAVELD TO:

teotive L. Mock, JI
Folice :in Trocoer Gresn &
For fcxl ! F stcne Co., Texe

H
L)
1]

ormation from &

[ ]
o

loczted 2 car on I
r rcnt seet. Car had & new sul fa) in it., There wes
t nk of the car made frcm carcloes ic Sziies" written oo it. The
—&I w&s registered to Diana L. Rupprecht, 5321 Lurmas St. Lot 748, Worth Fast, Fenn. 164ZF.
~he 1icence # on the car wes XA 204 Penn. VIN 3L39r22186822.
cgt. Wilecm found cut frem TIofger frean vien ke contasted nim e momth 2Zo thac
I ; a 7 ; & g oing

SISSCSITION:INVESTIGATION TO CCNTINUE:
TITECTIVE L. MOCK, OR. . ABRIL 20, 1983

/) | }06189/1.




s VeSTiGE
ERCE
crsewo. _S27530
LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
T-Zs = T TUo 'r.'_.__e s_y7_ gt
y CORTOET OFF: NEE GF D INT Lasi M€ aTins O 8NCED T

t : s ] i
ecective ceont ct=a :-c_s": State Fospital medical records at 2:4-85§3-3228 =
= 70?1-’.‘_."2'9' Shysical descripticn; w/f 6-19-60; S&: . brown kair; 5's" |
24 lis; face acne; parted hair in .."éc:‘le; this informstion was in Felruzry £2; Fuvsk zCvie |
the & J/sE is £0° 2 '
s o -
Hre. 1
&nd pEeses
the s wig advl
e ilie, 1.,

in)
e

SISPISITICN:  CRSEE CQFEXN CCNINTTZING:
JITECTIVE L. MOCK, JR. AFRIZ 20, 1583 :
.

: |
|
|
1

.

s
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CASE NO

LCE <ANT ‘Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OEFENSE DATE

]

Dormaeries ey T=£8 = | ] Toime -23
YPESSE. CrrnRlE O NG .Jh‘n O% DRIGIWVAL Ih—.PC'I-\‘l' : _ eCy C' PENESE QR INCIDL ST U AEOIFIC AT C'.‘ Cus 2D TO:

l oM ICIDE I

OF SUPFPLEMENT ¥ey 16, 1283

with this missing perscns mother in Mineolaz
we found on March 17, 1283 due to the blood
37€ that of cur deceased reing 2+. Also the

onversations with
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CasZ NO §3-4835
CONPLEINANT (Last, First, Middle) | LecaTion OF oFFENSE _ DATE
TUERCUR - | 1£5 £.¢svERI NORTH 0F LPACUE LINE _3:17-83
FPENSE, Cm 200 OR '_‘E_!?_L_\T oW 0RIGEH. &L FIFEDAT __1_:__ 1, Tl 0T :'-\:_"_ C“ . ""D s X ;
, MURDZR | '
TROGRES :
3-18-83 ) . :
A% -2 znd date I contacted Sgt. Xennmeth Wemack of tre Sazn Jcse P. D. in |
Zzlifor £ 408) 277-5283. Sgt. Womack stated that they rac in jeil Fredrik Termell
Jzrrett ,B. 10-10-61, 6'2", 170 1bs, from rarrell anc Sherpville, Femmsylveania.
Szt We ctzted this subject was in jeil for murder arrert znd another subject by ths
reme of izm Ford, sub centrzctéed their 18 wheel rig to iovth amarican MNovers at P. 0. 1
2ox $8E, Tert Wayne, Indizna 4€801. Sgt. Yomeck stzted that the subject picked up an crder |
‘n Houston, Texzs and tock it to San Jose Celifornia. That subject Jerrett returned later 1
to the “ouse where the delivery was made and raped znu murdered the victim. This subject
Tarrett was in the Austin, Texas znd Houston, Texas area between larceh 14 znd Mzreh 23, 18-
cmé ceuld ?ossible be ¢ suszect in ocur leazgus Line murder. Sgt. Tomazok ostgied that the
ineide of tte zoving van had exié nce of hu—an blood beside the suspect znd viectim. Egt.
omack zave ~¢ the number to their crime leb to get the Lleed tvpe and subjeer's group of

che blood samples.

2-16-83 {11:00a)

st this time znd date I contzeted Jim llorris of the fam Jose Crime Lzb zhore # &08) It |
5224 . ¥e stzted that the type blcod found inside the moving ven were £330 Type "a'" PEH-I-1
znd TaP-Tvze "B'.

"-16-83 (11:234%)

it =his time ~nc¢ dzte I contzcted Jzha Rzy cof Nerth Areviczn Mivers, P. 0. 3ex 93§,
Tort Wayne, Indisna 46801 Phene + 219-428-2511. THe stzted thst William Ferc agnd Jarrett
were sub cortractor for Worth :mericenm Yovers. Eay stated thzt their manifest for Texss
ig gg follews:

T

CUSTOER DESTTIEATION . DATE QF ARRIVAL ACCOUST RUTBER

3cscaine - _ tustin, Texes 3-16-83 C-539¢4 !
Dicken - : Woodlands, Texes 3-17-83 F=-35725 5
Sczmbos ’ Eouston, Texas 3-17-83 G-01131
Srnamer Houston, Texas 3-18-83 F-05895
tlderman Houston, Texas 3-18-83 F-05895
Szncéborn . Kouston, Texas . 3-24-83 Victim

Acuna - Heousten, Texes 3-25-83 E-70632
-16-83 (2:00PH) : ) _

I check the telephone book znd the only l:iickens in the Woodlands is a Ronzld J. lickens
24 Ceuth Woodstock Cr. PE# 292-8708. I cazllad that number but no one enswered.

ISPOSTTION:

Open 2nd under investigztiom. . : |
"ff—CII\E SGT. RUDY TR2HAN &Z072 A 19, 1983

7 A%
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CasE NO. ©3-5835
r - . N " T
| COMPLAINANT [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE ) DATE
T45 Ezsezeont Yerth of league Line 3-17-83
LECH C‘ INU.'- NT OGN CRIZINAL REFIRT CQs PLET CTESST SR OIS T L2t 00T N C'.-Z--.'-Cl.:ﬁ 10: .
TROGRESS RIPORT:
5-23-83 (1:50PH)
Af thig time and date I contacted Sgr. Menville in the Woodlands, he statzd that his
sztrelrman hed made contaet with Mr. Renald Jeseph Dickens, 54 South Weodstock Circle,
io-dlands, Texas and that Mr. Dickens would be contacting me later in the ziternoon.

: is time znd date I received a2 pheone call from Mr. Ronzld Dicken
292-87G8, tusiness ph# 363-3410. He stzted that sometime arcund the mid
he dld not remesmber the date, three black men with North American Movers

-l =

surniture to him. He did not remesber enything uvnusuelly zbout the thres “en.

n.
| £

DETECTIVE SCGT. RUDY TRAHA 4202 MAY 24, 1983
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CASE &0,

[ COMPLAINANT [Last, Fiest, Micdle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE [ DATE
145 EASEVENT/ NORTH OF LEAGUE LILE 3-17-C3

N GILTNT OGN GRISINAL FEFORT fCrndoCT CrFINGT CR NI "1 LA £2IFICAT0N CHaWGLD TO:

PROGARESS REPORT: ' ;
5-72-33 19:004M) , 3
4t this time and date I czlled the William S. Ford home in Virginia Beach, Virgirnis i
at E£04-3294-5138, this was an incorrect teleghone nuzber. I thex czlled informaticn end %
«wzs tcld the number was unlisted. I centacted Sgt. Deaznes with the Virginia Beach, Virgin! |
Folice Department at £04-427-4101. He advised that the only record they had on Willie= 5.
Tovd wzs for Tresspassing. Sgt. Deanes will go by the Ferd heme and zdvice Willies to czll |
me. At 10:134M Sgt. Deznes czlled back and told me that Willizm was not at home but his wiis
was znd she w111 hzve Ford contact me or Detective fock a2s scon zs possible. The zddress |
iz correct snd Willism Ford's phi¥ 1is 804~340-5138,
5-26-83 (9:174M) -
it this time znd dzte I czlled the Antheny S. Tord home phe 216-925-%23103. Antheny
zs not zt home but I tzlked to his sister Maria Terd, she stzfed that inthy was vith |
711lizm reord and that they would be calling home in the next faw davs Marie Tord stezted |
thzt she would have intheony czll me or Detective Mock when he, inthony czllcd hone. i
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[CoMPLANANT (Low, First, Middie)

v Pu - g e il
OUNRNEHNN WEITZ FENALE T~17-53

FTiNEE, Cpanny o nODERT O8 617N 4l REORT Teomm T FiresTioatium CHiNGED TO:
| mez |

g
u

JGREES REFCRT:

, &t 10:00 a.m., cell from Williem Ford who advised to.
Geliverad some furniture to the Wesdlands (Spring) érea to scme pecple named Dickens. MNr
ford wzs hestitant to talk with this Detective and wanted te mow If ke was a sugpact in
something. XMr. Ford did advise after they delivered the furniture thsy did stay over &t
truck s*cp for awhile. Mr. Ford adwised Fredrick did lsave them dut Le deesn’t t
Fredricx left the truck stop premises.
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Mr. Ford was advised by this Detective
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Juns 1, 18823

=rican Mcvers wko
advissd 2y alsc advissd
el
[ - A
DISPOLITION: CPEN END (GVDZR INVIETIGETION:

006195
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SZPORT: JUNE 11,1983

aQ
0
rk

Detective L. Mock, Jr. was met
i and & CI neme Joe. Fagel &d
PS5 on this case and thought may
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DETICTIVE L. MOCK, JR. JUKE 2, 1983
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CASE NO. e
1
LCO*‘.. LaINANT (rast, Firel, Middle) DATE
v S/ LIZNE ETAD 2=17-E2

BN CIC LT CLESHICATION CHEINTI 10

BN
—_— e ——— T LT

SFENSE. CHARCE CR INCISINT ON ORICINIL FIM0RT

Prmosem

i
BEVCFLCR S A )
L

This Detective L. Xock, Jr. received a call from william Ford at 8:20 a.m. Xr.
Ford afvised he was in Ceolcerado.
Mr. Ford advised khe would rather not talk with us or meet with us. Xr. fcrd
¢id zcvise he did not know when he would be back in Texas.
This Detective then esked Mr. Ford the following guesticns:
1. what kind of motor oil do vou use in ycur diesel rig? Ford advised
he used Chevron 15-30 which ccmes in callen Jugs blue in coler.

2. Did vou see ? edrick talking with any women &

guickly ecviseé no, but did state tha
sicks ail ths tize.

3. truck =stcc? Mr. Fore

g, &t in ths Heuston srssv
r fo3:

5. Eow long Gid vou stay there? Mr. Ford adévissd he belisves they szayec
thesre 231 weskend.

' ¥r. Ford further steted he was leaving Coloredo tocsy ¢eing to Indiana to have
'§ trziler checked. Fe advised he éid not know when he woulé be back in Texés.

T

DISPOSITION: CAEZT CFEN FZNIING FURITEEZR I

]
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- i
casgno.__83--835
CONr L SN ANT Thast, Firsr, Micdie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
Ui (WRITE TaMALE) T45 - LEXCUE LINE R0AD 3-17-83
CEENEE, CHAATAE G MUl FNT ON ORICINAL REPORT e SECT CUEENSE DR IMMILUNT Cras Tl T 0w O OI0 T

CCHTINUATION OF SUPPLEMERT 6-14-83

This Detective L. Mock Jr. contacted Sgt. Smith with the S2n Jese, Cszliforniz P. D., .

who advised he vas working on the Jerrett case wnile Wemack was on vacation.

¢mith advised Fredrick Jerrett's brother is in custody in Sheron, Penn. for murder.
S=ith zlso advised they had no further information at this time. He zdvised Jerrett still
zévised he knews nothing sbout the homicide.
-

ISFOSITION:

v

Czse open pending further investigation.
k" l" (=] -

STTICTIVE MOCK £201 JUNE lLI', 1983
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MONTCOMERY COUNTY

CFFICE OF
SHERIFF
JororiEy CONROE, TEXAS 77301 STEVEGZ2178F
Ster:t PHOINES 72£.0370 - 225-0829 ChadZizory
; MARCH 18 , 1983
30L0 BCLO BOLO BOLO BOLO BOLO BOLO BOLO 30L0
3rcacdcast to all statioms
LECUEST INTORMATION REGARDING MURDER OCCURRED THIS CCOUNTIY 2-17-33
The tody of a white female , zge 23-30 , 5'1" tall , 120 1lbs. , Trowm
~eir eporoximately 7-10 leng , browm eves was found in 2 weeoded zarea
nezr I45 znd League Line Rd.. The victim had been sexcally zssaulted and
stranglad to death. We zre seeking to identify her. Further ID marks
include a scar on left breast end two fillings om lower left and right
teeth. Short fingernails , from biting end indicaticns are she had
ezten recently before her death , possible a bzked potatoe. Any agency
‘th knowledge of a missing person or other persons matching this
_ascription please contact this Agency. Other informaticn indicates
this female may have frequented.truck stops or similar locations.

information call Detective J.L.Hall , llontgcmery County Sheriffs DEpt.
A.C. 409-539-7876 ext 7562 or Sheriffs Dept 53%-7877.

006199




JOE CORLEY
She:iit

MONTGOMERY COUNTY
CFFICE OF '
SHERIFF
CONROE, TEXAS 77301
FHONES 754.C5371 - £43.0439

all Law Enforcement Agsncies

Xontcomary County Sheriff's Department
Detective Divicion

Attzched Police Ariist skeitch cf victinm

Urnknown whkite fesmale, ege 23-30, 5'1" t&ll;
approximately 7-10" long; brownm eves;
on lower left and richt teeth; shert finger

SCar on

IOCATION OF GrFENSE:

Viectim's bodv
area on IE-¢€5

DATE CF OFFENSE:

Vﬁctlm found at appro: xim

ztely 3:50 a.m., on Thursday,

¥erch 17, 1883

SUSMITTING AGENCY:

Hontgomery County Sheriff's Department
300 Main St. - Conroe, TexEs

ATTN: Detective Sgt.

NOTE-: Zny information and assista:
will be greatly anprec ated:

Curtis Brown 1~409-539-7876 ext. 7598

nct in identifving this victim

006200
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FOELSIC FATHOLDGIST
ATTCANEY AT LAW

cwEr wLTioAL EXYAMNER

OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER |
OF HARRIS COUNTY ‘
1700 HOLCOMIE
SNMTE Q0
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77020

RUTCPSY RCFORT

22 83 - 68

. March 17, 1983
PLTEOLOGICAL DIAGNCESES ON THE E=C2Y
OF
‘Unidentified

Kontgomery County, Texas

1. »Rsphvxiz due to strangulation.
2. Second and third degree burns
of zpproximately 65% of the body
surfzce.

OPINION

It is my opinio that the decedent,.

and unidentified white femzle, czme |
‘to her death as & result of asphyxia o
due to strangulation, Homicide,

Rurelio A. Espiﬁgla, M.D.
Forensic Pzthologist

: 006201
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Unidentified PA 83 - 68
-2-

POSTMORTEM EX2MINATION ON THE BODY OF

"Unidentified
Montgomery County, Texas

HISTORY: This unidentified female was found dead at 3:15 z.m. on
March 17, 1983 at Interstate 45 &nd League Line Road, Montgomery
County, Texas.

LUTOPSY: The zutopsy was performed by Rurelio A. Espinola, M.D.,
2t the reguest and written authorization of the Eonorable Pzt
Ruffin, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3, HMNontgomery County,
Texas, beginning &t 9:55 a.m. on March 17, 1883, in the Earris
County Mcrcue. ’

NAL ATPEARANCE: The body wzs that of a well ¢

TXTE: ~vgleoped, well
~curished, white female, meazsuring 61 inches in length, weighing
130 pounds and zppearing between the zges of 20 te 20 yesrs. The
body rigidity wes fully developed. There was gresa covering the

s
fzce and upper and lower- extremities.  There was unfixed pcsterior
lividity. The scalp was burned.  There was a stmall amount of
blonde hair covered with greazse at the back of the head, measuring
7 inches in length. There were 2nd and 3rd degree bLurns over the
forehead and both sides of the face. There were 3rd degree burns
at the back of the ears and below the chin. There were contusions
of both upper and lower eyelids. The eyes were brown with round
and egual pupils. There were petechial hemorrhages present in the
ccnjunctivae of the right lower eyelid. There was a
subconjunctival hemorrhage . of the 1left eye. The nose was
unremarkable except for a tiny scratch mark which was also present
over the upper 1lip. The mouth contained natural teeth. The
tongue - was c¢lenched between the teeth. There was a massive
hemztoma of the lower lip and part of the upper lip. There were
superficial abrasions involving the left lzterel angle of the
mouth. The neck was symmetrical. The skin arcund the neck showed
2nd and 3rd degree burns. The chest was symmetrical with well
formed female breasts. There were no palpzble masses. There were
radiating scars around the right areola. There was a curved scar
over the medial aspect of the left breast, measuring 4 inches in
length. There were four linear scratch marks around the left
breazst with measurements ranging from 1/8 to 3/4 inch in length.
There was long hair in both arm pits. The abdomen was symmetrical
with no pzlpable messes or scars. There were strisze gravidarum
present over the anterior abdomen. The external genitalia were
those of a normal adult female with a moderate amount of pubic
hair. Examination of the wvulva and vagina did not show any
evidence of trazuma. Bowever, blood exuded from the vagina. The
znus showed no remarkable findings except for 2nd"znd 3rd degree
burns. The lower extremities showed 2nd &nd 3rd degree burns
involving the left thigh and leg, sparing the foot. The right
showed 2nd znd 3rd degree burns involving the posterior aspect of
‘ ' 006202
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tne right thigh and leg and gart of the tip of the richt fcot.’
There were long hairs on both legs. There was 2lso 2nd and 3rd
degree burns involving the lzteral aspect of the right hip. The
ucper extremities showed charring of the right fingers and areas
of skin slippage involving the lower part of the richt forearm.
There were no needle tracks or needle puncture marks. The
fingernzils of the left bhand were cut short. The back showed
areas of charring and 2nd and 3rd degree burns covering both
shoulders, upper back, left lzteral back and ppper portion of the
Luttockse. The cerebrospinal fluid was clezar.

INTERNAL EX2MIKATION: Section: The usuval Y-sheped thoraco-’
zbdominal incision was made and chest plate was removed. The
subcutaneous fat measured 1 inch in thickness at the level of the
vmbilicus. There were focal areas of hemcrrhage involving the
seheutaneous tissue znd muscle of the upper chest. There were no
zhnormal collecticns of fluid or adhzsicns in any of the body
czvities. The ccres of the diaghragm wsre normally situated and
the visceral organs were in their normzl anztcmical positions and
relationships. .

HIART: The pericardial sac contained a small amount of straw
colroed fluid. The heart weighed 270 grams. - The surface was
smooth and glistening with & moderate emcunt of epicardial fat.

There were petechial hemorrhaces involving the anterior surface.
On section, the chambers were of normal sizes and filled with
fluid blocd. The endocardium was smooth znd glistening. The
ryocardium was red-brown throughout with no scarring. The valves
and papillary muscles were unremarkzble. The coronary arteries
were patent throughout .with no arteriosclerotic changes. The
coronary ostia were widely patent. The pulmonary artery and great
veins were unremarkable. The =zorta and its wmajor branches showed
no remarkable findings.- ‘

LUNGS: The right lung weiched 840 grazms znd the left lung weighed
820 grams. The plevural surfaces of both lungs were smooth,
pink-tan and glistening. There ;as a moderate amount of

anthracotic pigment. On section, the parenchyma was markedly '’

congested and exuded a large zmount of blood stained fluid. There
were no areas of consolidation. The trachecbronchial tree
contained dark brown mucus with autolysis of the lining mucosa.
There was bubble gum recovered from the trachea.

LIVER: The liver vweighed 1500 grams. The surface was smooth &nd
glistening with sharp inferior margin. On section, the parenchyma
was red-brown. There was no injury or any type of lesion. The
gallbladder was intact and contzined a few milliliters of bile.
The cystic duct &and common bile ducts were patent and

unremarkable.

FPzncrezs: The -pancreas weighed 200 grams with normal
configuration. On serial section, the parenchyma was red-brown,
firm and lobulated. )

.oe , _ : 006203
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~a sections showed no remarkable findings.
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EN: The spleen weighed 320 gramé. The surfazce wzs smocih,
e~-gray and glistening with a focal area of adhesion. On
21 section, the parenchyma was congested and friable with
minent follicles. '

b

- T
~cules stripped with eazse, leaving smooth znd glistening
fzces. . On sectioning, the parenchyma was marxedly congested
ith good demarcation between the cortices and medullae. The
lvces and pelves were unremarkazble. The ureters were of normal
czliber znd patent. The urinary blazdder was empty. The lining
muccsa was pink-tan and wrinkled. The uterus with the cervic
mezsured 2-3/4 by 2-1/4 by 1-1/2 inches. The eurfzce wzs smooth,

£ 00O G
AT B4
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pink-tan and glistening. On section, the endcmetriel cavity wes
patent and was continucus to the endocervical canzl. There were
no liecmycmas preseat. Tme crevix showed svperficial erosicns
arouvnd the internal os. The epdcmetrium was yellow-tan and
measured 1/16 inch in ~ thickness. The wvzaginal Twuccsa wes
slazte-gray znd wrinkled with a superficial zbrasion involving the.
posterior fornix. 20th tubes and cvaries were present &nd

cections showed multiple cysts £illed with clear fluid. There was

zlso a hemcrrhagic corpus luteum. Incision through the posterior

ragina wall revezled hemorrhage involving the posteior wall,
extending to the internal anal sphincter.

CLSTROINTESTINAL TRACT: The esophagus had a smooth and glistening
blue-gray Tmucosa. The stomach contained approximately 40
milliliters of partially d&igested food material with fragments of
potatoe and potatoe skins. There was retention of the normzal

‘rugal pattern.- There were .no erosions or ulcerations. The

pvloric valve, duodenum, jejunum and ileum were unremarkable. The
zppendix was present and the large intestine showed no remarkzble

findings.

BONES: There were no gross bone zbnormalities.

NECK: There were focal.areas of hemorrhage involving the strap
muscles on the lateral aspect of the neck. The hyoid bone was
intact. There was an area of hemorrhage around the cornu cf the
superior thyrceid cartilage. The lzrynx and vocal cords were
unremarkable except for the presence of petechial hemorrhages
scattered diffusely in the mucosa. The- right thyroid gland was
enlarged and measured 2 by 1 by 1 inches in dizmeter. There were
focal areas of hemorrhage within the thyroid glands. The left
thyroid glands was unremarkable. -The tongue was intact. There
were fresh bite marks on both laterzl aspects. On section, there
was parenchymal hemorrhage. -

, ' - 006204
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TOURINARY TRACT: The kidneys together weighed 260 grams. The
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HZr.D: The scealp was incised &and reflected. There «a&s no injury
to the soft tissue. The skull was intact. The dura was smooth
end glistening. There was no exiradural or subdural hemorrhage.
The brain was symmetricazl with normal convolutions and suleci and
:eighed 1420 grams. The cerebral vessels at the base of the brain
were unremarkable. There was no subzrachnoid hemorrhage. There
were no herniations or contusions. On serial coronal sectioning,
there was no intracerebral injurv. The ventricles were of normal
size. The cerebellum and brain stem <showed no remarkable

findings.

006205
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MICROSCORPICS
A vaginal smears is positive for spermztozosz. Oral &and recta
smears are negative for sparmatozoa. '

Microscopic exzmindtion of the wvisceral organs (10) show no
remarkable findings, except for thermal effect involving the
brain, kidneys, heart, lungs, spleen, uterus, thyroid, pancreas,
liver znd adrenzl glands.

Section of the lungs shows interstitial hemorrhage and edema.

-

=
hows interstitizl hemorrhege.

5
=

ctions of the wvaginal wall (&) shew congestion. One saction
1
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= CASE NO.
COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle} LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
T nnUn N 2200 Altord KRoaad 10-3-52
JFFEwSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REPORT ’ CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:
l Murder
introduction:

T

the depressed pine straw from a small type vehicle.

on 10-3-82 while at my residence this detective received a phone call from the dispat
and was advised of a possible homocide on Alford Road in the southwest part of the County.
involving a nude white female. This detective receiving ‘the call at 4:11 p.m. from
the dispatcher and arriving on the scene at 4:54 p.m. this ssme date. Immediate findings
upon arrival this detective observéd a white female approximately 30 years old
short blond hair, victim was nude with blouse open, there was blood around victim's neck

with apparent severe zbrasion.

Scene Sunmary:

The scene is a partially wooded area located approximately % mile on Alford
Road from FM 1488. The ground is heavly covered with pine straw. There was a apparent
old legging road which led up to where the victim was. The victim being a white
female approximately 30 years old with short blonde hair. The victim had apparent
throat laceration with a small neck chain in and around the area of the laceration.
The victim had the name ''Bob™ tattced om her left breast. Victims head was positioned
in a Southeast direction with her feet in a Northwest direction. A pair of wrangler
blue jeans were partially under the victim around the shoulder's. Victim's blouse
being a white flowered short sleeve western style shirt was open and under her with
her arms still in the sleeves. Two small strips of white cloth was found one beside
victim's head, the other under her left shoulder. Also found on the scene were '
small strips of soft wire which looked to have been cut several times. There were
no under garments found at the scene. The ground around the victim's legs and feet

were disturbed. There were two indentations on the road from apparent spin out on
There was no identification found

ia the victim's pants or around the body.

Real Evidence:

See Supplement from Lt. Knowle Stanley, victims wrangler blue jeans, shirt, white
strips of cloth and cut soft wire were sent to the Harris County Morgue.

Details of Offense:

-

This detective interviewed a Bobby D. Jeffery's of 803 Deepwood Dr. Ph # 356-2073
who stated that he walks the area every morning around the same time, and at 9:30 a.m.
on this same date he was at the location of the victim and stated she wasn't there
at that time. Also interviewed was the reportee Phillip Whitehead of 805 Deepwood

‘Dv. Ph# 259-7664 who stated that at approximately 4:00 p.n. on this date he was taking

corn to his deer feeder and driving down the loggin road found the body returning to
his resident to notify the Sheriff's Office. Patrolman M.J. Lyn 3206 being the first
officer on the scene, then notifying Dispatch for Detective and I.D. Personnel.

Mzgistrate:

J.P. #5 Carolyn Cox was on location when this detective arrived. J.P. Cox held
the ingquest at 4:40 p.m. Kleip Funeral Home was called for transportation to the
ded by John Lamb the Driver and .attendant Tony Spradley.

Continued . 006209
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CASE NO.
COMPLAINART [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
— TRIGOMN 2200 Alford Road 10-3-32

 JEFENSE, CHARGE OR INCICENT ON ORIGINAL REPORT CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSITICATION CHANGED TO:
L_ Murder '

Continued Page 2:

Disposition: Case turned over to Netective Burkes for further investigation.
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ns : CASE NO. !

i

i

COMPLAINANT {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE : DATE ;

» UKKNOWN . 2200 Alford Road . 10-3-82 i
FFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGIN AL REPORT CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANCED TO:

| Murder

Progress Report l

On Monday October 4, 1982 we, Sgt. Jerry Bender and Detective Sgt. C.L. Burks were
assigned this case for follow up investigation by Capt. Art Collins. Detectives checkec
with the Harris County Medical Examiners Office and were advised that the Autopsy om the :
victim was scheduled to begin at approximately 2 p.m. om this date. At 1:17 p.m. ‘
on 10-4-82, we Sgt. Bender and Det. Sgt. Burks arrived at the Harris County Morgue to i
view the autopsy. At approximately 2:00 p.m. om this date, Sgt. Bender took photo-
graphs of the victim's body at the morgue with a Yoshica 35 mm camera using Koda Color i
400 £ilm. At approximately 2:20 p.m., Dr. Espinola assistant Medical Examiner for I
Harris County began the autopsy on the unidentified white female victim in this case. I
Espinola stated that in his opinion the victim was a white ferzle 5 foot 5% inches
tall. weighing 130 lbs. and appeared to be between 25-35 years of age. The victim had
short blonde hair, hazel eyes and had a tatto over her left breast of the name "Bob™".
The victim was nude except for a flowered (yellow, crange, greem &nd white) western
style ladies long sleeve shirt which was unbuttoned and pulled back on her arms.

The victim had a quantity of ground-in dirt on the botteoms of her feet as if she had :
been walking around bare foot for a period of time prior to her death. The victim was
wearing a yellow gold chain with a yellow gold "Avon" brand oval pendant containing a !
stome around her neck. The victim had what appeared to be multiple old scars on both
wrists indicating possible suicide attempts in the past; and old oval scar measuring

1% inches by 5/8 inches approximately 2-2% inches zbove and slightly to the outside of
her left knee; a2 1 inch scar inside on arm from right elbow; multiple insect bites over
the entire body and several recent scratches on lower part of legs jsut above the zanklzs
The vietim's teeth showed dental fillings in the upper right four (4) molars; fillings
in the upper left two (2) molars; dental fillings in lower right three (3) molars; and
the lower left #2 molar was missing (extracted) and a dental filling imn the last molar
in the lower left section of the mouth.

The vietim had an abrasions consistant with strangulation with a small diameter
pliable object around her throat and a large deep stab wound (2% inches long by
3/4 inch wide) in the left side of the throat which severed the mz2in blood artery. and
numerous veins. Da. Espinola stated that it zppeared someone had attempted to strangle ¢
the victim with some type of thid cord or wire but that the cause of death was probably
loss of blood from the severe stab wound to the throat. We, Sgt. Bender and Det. Sgt.
Burks recovered the following items from 8r, Espinola at the morgue amnd transported them
to the MCSO Detective Division in order to them to the Texas Department of Public
Safety Laboratory or to be tagged in the MCSO Identification evidence locker as indicate

Item #1 One (1) woman's long sleeve flowered (yellow, greem, orange, and white)
western style shirt with blood stains to be submitted to the DPS '
Lab. for analysis. ' i
Item #2 One (1) pair Of "Wranger" brzhd blue jeans with strips of cloth
' | (yellow and gold) sewen to the front zipper area. To be submitted
to DPS Lab for anaylsis. ' ' )
I

Item #3 One (1P clear plastic container with blue top containing victim's
_ pubic hair to be submitted to DPS Lazb.
o Item #4 ' Container with fingernail clippings from victim's right hand to DPS
~ | Lab, : ;
Item # Container with fingernail clippings from victim's left hand to DFS j

rab: . 006215 |
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Item #6
Item #7
Item #

Item #9
Item #10
Ttem #11
Item #12
Item #13
Item #14

Item #15

Container with victim's (pulled) head hair to DPS Lab.
Vial containing sample of victim's blcod to DPS Lab.
Vaginabswab from victim to DPS Lab.

Rectal swab from victim to DPS Lab.

"Oral Swab from vietim to DPS Lab.

Oral smear from victim to DPS Lab.

Rectal smear from victim to DPS Lab.

Vaginal smear from victim to DPS Lab.

Two (2) pieces of white cloth (one with knot) containing drled blood
stains to DPS Lab.

Five Pieces of small diameter electrical wire (two solid black-one

. having electrical spade terminal attached and three black in color

Item #16
Item #17

Item #18

Items number

with white stripe and one having electrical spzde terminal attached)
to DPS Lab.

Numerous white fibers found clinging to Item #2 (feound at MCSO DetectZ

office at 5:00 p.m. on 10-4-82 by Detective Burks) to DPS Lab.
Several loose hairs found clinging to Item #2 (at MCSO Detective's
Office on 10-4-82 at 4:50 p.m. by Detective Burks) to DPS Lab.

One (1) ladies "Avon'" Brand yellow gold necklace with oval shaped
pendant containing blue stone — to be kept 2s evidence in the
MCSO Identification Division Evidence Locker.

#1 though #17 will be submitted to the Texas Department of Public

Szfety Laboratory in Austin, Texas for amalysis and Item #18 will be tagged as evidence

in this case znd

Disposition:

kept in the MCSO Identification Division Evidence Locker.

Investigation to Continue.

C.L. Burks 4206 J. Bender 4202 \ 006216
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s

Progress Report ’ |

On Tuesday, October 5, 1982 at approximately 5:05 p.m. while in north Harris County
we, Dztective Sgt. C.L. Burks and Sgt. Jerry Bender received information to contact
Captain Art Collins at the MCSO Detective Division Office in regards to information on
this case, We contacted Captain Collins and were advised that a Barbara Snyder address
of 2401 South More' Apt. #136 Pasadena, Tx Phone # 477-9421 had called in regarding the
unidentified vwhite female victim in this case. Ms. Snyder advised Captain Collins that
her sister-in-law, Gloria Ann Stepan, W/F 28 years of age, address of 2401 Scuthmore
Apt #227, Pasenda, Texas, fit the description of the female victim, the dress of the 1
victim was the same as the dress of Gloria Stepan when she was last seen, and she
had a tatoo of the man's name, "Bob" over her left bresst. Mrs. Snyder advised that |
Gloria Stepan had been missing since Saturday, October 2, 1982, We, Detectice Sgt.
Burks and SGt. Bender wen enroute to Mrs.Snyder's residence and at 5:23 p.m., while enro
we were notified by the police dispatcher te go by the Pzsadena Police Department
Identification to obtain an arrest record packet on Gloria Ann Stepan, aka Gloria
Ann Gist. Officer arrived at the Pasadena Police Department at 6:15 p.m. and obtain
arrest photogrzphs and arrest record “48289 on Gloria Ann Stepan, including a cOpy of
this individuvals fingerprints.

We, Detective Burks and Sgt. Bender then proceeded to the residence of Mrs. Barbara
Snyder at 2401 Scuthmore Apt. #136, Pasadens, Texas where we were met by Mrs. Barbara Snt
her husbend Mr. Snyder, Mr. James Barnes, 2401 Southmore #227, Pasadena and the comzon
law busband of Gloria Ann Stepesn, Mr. Bobby Ray Anglin, W/M DOB 10-26-33. Mrs. Snyder
advised officers that Gloria Ann Stepan was last seen at approximately 12:30 a.m.. on
Saturday, October 2, 1982. Gloria Stepan was last seen by Barbara Sayder 1eav1ng

Apt. #136 and had stated that she had to get away for a while and that she might go to
Baytown to see her brother. David Nicholson. When she left Mrs. Snyder's residence
Gloriz Ann Stepan was wearing blue jeans, a long sleeve white western stvle snap front
western shirt with flowers (brown and yellow); no shoes, and had a silver ring with a
yellow topaz stone and a silver chain with a blue oval stone around her neck.

According to Mrs. Snyder, Cloria Stepan had a severa drinking problem and on numercus
occasions had taken off and disappeared for several days but usually contacted someone ‘
during these times when she disappeared. 7 ,

Bobby Ray Anglin, Gloria Stepan's common law husband, stated that he found approximz
ly ($100.00) one hundred dollars and the keys to their 1975 Plymouth 4 door light blue
station wagon bearing Texas 1983 license number YFF 329 missing when he learned that
Mrs. Stepan had left the apartment complex. Mrs. Snyder stated that she saw Gloria Stepa
diive off in this vehicle about 12:30 a.m. on Saturday, 10-2-82. Mrs. Snyder also stated
that Gloria Stepan was not wearing a bra when she left and that she (Gloria Stepan)
had an oval scar above the left knee and scars on both wrists from prior attempts at
suicide. A further description of Gloria Stepan was recéived showing that she was
28 years of age, had light blonde hair, her teeth were widely spaced on the top row znd i
she had a large brown zipper type purse with her when she was last seen. Mr. Bobby
Anglin stated that Ms. Stepan had a tatoo of the man's name "Bob" ,abover her left breast
that had been put on several months ago. Mr., Anglin stated that. he and Gloria Stepan had
been living together for approximately 8 years. At 7:00 p.m. on this date Mr. Anglin
supplied detectives with a large color photograph of Gloria Ann Stepan and due to the
physical description, clothing description znd likeness of the victim to the photograph
supplied by Mr. Anglin, Detectives Burks and Bender showed Mrs. Barbara Snyder and Mr.
bob“y ‘nclln the photooraph of the white female victim in thle—sace and at QGQQJ:E‘

- - - ] T
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Page 2/Progress Report
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both identified the scene photograph as Gloria Ann Stepan. Detectives Burks and Bender
were advised that Gloria Stepan had czlled Terry znd chbie Lindburg, frieands who resic
in the same apartment complex in apartment #249 (phone # 4&73-0512) on Szturday moraing -
(October 2, 1982) at spproximately 10:00 a.m. from 2 motel room st the Holiday Inn
in Ezytown, Texas.” On this szme date, Ms. Stepan reportedly talked to Mr. James Barmes
resides with her (Stepan) and Bobby Ray Anglin. Mr. Bobby Anglin stated that he and |
James Sarnes had gone to Baytown, Texzs and hed talked with a David Nicholson (phome
£4,24-7828), vwho Gloria Stepan treats as a2 brother becsuse they were raised together,
end zfter learning that she had called him from the Holiday Inn Motel they had gone to
motel and found out that Gloria Anmn Gist had rented z motel room cm Saturdsy morning
10--2-82. Mr. Anglin stateéd that Gloriz Ann Stepzn (Gist) was gone when they arrived
and did not return to the motel. ¥r. Bebby Anglin descrided the vehicle that C1orla Gi
was driving as a 1975 Plymouth stztien wagon light blue in color, bcering 1683 Tex
registration VFF 329, VIN £ RL45G5A218380; had “Avon' buzper sticker and npsruﬂeﬂt
"Parking" sticker (Silver letters op whlte bzckground) numbers 0140 in right side of
resxr windew!

On 10-5-82 at 7:20 p.m. Detectives Burks and Bender talked with Mrs. Barbzra
Paras Co, manager of the Colonizl Village Apts, who stated that apartment security
personnel had been called to zpartment #227, where Bobby Rzy Anglin 2nd Gloria Stegpan
(Gist) lived numerous times beczuse they were fighting and arguing. Xrs. Parasco
stated that the apartment security off1cers, Mr. Don Costerison znd Kevin Hershberger
{(eoplcyed by Farbs Security System) lined in Apartment #125 but were not at home at thi

ime. Mrs. Parasco stated that a Terry znd Debbie Lindurg who reside in apartment #2490
PEONE # 473-0512 had been good friends with Gloria Stepan. Officers were not sble to t
with these persons at this time as they were not at home. Arrangements will be made to
contact these individuals at a later time.

At 8:00 p.m. on 10-5-82 we, Det. Sgt. C.L. Burks and Sgt. Bender went to the Kolid
Inu located st 300 South Highway 146, Baytown,- Texas; Phone #427-7481; where we intervi
ed the night menager on duty, Mrs. Na1cy Stephens, home address 3529 Cedar Bayou Rd
#81, home phone 422-8517 (neighbor). Mrs. Stephens produced motel records znd also
advised officers that the victim, Gloria Ann Gist had registered zt the motel at apprex
ly 1:30 to 2:00 a.m. on Saturday, October 2, 1982, Originally Ms. Gist was rented room
number 147 but according to Ms. Stephens was so intoxicated that she could not find the
rocm s0 Ms. Stephens changed the room to number 176 and she (Ms. Stephens) personally
teock her (Ms. Gist) to this room. Gloria Amn Gist registered at the motel ané gave her
address as 2401 Southmore #227, Paszdena, Texas and used TDL 11972289 as identification
Me. Gist had listed her veh1c1e only as . Plymouth with unknown Texas license plates.
The victim had paid for the roem for onli one (1) day snd according to motel records
kzd checked out at 10:13 a.m. on 10-2-82 after paying for a local phone call charge.
¥rs. Stephens checked the motel records and advised officers that both of the adjoining
rooms to room 176 had been vacznt during the time the victim was in the room. Ms.
Srzphens zdvised that she did not see anyone with the victim during her stay at the mot:
Staphens zlso zévised that the motel attendant on duty when Ms. Gist checked out

s
of the motel was Elizzbeth Bouser, zddress unknown but hcme phone 424-4218, Mrs,

- Stephens zévised officers that che would have Ms. Houser .czall them if she reczlled zny-
rhizg of importance zbecut Ms. CGist's checkout of the motel. ' 006218
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Leadquarters located at 3200 North Main where we tzlked with Patrol Sergeant Jones
and Detective Joyce Diaz. We furnished these officers with a copy of the photograph
we had received from Mr. Anglin of the victim and the pertinent information regarding
her physical description and the physical description and license registration on the
rlymcuth vehicle she was last known to be driving. We requested that the patrol units ¢
the Baytown Police Department be made aware of this information in an attempt to
locate the missing vehicle. While at the Baytown Police Department officers attempted
to centact Mr. Daniel Nicholson by public service number 424-7828 but were unsuccessful.
Detective Diaz advised officers that she would continue to attempt to located Mr.
Nicholson and interview him and advise that officers of his knowledge of Gloria Ann
Gist past activities around the time she was knowm to be in Bavtown. Detectives Burks
and 3Zender returnad to Mentgomery County.

At zpproximately 12:20 a.m. on 10-6-82, while at my residence, I detective Sgt.
C. L. Burks received a czll from the MCSO dispztch office reguesting that I contact
Detective Joyce Diaz with the Baytown Police Department as soon as possible in regards
to this case. I immediately contacted Det. Diaz by public service znd she advised that
had made contact with Mr. David Jerome Nicholson at his residence of 4219 Baker Road #3
(West Ledge Apts) in Baytown Texas and after notifying him of the death of Gloria
Ann Gist learned the following: He had known the decezsed since she was a small girl;
they hzd been raised together: she frequently fought with her common law husband;
she was a heavy dripker who {requently left for several days at a time; she often
hitch hiked different places if she had no transportation;  he did not seem very
surprised or upset that she (Gloria Gist) had bezen killed; he had tzalked with her arounc
1:00 p.m. on Saturday, October 2, 1982 and she had wanted him to take her to Templer,
Texas to see relatives; he had told her that he could not take her at this time but
advised her to return home (Pasadena) and he would take her to Temple, Texas on the next
wezkend. Cloria Gist reportedly asked Mr. David Nicholson for directions om how to get
to Temple before ending their conversation., Mr. Nicholson also advised Det. Diaz that
on Saturday afternoon, October 2, 1982, Mr. Bobby Anglin and Mr. James Barnes had talked
with him and he had advised them that he thought Gloria Gist was at the Roliday Inm
in Baytown when she had call hin. At this point in my conversation with Detective
Diaz, she received information from her communications persomnel that they had just
received an anonymouse phone call stating that a white male named Freddie had killed
the woman in Montgomery County and: gave a description of this man. The caller also advis
ed that this man was enroute to check in the Holiday Inn. Detective Diaz advised that st
would go to the Holiday TInn and attempt to locate this individual and recontact me, Detac
ive Burks, if she was successful. At approximately 2:30 a.m. on 10-6-82, I detective
Sgt. Burks received another phone call from Detective Diaz in which she advised that
she had taken 2 white male named Freddie Ray Tischhauser, DOB 3-23-51 into custedy
in regards to this case at the Holiday Inn in Baytown and requested our department
send a teletype requesting their department hold this subject for questioning. A
teletype requesting this hold was sent by MCSO dispatch personnel at my request at this
time. I also advies Detective Diaz that arrangements would be made for the subject
to be interviewed as soon as possible.

= At 9:45 a.m. on Wednesday, COctober 6, 1982 Lt. Neel Stanley of the MCSO Identificar

-\'T"—-

Division made a comparison of the fingerprints of the victim (obtained at the Harris
County Morgue) and the recorded fingérprints of Gloria Ann Stepan, zka Glo 6@5 n C¢st
eb:e*"ed from the Pzsadena, Texzs Pollce Department and conL_vrgd a positiv g bl

Turle LTNA 1:_._—:,. ]
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Progress Report [/ Page &
tion of the vietim.

At 10:03 a.m. on 10-6-82, I , Detective Sgt. C.L. Burks contacted Mrs. Zarbara
Snyder at her residence by telephome to advise her of the positive results of the finge:
print ccomparison. -Mrs. Snyder advised this officer that she had made contact with Debb:
Liandburg and had been advised that Gloria Stepan had called her (lrs. Lindburg) on
Saturday, October 2, 1982 at approximately 10:00 a.m. and had told her that she had stc;
at an unknown store and there was a man inside the store when she went inside. Ms.
Gist reportedly stated that when she came out to her vehicle the man was inside her
car. She reportedly cussed him out and he told her that zll he wanted was a rtide.

Mrs. Cist reportedly gave him a ride end stated (to Mrs. Lindburg) that he (the =an)
tried to rape her and she had brusies all over her legs. Ms. Gist reportadly called
Debbie Lindburg {rom the motel room prior to leavimg. 3Mrs. Smyder stated that she(Glor-
Gist) she also talked to Decbbie Lindburg's mother-in~law Ruth Lindburg who works at a
"Handy Plus" convenience store located around Unalde Street and I-10 Highway in Houston.
Texas around 12 noon on Szturday, October 2, 1982. The phome rumber at the store is

reported to be 451-4142.

On Wednesday, October 6, 1982, we Det. SGt. C.L. Burks and Sgt. Jerry Bender
interviewed the possible suspect zpprehended by Det. Diaz of the Baytown Police
Department on the Baytown Police Department Detective Division. The suspect,

Freddie Ray Tischhauser W/M DOB 3-23-51, after an extensive interview stated that he
had called in to the Baytown Police stating that he had killed the woman but disavowed
having actually killed the woman. It was learned that this subject has frequently
confessed to several murders that he did not commit and has & history of mental instabil
ty. During the interview, Tischhauser could not give any correct information as to how
offense was actually committed and it is believed that he was again trying to "confess”
to a murder that he did not commit. A close investigstion of this suspect's clothing d:
reveal what appeared to bé some type of red stains on his blue jeans and boots that

he could mnot explain, so we, Detectives Burks and Bender requested permission from him
to retain his clothing to have these stains analized by leb personnel to determine of tt
stains were blood and if they are blood if they are the same blood type as the victim's.
Freddie Ray Tischhauser granted written permission for officers to retain his clothing
and they were taken into the custody of Detectives Burks and Bender at 4:30 p.m. on
10-6-82 ahd will be retained by them until processed by lab perscunel. Because of this
past history of confessing to crimes that he did not commit and his in ability to
provide any informationm about the offense except what had been reported by the news
media, we, Det. Sgt. C.L. Burks and Sgt. Jerry Bender requested the Baytown Police
Department release the hold on the subject Freddie Ray Tischhauser; DOB 3-23-51;

sss _ ~ TDL # 03836418; address 5400 Lock Lormgan #86, Huntington Apts.

pheon 644-6470 at this time pending further investigation.

Disposition: Investigation to continue
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Stepan, Gloria Ann . 2200 Alford Road 10-2-82
FFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIUENT ON ORIGINAL REFORT CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDINT CLASSIFICATION CRENGED TO:

] Murder

Progress Report ‘ : ;

On October 7, 1982 this officer, Jerry Bender, received a teletype from DPS
Kerrville stating that they had recovered the victims 75 Plymouth station wagon, Texas
license UFF 329 that was zbandoned on Jwy 290.

This officer called Trooper Gene Deruth Phi# 512-997-7585 and was advised by him th
he first saw the vehicle abandoned on Hwy 290 last Sunday morning at l:11 a.m., 10-3-82.
He also saw a B/M hitch hiking a short distance from the vehicle. Upon checking
registrztion he found the vehicle was registezred to scmeone in Pzsadena, Texas. There
was no stolen report at this time but Trooper Demuth stzted that he suspected it may
be stolen so he tried to locate the B/M again. Troocper Damuth located a family that
picked the B/M up. The B/M tcld the fzmily that he was hitchhiking to E1 Paso and
then on to Anchorage, Alaska. Trooper Demuth will try to get more information on the
family that picked up the 3/M 2nd more inform=ation on the 3/M,

Possible Suspect: .

Unknown Black Male

Middle 20's, 5'10", 1651bs

Dark cemplection, and short hair
Carrying a dark colored bag

- Vehicle Recovered -
1975 Plymouth Station Wagon
'LigHt Blue, Tx License UFF 329
VIN 4 RLASG5A218380

Disposition: Open

O (]
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Progress Report

On October 11, 1982 at 2:00 p.m. this officer called drs. Ruth Lindburg Ph #
451-4142 at the Handy Plus Store located at 13205 Northshore in Houston to discuss
Gloria Ann Gist (Stepan). Mrs. Lindburg stated that on Saturday October 2, 1982
about noon Gloria Gist came into her store and bought one beer and one pack of
cigarettes. Mrs. Linburg said that Mrs. Gist was not drunk. She was also zlone.
Mrs. Linburg knows Gloria Gist because she lives next door to Mrs. Linburg's
son. After talking for a few minutes, Gloria Gist left in her station wagon alone.

Mrs. Linburg said that Gloria Gist did not say where she come from or where she
was going. -

Disposition: Open

Jerry Bender 4202
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CASE NO.

COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle}

LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

Stepan. Giloria Ann

2200 Alford Road (off FM 1483) 10-2-82

JFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REFORT

CORRECT OFFENSE OR ISCIDENT CLASS!IFICATION CHANGED TO:

[ URDER

PROGRESS REPORT:

On Wednesday, October 13, 1982, at 6:30 a.m., we, Detectives Sgt. C. L. Burks and Sgt

Jerry Bender left Conroe enroute to Fredricksburg, Texas to process the victim's 1975
Plymouth station wagon which had been recovered by Texas D.P.S. Trooper Gene Damuth unit &
near that city, for any possible physical evidence. Officers arrived at this location at
approximately 11:00 a.m. where we met with Trooper D3muth, who directed us to the Behrznd':
Tire and Auto Center storage lot located at 201 E. San Antonio Road, Fredricksburg, Texas
78624 (phone 1-512-997-2668) where the vehicle is stored. Upon arrival at this location
the vehicle was photographed by Sgt. Bender with a2 35 mm Yashica camera using Kodacolor 40
color film prior to processing. The following items of possible physical evidence were
collected from the interior of the vehicle by Detective Sgt. Burks and given to Sgt. Bende
where they were pleced in evidence bags and secured in the trunk of Sgt. Bender's Detectiv:
Division car for transport to the Montgomery County Sheriff's Department for processing
for possible latent fingerprints:

ITEMS LISTED:

H

CONTINUED :ON HEXT PAGE:

One (1) black plastic ballpoint pen top-left front floorboard at 11:1:
on 10-13-82

One (1) small brown paper sack-richt front floorboard at 11:13 a.m. cr,
10-13-82

One (1) blue book of Holiday Inn matches right front floorboard at 11:

on 10-13-82

One (1) spool of white thread-from middle of front seat at 11:15 a.m.
10-13-82. ‘

One (1) Dallas Ceramic Co. Incoice #3134%-right front floorboard at 17
on 10-13-82.

One (1) State of Louisianna Vehicle registration certificate -under -

passenger side of front seat at 11:18 a.m. on 10-13-82

One (1) paper temporary Texas Driver's License for Gloria G=st-passenc
side of front seat at 11:20 a.m. on 10-13-82 '

One (1) empty Coors Brand Beer can-from floorboard front on passenger
at 11:21 a.m. on 10-13-82

One (1) partially full Coors brand beer can on driver's side front flo
board (standing upright) at 11:22 a.m. on 10-13-82

One (1) blue scripto brand disposable cigarette lighter-passenger side
floorboard at 11:25 a.m. on 10-13-82 :

One (1) white "BIC" brund cigarette lighter-passenger side front floor
board at 11:26 a.m. on 10-13-82 : :

Two (2) empty Camel brand cigarette packages-passenger side front floo
board under seat at 11:34 a.m. on 10-13-82 '

One (1) empty Kool brand cigarette package-between edge of seat and pz

s de front door at 11:32 a.m. on 10-13-82
One (1) small piece of cardboard with "directions" from glove compartm:

| 929223 <f7

at 11:30 a.m. on 10-13-82 - //:)

ETCATIVE ©nT TUrTve Anng .
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CASE NO. |

COAPLAINANT [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE ‘L

: - i

Stenan, Gloria_Ann - _ 12200 A1ford Bnad (off FM 1488) 10-2-32 i

JFFENSE, CHAKGE OR INCIDENT O ORIGINAL REPORT CORPECT OF ) ENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED T0: ;
[ 1iiRDER

CONTINUATION OF PRGGRESS REPORT: PAGE THWO:

ITEMS LISTED CONTINUED:
#15. One (1) white paper receipt -passenger side front floorboard at 11:35
on 10-13-82 peciPT . .

#16. One (1) Del Taco Pestaruant’and several straw wrappers from passenger
front floorboard at 11:36 a.m. on 10-13-82

#17. Six (6) assorted pieces of paper from under passenger side front seat
at 11:38 a.m. on 10-13-82

#18. One (1) Schlitz brand beer can from under passenger side front seat
at11:40 a.m. on 10-13-82

#19. One (1) trown leather sun visor clutch frem sun visor of passenger sic

11:42 a.m. on 10-13-82 ' )

#20. One (1) Schlitz brand beer can from under passerger side front seat at
11:44 a.m. on 10-13-82

#21. One (1) small clear glass from driver's side rear floorboard at 11:46 .
on 10-13-82

#22. One (1) Patio brand Grape soda can from back seat on passenger side at"§

11:55 a.m. on 10-13-82 ‘
#23. One (1) yellow cerpenter's pencil from front desh passenger side 2t 11
on 10-13-82

#24. One (1) short red handle'screwdriver from passenger side front flgorbo -
at 11:58 a.m. on 10-13-82

 #25. Section of window crank off left rear door of vehicle at 12:05 p.m. on
10-13-82

#26. Four (4) assorted brand cold drink bottle caps from passenger side rea
floorboard at 12:20 p.m. on 10-13-82°
#27. One (1) grey BIC brand cigarette lighter under backseat at 12:45 p.m. ¢
10-13-82 ‘
- #28. One (1) yellow comb from between back and seat of rear seat at 12: 46 p.
on 10-13- 82 i
#29. Assorted papers from small brown cardboard box in rear cargo area at
12:48 p.m. on 10-13-82
#30. E1ght (8) white rags from rear cargo area of s»at1onwagon at 12:50 p.m.
R on 10- 13 82
In addition, I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks lifted eight 1ift card of latent fingerprint
from the below listed location on the 1975 P?ymouth 4 door b1ue stat1onvagon bearing 1983
1icense plate number UFF 329 Tean‘ '

. 71, Left rear door window crank at 12:02 p.m. on 10-13- 82
4 2. C1garette lighter of vehmc]e (front dash) at 12:06 p. m. on 10-12 82

#3. Left rear door ash tray 1id at 12:25 p.m. on(y? 13-82 | ood
~centinued on next peaoe; _ ' /796 ﬂ(jfj
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(=5pLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REFEET

8218737

CASE NO.

COMPLAINANT (Last, Firsi, Middle}

LOC LTION OF OFFENSE DATE

~ STEPAN, G'ORTA &NN 2200 Alford Rd. (off £M 1£28) | 10-2-82
JFEENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON GRIGINAL REPORT CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO: !
MURDFR if;

CONTINUATION OF PROGRESS REPORT: PAGE THREE: %

LIFT CARD PRINTS CONTINUED:

o B
. .

b |
.

e e SR Sl e
(=2}
[ ]

(o]

Inside door glass of left rear door at 12:30 p.m. on 10-13-82

Inside door glass of right front door at 12:38 p.m. on 10-13-82
Inside door glass of right rear door at 12:55 p.m. on 10-13-82
Inside door glass of left rear door at 12:33 p.m. on 10-13-82
Inside window glass of right rear door at 1:00 p.m. on 10-13-82

A1l of the above listed items of physical evidence and latent print cards were kept
in Tocked in the trunk of Sgt. Jerry Bender's detective vehicle until 8:30 a.m. on Thursda:
October 14, 1982 when they were rermoved and transported to the FCSO DETECTIVE DIVISICN OFF.
where they were locked in Sgt. Bender and Detective Burks evidence locker for safekeeping.

At 1:35 p.m.'on 10-14-82 evidence items #1,2,3,4,6,7,12,13,14,15,16,17, and 29 were il
over to MCSO IDENTIFICATION OFFICER, Lt. Noel Stanley for processing for possible latent

fingerprints. Item #30 was also given to Lt. Stanley to be placed in the MCSO IDENTIFICAT®

evidence locker.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE: | |

N
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case no. 2218737
COMPLAINANT [Last, Firsi, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE ) DATE }
Stepan., Gloria Ann - 2700 Alford Rd. 10.2-22
IFEFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORICINAL REPORT COXRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHAKGED TO:

[_MURDER _ |
PROGRESS REPORT: | | | ‘

On Friday, October 15, 1982, I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks lifted the following
latent print 1ifts from the items indicated while at the MCSO Detective Division office.

ITEM  #1.. One (1) 1ift from a yellow carpenter's pencil at 2:40 p.m.
#2. Three (3) 1ifts from a Coors Brand Beer can @ 2:15 p.m., 2:20 p.m
#3. Two 1ifts from a piece of glass ceramic material at 2:30 pm & 2:34

Tt Ca

These latent prints 1ifts, the eight (8) 1ift cards recovered from the victim's vehic
on 10-13-82 and the items of evidence from which they were Tifted (on 10-15-82) were turn
over to the Identification Division of the MCSO Lt. Noel Stanley at 3:45 p.m. on 10-15-32Z.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:
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£ LEMUENTI LY LU ESTICATION L'-{ 8218737

CASE NO,

COMPLAINANT {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

{ Stepan, Gloria Ann , 2200 Alford Rd. ' 10-2-82

CORRLCY OFFCENSE OF INCIDENT CLASSIFICAT DN CHANGED TO:

N LFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIZENT ON-ORIGINAL REPORT

[ RURDER o
PROGRESS REPORT: '

On Monday, October 18, 1982 at 3:55 p.m., I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks received the
tatent prints 1ifted from the victim's vehicle from Lt. Noel Stanley, MCSO Identification
Division and took them to the Houston Police Department Latent Print Laboratory where they
were reviewed by Examiner Chuck Shelton and Ralph Saldivar and these latent prints cards w:
turned over to their custody. These latent prints are to be used to attempt to make a pose |
identification through thelatent print computer system. Custodyof the three (3) latent pr- '
cards were turned over to Ralph Saldivar at 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, October 19,1982. Examir
Saldivar stated that he would notify this officer of the results on Hednesday, October 20,

On Tuesday, October 20, 1982 at 1:20 p.m., I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks contacted
the MCSO Communication Division and had the victim's vehicle, a 1975 Plymouth bearing Texac
License plates &FF 329 removed from the NCIC/TCIC Wanted vehicle file.,

DISPOSITION:  INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:




SY LI ENTADT BIVESTICATION Ridg

""" CASEN&8218737
lc_c@m AINANT ‘Last, First, Middie) ' | LOCATION u.F OFFENSE DATE
' Stepan, Gloria Anp - 2200 Alford Roed (off Fl4 1428) 10-2-82

CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION C=ANCED TO:

.~ FE~SE, CHARGE OR BLCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REFORT

| Furderp

PROGRESS REPORT:

On Wednesday, October 20, 1582 at 10:15 a.m., I, Detective C. L. Burks contacted Latent
Examiner Ralph Saldinar with the Houston Police Department Latent Fingerprint Laboratcry ar
was advised by him that there was no match made on a comparison check made through their !
derartment's fingarprint files and the latent prints recovered from victim's vehicle and te !
to their department on Thursday, October 19, 1982, Arrangements will be made to retrieve t
latent prints from the Houston Police Department lab. as soon as possible.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

B L <
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e 8215737

: CASE NO. A
COMPLAIN ANT [Lasl, First, Middle} LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

~ Stepan, Gloria_Ann - 2200 Alrord Road (off FM 1288) 10-2-8¢
JFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON GRICINAL 3EFORT CORAECT OFTLNSE OR INCIDFNT CLASSIFICATION CHAMGED TO:

[TFORDER

PROGRESS REPORT:

On Tuesday, Cctober 26, 1982 at 10:24 a.m., I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks contacted
Richard R. Myers,w/m; DOB 5-20-39; Rt. 1, Box 853; Center Point, Texas at his place of
employment; the U.S. Post Office at Kerville, Texas in regards {0 this case. In the
conversation Mr. Myers stated that on Sunday morning at approximately 1:05 a.m., he and his
girlfriend, Cathy Dodge; Rt. 1, Box 853 Center Point, Texas; phone 1-512-634-7798; wsre
stopped alongside U.S. highway 290 just east of Fredricksburg by Trooper Gene Demuth of
the Texas Highway Patrol. Uhile stopped on the shoulder of the road, Mr. Fyers stated the
he observed a black male walk past them. After finishing their conversation with Trooper
Demuth, Mr. Myers stated that he proceeded on down Highway 280 and at the suggestion of 1S
Dodge he stopped te give the black male who was hitchiking a ride. Upon stopping Mr. lyers
ctated that the black male subject told nim that he nezded to get back to INterstate 10 t=-
he was going to ET1-Paso, Texas and then on to his final destination of Ancorage, Alaska.
Mr. Mvers stated that he let the subject ride in tbh rear(cargo) arsa of the pickup truck
until they reached the intersection of Interstate Highway 10 and State Highway 16 in
Kerrville, Texas. Upon stcpping at this location HMr. Myers stated that he had to shake the
subject awake as he had fallen asleep. Mr. Myers stated that he gave 10 subject directions
on how to get to E1 Paso, Texas on Highway Interstate 10 and drove oFf headed to his home.
Mr. Myers stated the subject was a black male; 5'9" to 5'10" tall; short well groomed black
hair with a receding hair line (or a high forehead) medium build; late 20's or early 30's -
age; and was possibly weearing glasses. Mr. Myers also stated that the subject was wearing
* dark colored slacks; a white shirt and was carrying a dark blue "AWOL" type bag.

Mr. Myers stated that he would get with his girlfriend, Cathy Dodge and have a mem oer
of his family who is good at drawing, draw a sketch of the subject as they couldbest fa=Zzx
remember him.

Mr. Myers stated that he would forward this sketch to me as soon as possible for
comparison to the composite skelch previously requested from Trooper Demuth.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:




S caseno, 8218737

COMPLAINANT [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE ' DATE

-1 grepan, Gloria Ann 2200 RAlford Recad 10-2-E7
* JFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REPORT CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIEICATION CHANGID TO:
Lﬁurder 5

PROGRESS REPORT

Oon Monday, Novemberl, 1982, at 11:20 a.m.,I, Det. Sgt. C.L. Burks
contacted Ranger Joe Davis with the Texas Rangers, stationed at Kerrville
Texas, by telephohe in regards to requesting his asséstanue in this case.
This officer supplied the names, addresses, and phone numbers of the per-
sone (Mr. Richard R. Myers and Ms. Cathy Dodge) who had given the possible
8/M suspect a ride from Fredricksburg to Kerrville on the night that
Trooper Gene Demuth found the victim's vehicle zbandoned near Fredricks-
burg, Texas. Ranger Davis advised this officer that he would contact
Trooper Demuth, Mr. Myers, and HMs. Dodge as soon as possible in orderto
make the neccessary arrangements to use hypnosis(if neccessaey) and a

" eketch artist to obtain a sketch of the black male posssble suspect.
Ranger Davis requested a copy of this department's offense report to aid
him in this endeavor and a copy of this report was mailed to him on this
date, November 1, 1982. Ranger Davis advised that he would contact this =
officer with the results of this portion of the investigation as soon as
it becomes available.

NOTE: A copy of the offense report was sent by mail to:

Ranger Joe Davis
P.0.Box 425
Kerrville, Texas 78028

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATICN TO CONTINUE
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= CASE NO. 9218737
TCOMPLAINANT [Lust, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE -
~ Stenzn, Gloria Ann 2200 Alford_Raad 10-3-232
 FFONSE, CHARGE OR INCIDERT ON GRIGINAL REPORT Cu: SEeCT ‘UH-TN'FE Of ISCiDUNT CLASSIFICATION CHANCGLED T0: .
Murder :

EROGRESS REPORT:

On Monday, November 8, 1982 I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks received a
teletype message from Texas Ranger Joe Davis advising me that he had cbtainsc
a police artist's sketch of the b/m subject observed in the area east of
Fredricksburg, Texas on the night the victim's vehicle was recovered. The
teletype advised that the sketch would be mailed to this officer on 11-11-¢

On Friday, November 12, 1982, I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks reeeived
a police artist's sketch of the suspect drawn by Police Artist's K. W. Crost
of the Kerrville Police Dept. on 11-8-82. This Sketch was given to Identif:
Dfficer Sam Lynch of the MCSO Identification Division where it was photo-

graphed and copies of the sketch made and brought to the MCSO Detective Divi

On Monday, November 22, 1982, a copy of the sketch (photo); an informat
sheast and letter of explaination was forwarded to the following Law Enforczr
zgencies and military police authorities of the listed military bases
requesting any assistance in locating or identifying the suspect. A reguest
was made to each law enforcement agency that the sketch and info sheet be
included in any state agency bulletin for distribution to all law enforce-

ment agencies in each respective area. Copies sent to the following Locatic

Baytown Police Department, - Baytown, Texas

arizona Deparvriment of PUblic Safety=Phoenis, Arizona

Provost Marshal's office - Fort Rechardson, Alaska

Security Police, Elmendorf AFB, Alaska

Alaska State Troopers - Achorage, Alaska

aAchorage Poliee Dept. - Achorage, Alaska

Hdgts. Washington State Police -Olympia, Washington

Hdgts. New MExico State Police - Sante Fe, N.M.

Hdgts:. Oregon State Police - Mediord, Oregon

10. Dept. of PUblic Safety - Alaska State Troopers, Juneau AlasX

‘'11. U.S. Military Police, office of the Provost Marshal -Ft. Bli
Tx. . ' o

12. Homicide Division, El Paso Police Dept. - El Paso, Texas

13. California Highway Patrol - Sacramento, California

14. Office of the Provost Marshal Eilson AFB, Alaska

*15. U.S. Military Police, Provost Marshal's office-Fort Greely,2

16. Homicide Division Fairbanks Police Dept.-Fairbanks, Alaska

17. Texas Dept. of Public Safety - Austin, Texas

WO~ U b N

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

v
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crseno, 5218737
COMPLAINANT {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
L Stecen, Gloria Ann . 2200_21ford Road 10-3-82
. CFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDINT ON ORIGINAL REPORT CrRKECT OFFFNS OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHA‘-G&.D TO:
|_Murder

PROGRESS REPORT:

On Tuesday, December 21, 1982 at 6:40 p.m., while at my residence I, Dete. Sgt. C.L.
Burks received a telephone call from the MCSO Dispatcher requesting I contact Special
Agent Treadway with the U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Division at Fort Richardson,
Alaska at public service number 1-907-862-8205 or 852-7282 in regards to informztion on
this case. At 6:43 p.m. on 12-21-82 I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks ccntacted Agent Treacway
at the above publice service who advised that after he received the copy of the artist's
sketch and information letter on the black male subject wanted for questioning in this
case he checked all transferees into Fort Richardson during the time period and upon
viewing the military identification photograph of one subject, Rornie (N¥N) Hardy; b/m;
27 yoa; DOB 2-9-55; s« 5'9" tall; 156 1bs; receding hair line; wears black
rim alasses; Tound it to closely resemble the police artist's skeich of the suspeet.
Agent Treadway stated that Ronnie Herdy's military records showsd that he was stationed
at Fort Hcod Texas locatedat Kilezn, Taxas at the time of this offense (10-2-32 to 10-3-82
but transferred from that location on 10-28-32 to Fort Richardson, Alaska with an official

-eporting date of 11-23-82. Ronnie Hardy (SGT E-5) is presently assingad to HDQTS Company,
15t Battalion; 37th Field Artillery, Fort Richardscn, Alaska according to Agent Treadway.
According to M111Lary records Ronnie Hardy's place of birth was Sparta, S.C. and home

of recard is Pacolet, S.C.. Accord1ng to Pgent Treadway the likeness between Ronnie
Hardy's m111tary phoLo and the artist's sketch is extremely close. hurdy S phys1ca1
description is also identical to the physical description received Trom the witnesses
who viewed the suspec t on the early morning of 10-3-82 near Fredricksburg, Texas. Agent
Treacdway advised this officer that he would have the army CID personnel at Fort Hood,
Texas check the records to determine if Ronnie Hardy's whereabouts could be determined
Tor the time period in guestion on this offense and recontact this of ficer as soon as
possible w1th the results of this check.

DISPOSITION:  INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

re
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e CASE NO 737
[ COMPLAINANT jLast, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE .
i) . .
.7 Stepan, Gloria Ann _ 2200 Alford Read 10-3-82 f
L  JTFENSE. CHARGE OR INCILINT ON ORICINAL REPORT CONRECT OFE%SE CR INIIDENT CLASOIFICATION CHANGED TO: f

| .
{ Murder

PROGRESS REPORT: ' .

|
|
At 10:00 a.m., on Wednesday, December 22, 1982, I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks contacted ‘
the Sparta County Sheriff's Department in Spartanburg,S.C. at public service number 1- -
803-582-6791 and requested any and all possible information avajlable on subject

Rennie Hardy, The Sparta County Sheriff's Office stated that they would contact this
officer with any available information as soon as possible.

At 10:26 a.m. on Wednesday, December 22, 1982 I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks contacted the
Texas Department of PUblic Safety Laboratory in Austln Texas at 1-512-465-2105 and was
advised that no evidence semenal fluid was found on the vaginal, rectal and oral swabs
submitted to them for testing from the victim's body earlier. This officer was _
also advised of the victim's blood type which is Type A, ESD TYPE 1, PGM TYPE 2, GLO TYPL
EAP TYPE A, ADA TYPE 1.

On Wednesday, December 22 1682 I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Zuiks raecaived a call from the
Sparta County Sheriff's O0ffice that they had no criminal record on the subject, Ronnie
Hardy

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:
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. DETECTIVE SGT. C. L.
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L. I CASE 00218737
COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF QFFENSE DATE __{
Stenan. Gloria Ann 2200 Alford Road 10-2.32
JEFENSE, C42PGE OR INCIDENT ON 0R|CINAL'I-EPORT CORRECT Ot FENSE O INCIDISNT CL aSSIFICATION CHANGED T0:

[ Murder

PROGRESS REPORT:

At 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 22, 1982, Special Agent Treadway contacted Det.
Jim Hall at the MCSO Detective Division Office and advised that the military records
for Fort Hood, Texas showed that the subject, Ronnie Hardy, was on NO extra duty or
special duties on 10-2-82 and 10-3-82 and that he had no alibi (known) for these dates
and no one reportedly knew where he was on those dates. Agent Treadway stated that he
would reproduce the military jdentification photo of the Hardy subject and send them to
the attention of Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks as soon as possible by mail.

On Monday, December 27, 1982 at 11:05 a.m., I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks centacted AGent
Clark with the U.S. Army CIDC at Fort Richardson Alaska and requested a complete set of
finger and palm prints on the subject, Ronnie Hardy be forwarded to this ofTicer as soon.
as possible. This officer was also advised by Agent Clark that Hardy wias previcusly
stationed at HDQTS Battery, 1st Battalion, 78th Field Artillery, Fort Hood, Texas and

that he (Hardy) was on garrison duty at the time in guastion and could have heen gnywhere

" as ne had no assigned duty in which he would have been required to report for duty.

At 3:00 p.m. on 12-27-82, I, Det. 8gt. C. L. Burks received (by U.S. Mail) two color
photographs of Ronnie Hardy from the U.S. Army Criminal Investigations Command, Alaska
Field OFfice, Sixth Region, Fort Richardson, Alaska. These photographs of Ronnie Hardy
were reviewed and compgsed to the police artist's sketch of the b/m suspect obtained

_from witnesses at the scene near Fredricksburg, Texas and the two have an exiremely close
Tikeness. ' ' ' o :
Y 4
On 12-27-82, I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks was contacted by Sgpcial Agent 5;2:55 with
U.S. Army Fort Richardson, Alaska and advised that their department has no fingerprints
on file for the Hardy subject but stated that he weculd obtain them and forward them

as soon as possible.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:
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DETECTIVE SGT. C. L. BURKS 2206 serRovEn Bv_ @,f,,&M




case no. ©218737
fcomriams anT jtast, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE :
T : - _ .
-* Stephan, Gloria Ann 2200 Alfoid Road 10-3-82
« LFFENSE, CHARGE OR INUIUENT ON GRIGINAL REPORT COKRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED T0: |
]

[ Hurder - |

PROGRESS REPORT:

At 12:55 p.m., on Tuesday, December 28, 1982, I, Detective Sgt. C.L. Burks constructe
a photo array consisting of the following six color photographs of the indicated
black male subjects to be shown to witnesses in order to possibly obtain a positive
identification of the b/m subject observed near the scene where the victim's vehicle
vas found abandoned on U.S. Highway 290 near Fredricksburg, Texas on the morning of Suncay
Cctober 3, 1982.

The photo array consists of the color photographs of the individuals in the number
positions as indicated:

Ronnie Hardy b/m DOB 2-9-55

James Pruitt b/m DOB 8-29-51

Freddie Joseph Ford b/m  DOB 12-25-38

Arbery Moore b/m DOB 11-18-53 . :
B/M Harris County Sheriff Office ID Photo #148792
Paul Wilkerson b/m DOB 5-2-55

N B W Yy —

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:
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O S, 218737

g CASE NO.
COMPLAINANT [lLasl, First, Middle] LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
,TSTEPAN, Gloria Ann 2200 Alfcrd Road 10-2-82
ZFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORITJI;\AL RoFORT COHNRECT QFFENSE OR INCIDUNT CLALSIFICATION CHANGED TO:
arder

PROGRESS REPORT:

On Wednesday, January 5, 1983, at 10: 45 a.m., I Detective Sgt. €. L. Burks,accompaniz
by Ranger Joe B. Davis of the Texas Rangers met Mr. Richard R. Myers and Ms. Cathy Dodge
at their residence at Rt. 1, Box 853, Center Point, Texas. At this meeting I, Det. Sgt.

C. L. Burks asked Mr. Myers to view the photo-Tine~up, which I had previously.constructed
on 12-28-82. After carefully scrutinizing each of the six (6) color photograghs on the
photo line-up Mr. Myers advised this officer that the photo in cosition number one (1) on
the line up was the individual that he had picked up hitchhiking on U.S. Highway 290 outsi-
Fredricksburg, Texas at approximately 1:15 a.m. on Sunday, Octcber 2, 1982 and gave a ride
to the intersection of Texas State Highway 16 and Interstate H1ahvay 10 in Kerville, Texas,
where he (Mr. Myers) let the b/m subject off.

On this same date (1—5-83), I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks met with Texas DPS Trooper Gene
Demuth THP Unit 6277, at the DPS Office in the Gillespie Ccunty iaw Enforcement Building
in Fredricksburg, Texas at 12:10 p.m.. Trooper Demuth was asked to view the same phote
spread as had prev10us1y viewad by MP- . Myers and after carefully studying each color
photographs, at 12:17 p.m., Trooper Demuth identified the b/m subject's photograph in posiz
number one (1) on the line as being the individual he had observed walking down the side ¢~
U.S. Highway 290 east of Fredricksburg, Texas at approximately 1:15 a.m., on Sunday, Octobs
2, 1982 while he was interviewing Mr. Richard Myers.

Position % One (1) on the photo line up is the color photograph of Ronnie Hardy,

p/m; DOB 2-9-55; presently a member of the United States Army staticned at Fort Richardson,
Alaska. ,

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

| | | .0 360 |
... DET. SGT. C. L. BURKS 4206 - . = .. ... O@*/”»Mm’f



SUv PLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REP&EST

DY
, | st mo, 8218737
! COMALAINANT (Last, Firsl, .’-’.idﬂe] LOCATION OF QFFENSE GATE
- STEPAN, GLORIA ANN 2200 A1ford Road 10-2-82
. FFLNSE, CHARGE CR INCIDENT ON CRIGINAL RCFORT CORRECT QOFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED 1T0:

FHURDER '

PROGRESS REPOQRT:

On Monday, January 10, 1983 at 12:30 p.m., I, Det. Sgt. C. L. Burks received a two.
pétent fingerprint cards containing complete sets of patent firgerprints of one Ronnie
Hardy; b/m{ D0B-2-9-55; and two (2) sheets each of the right and left hand and palm prints
of Ronnie Hardy. These finger and palm prints of Ronnie Hardy were obtained by Special -
Agent David Tredway of the U. S. Army CIDC, Fort Richardson, Alaska on January 4, 1983 and
forwarded to this officer VIA the U.S. Mail Service. One (1) complete set of palm and
fingerprints were kept by this officer and at 1:00 p.m. on this date (1-10-83) one complete
set of the finger and palm prints were submitted to the MCSO Identification Laboratory (De;.
Justin Bridges) along with submission for comparison to the latent prints lifted previously
from the victim's vehicle and tagged as evidence in the MCSO Identification Laboratory.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

1-10-83
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case no, 8218737 |
COMPLAISANT {Last, First, Migdle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE 5
1. sStepan, Gloria Ann o . 2200 alfcrd Focad Kecnolia, Tx.’| 10-2-82 ;
' "FFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL HEPORT . COLKECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CriaNGED TQ:

On Thursday, Janvary 13, 1983, I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks was advised by Deputyu
Justin 5ridges of the MCSO Identification Division that a corparision was made of the
patent fingerpirnts taken from the victim's vehicle and the latent prints of suspect,
Ronnie Kardy submitted cn January 10, 1983 and no pesitive match could be made on the

comperison.
DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

DETECTIVE C. L. BURKS: MZRCH 25, 1983
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CASE NO. 8218737
COMPLAINANT [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
Stepan, Gloria Ann . 2200 Alford Road Maonolie, TX. 10-2-82
| FFENSE, CHARGE GR INCIDENT ON ORICINAL REFORT CORRELCT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

Murder

PROGRESS REPORT:

On January 31, 1983 an official written reguest was made to Capt. Santezie of the
U.8. army office of the Staff Judge Advocate, Fort Richardson, Alaska reguesting document |
from the perscnnel file of § Sgt. Ronnie Hardy to be used in a handwriting comparison wit |
& hariwritten note (directions) found inside the glove compartment of the victim's vehic ;
on 10-13-82.  The following documents were received on Friday, February 25, 1983 at 10:30
by U.S. Mail from Major Phillip E. Richey of the U.S. irmy Finance and Accounting ofiices
Fort Richaerdson, Alaska:

ITtem #1 U.S. Army Form DO2058~-1 dated 4 February 83

42 U.S. Army Form'DA1341 dated 1 October 82

#3 U.S. Army Form DA 28685 dated 30 March 77

¥4 U.S. Ermy Form D21561  dated 17 Decsmber 81
£5 U.S. Army Form TaZ2l29-1 &zizi 05 Soicksr &2 \

26 U.S. Army Form DAZ139  cated 15 Cctcier 81

#7 U.S. Zrmy Form Di2139 . dated 14 October &1

#8 U.S5. Army rorm DAl1341 Jdated 15 October 81

#9 U.5. Army Form DAl1341 dated 28 June 82

£10 U.S. Army Form DA1341 dated 26 May 81

#11 U.5. Army Form Dz1341 dated 26 Hay 81

- #12 U.S. Army Form DA3078  dated 2 April 82
#13 U.S. Army Form DA3298 dated 6 October 76 .
' #14 U.S. Army Form C[A<E48R dated January 82 :
£15 U.S. Army Form DA4548R dJated  April 82 !
216 U.S. Army Form DA4548R dated ¥ay 82 ’

These documents and the handwritten note (directions) were taken to the Houston Police
Questioned Documents Section where they were released to the custody of Document §
Exzminer Daniels with that office in order for a handwriting analysis to be made to deter :
if the note (directions) found.in the victims vehicle was written by the suspect, Ronnie ;
thic

Hardy. The documents were turned over to officer Daplels on 2-28-83 at 1:00 p.m. by thais
officer.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CO! JTINUE.

-

DETECTIVE C. L. BURKS MARCH 28, 1583 ‘ _ ;
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P— 8218737
COMPLAINANT {1a<t, First, Middie) LOCATION OF QFFENSE DATE
_Sfrysn, Clorig 2sn . conn alfprd R4, Meonoelis, T 10-2-82 3
JFEENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON GRIGINAL REPORT CORRFCT GFFENSE OR l\C.DL.\T CLASSIFICATION CHaNGED TO:
[ MURDE. ER - )
PROGRESS REPORT: :
Ca Tuesday, March 1, 1983 at 10:40 a.m., I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks contacted
officer Daniels of the Houston Police Dept., Questioned Documents section in regards to <

handwriting analysis requested on 2-28-83. Officer Daniels advised this officer that the |

camples (documents) provided were consistant with the handwriting on the note (directicrs
but there was not sufficient informztion on the samples to be ccnclusive. Daniels did
state rowever that there was nothing in the analysis to rule the suspect out. Daniels
reguasted that a nore detailed set of samples of Ronnie Hardy's fandwriting Le oktained =
further analusis.

on Thursday, March 10, 1983, I, Detective Sgt. C. L. 3urks retrieved the sample do-
and note (directiens) (evidence) from Officer Dzniels in order to cobtain adeguate exampls
from the suspect, Ronnie Fardy.

DISFOSITICN: EINVIEETIGRTICH IO CLITINIE:

MARCHE 25, 1983 _ |
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= 2 CASE NO. 8218737
COMIMLAINANT [Last, First, Middie) | OCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
tensn, Gloaris Son : 2200 4l fnrd BnzAd Vzrenlia, Tx i0-2-22

JFFENSE. CHARGE GR INCIDEST ON ORIGINAL REPORT

CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSITICATION CHANGED 70:

HURDER

pLY

PROUGRESS REPCRT:

on 3-19-83, this officer Sgt. Bender received from Sgt. Burks a brown envelope

containing handwriting samples. This envelope was locked in my desk til 2-21-83 when th:
officer took the brown envelope to the Houston Police Dept., Questioned Document Section

and turned over to CApt. Daniels.

LISPCSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:
Sgt. Jerry Sender '

DETECTIVE SGT. €. L. BURKS: MARCH 25, 1383
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T T CASE NO.

COMPLAINANT fLact, First, Middle) LOCATION OF Q- FENSE DATE
STEPZN, Cl~ri{= Ann ‘ 2200 A1 frnd_Dnsd  Mzynolia, T 10-2-82
JFFENSE, CHARCE OR INCIDENT O ORIGINAL REPORT COMRECT OFTENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

L

KU2DER

PROGRESS REPORT:

Con Tuesday, March 15, 1983, at 10:55 a.m., I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks interviews=s
Sgt Reanie Hardy, b/m; DOB 2-9-55; SS4 - at the U.S. Army CID office at

Fort Richardson, (Anchorage) Alaska in regards to this case. Roanie Hardy was advised by
this officer that he was a suspect in this murder case and his legal warning was read tc
by this officer from a rights and waiver of legal ccuncil form at 10:55 a.m., and Eerdy :=
read the form himself, stated that he understood his legal rights andsigned the form inc:
he wished to waiver lecal council at that time and would answer guestions in regards to -
case. In the interview Ronnie Hardy ackzowledged that he was stationed at Fort Hood, Te:
(XKilleen) at the time this offense occurred; that he had received ordersto be transfered
Fort Richardson, Alaska several months prior to the me of the offense; and that he was :
vgarrison duty” at the time. Fardy however disavowed any iKnowledge of the offense. FEar:
statad that he was with his family at the time and was making arrzngements to clear frox
t=d that hid a leave schuedled restween leavi:

i

the base (Tort Hood, Texas) Rcmnie Hardy

g stat
Frat Hdood on Octochber 29, 1282 and reporting to Fort Richardson, Alzska con November 25, -
The leave reguest was For 30 days (Cctcber 12, 1982 to Novermlber 28, 1282} hcwever the ie:
was not fully taken. Hardy stated that he left the base & few deys early and had a frie-
Spec 4 Samuel sign him out on the 2%th of October 1982 (at Fort Eood, Texas) Hardy state.

‘that he then drove to Spartanburg, South Carolina with his wife and children, where he

sta?ed for his leave. Hardy stated that ke left Spartanburg a2lone on Nevember 18, 1282
and drove his personal car (1281 Dodge Mirada 2 dr.) to Seattie-Tacoma Zirport (Washingt:
where he arrived on NOvember 22, 1982. Hardy reportedly had his vehicle shipped by mili:
flight from Seattle to Anchorace 3laska, leaving on Novarber 23, 19282 znd arriving on ’
November 23, 1982. Hardy reporiedly signed into Fort Richardson, Alaska on NOvember 25,
During the interview Ronnie Hardy admitted to having had family trouble over an afiair hs
reportedly had with a white female named Dana Kidd in June 1981. Ms Kidd reportedly
returned to her home and husband in June 1981, and resides in Port Arthur, Texas. Durinc
the interview Ronnie Hardy denied having killed Gloria Stepan and stated that he has nevs
been to the Houston, Texzs areca and to ever having been in Montgomery County, Texas. He=x
did advise this officer that he had lived in Military lease housing on Fort Hood for oni:
2 couple of months prior to being transfered to Fort Richardson, but had lived in a mobi.
home in a trailer park in Capperas Cove, Texas prior to moving on to base housing. Hardw
was interviewed about the case for several hours and was afforded the opportunity to use
bathroom facilities and to eat at desired times during the interview. Ronnie Hardy was
asked if he would voluntarily submit to a polygraph examination containing only pertinen
questions in regards to this case and stated that he would do so. Arrangements were m&ad
with U.S. Army CID personnel for the polygraph to be given at 9:00 a.m. (AST) on the
preceding day, March 16, 1983.. During the interview Ronnie Hardy voluntarily gave six (5
handwri-ting samples on Houston P.D. handwriting analysis form and numerous samples on
small cut pieces of xuk grey cardboard. These handwritten samples were kept in the poss
of Detective Sgt. Burks until turmed over -to Sgt. Jerry Bender on 3-18-83 for transport
the Houston P.D. Questioned Document Section at a later date.

At 9:30 a.m. (AST).on March 16, 1983, Ronnie Hardy was given his legal warning and
voluntarily B%iyered his rights and elected to take a series of polygraph examinations.
attached written statement of consent for polygraph examination). A series of polugraph
examinations were given to Ronnie Hardy by Special Agent Jeffrey C. Dittrich, Polygraph
Excminer, of the U.S. Army Criminal Investigations Command, Sixth Region, Fort Richardsc:
Zlaska. According to Mr. Dittrich the results of the polygraph examinations showed that
Ponnie Hardy was practicing deception on several of the series of tests in recards to
kaving knowledge of Gloria Stepan's death. (see attached copy of report on polugraph
examinztions provided this officer by Special Agent Dittrich),n Aiter tre086242eticn of
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COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCAYION OF QFFESNSE ] CATE
CrRoaN M lmvis Tnn 2200 Alford Fca ."-Jeg.c-al_ia TIX. 10-2-32

JFFENSE, CMARGE OR INCIDEST ON QLIGINAL REPORT COFHENT OF TENSE OR INCIDUNT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED T0:

| zuppzR

CORNTINUATION OF PROGRESS REPORT: PAGE TWO:

series of polygraph exzminations, Ronnie Kardy was interviewed in regards to this case.
During the interview Ronnie Hdardy was afforded the opportunity to use the bathroom
facilities and given food to eat at approximately 1:20 p.m. (AST). At approximately 4:0C:
" (AST) Xarch 16, 1983 while being interviewed by Special Aigent Powers of the U.S.ARMY CILC
Rornie Hardy was shown the hendwritten note (directicns) found inside the victim's car a-
verbally admitted to having written the note. In a later interview with this officer, D=
Sgt. C. L. Burks (approximately 4:40 p.m. (EST) Rennie Hardy verkbally admitted to having
writien the “"note"” and stated that he believes he wrote it while sitting in the living rc
of his{rented)trailer house in Cepperas Cove, Texas. Hardy stated that he believes he
the "note" directiocns as he was loocking at a map and planning a trip to visit his wife's
cousin who was stationed at an Air Force Base in California (pcssibly Xarch AF3). Hardy
stated that he believes he wrote the note in the summer of 1982 because he and his wife
were coing to mz2ke the trip frem Copperzs Cove to Californiz zfter Iczving Fort Foed end
prior to being assigned to Fort Richardson. Fardy steted that thev were ccing to trave
on Interstate FEighway 35 from Temple, Texas to San Anticnio, Texas and then take Inter
Highway 10 west from San Antonic to Los Ancgeles and then ncrth on ancther highway Lu
sure if it was U.S. Hichway 992 or INterstate Hiwhway 5. Hardy wes then advised where

J-
=]
F
[

"note" with directions was found and could not give or would not give any explanations fc.

it having been at that location. Hardy was also advised that he had keen identifie

as
the black male scen near the victim's vehicle by two witnesses on 10-2-82 at epproxis =te:
any

1:15 a.m. but denied having been at that location and denied eny knowledce of knowing
thing at all about the death of Glocria Stepan. At approxizately 2:00 p.m. (3ST) Haray
stated that he did not want to answer any mocre guestions about the murder and wented to ¢
home. Prior to leaving the USACIDC Office, Hardy stated that he would return at 8: 30 a.m-
(AST) onr March 17, 1983 to answer further guestions.

At 8:30 a.m., (AST) on March 17, 1283 upon erriving at the USACIDC Of ¥fice, I, Det.
Sgt. C. L. Burks was advised by Special Agent Fowers, Operations Officers for the Unit
that S5gt Ronnie Hardy had called ezrlier and advised that he kad consulted legal council
and refused to voluntarily come in for further questioning in regards to this case and
would not answer any fur&her guestions on the advice of his lecal counsél.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

DETECTIVE SGT. C. L. BURKS: MARCH 28, 1983
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casE no, 9218737
COMPLAIN ANT {Last, First, Middle) . LOCTATION OF OFFENSE DATE
Stevan, Gloria  ian , 2200 1ifrvd_5d Mz omilis . My 10=2-27
OFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REPORT COFRECT GFFENSE 0O INCIBENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

MURDER

On 3-11-83 at 11:20 a.m., I, detective Sgt. C. L. Burks went to the Eouston
Police Department Questioned Documents Section where I took custcdy of the hzndwriting
samples and "Evidence note" left previougly with Officer Daniels of that department for
arnialusis. These documents and evidence item was kept in this officers possession until
turned over to the documents officer of the Dallas Ccunty Forsensic Lzboratory located at

tie Institute of Forsensic Sciences Building in Dallzs, Tewxas cn 4-13-83 at 11:15 a.m.. T

documents and evidence items left at that locetion for analysis by that lakoratory's docun
examiner.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

DETECTIVE S5GT. C. L. 3URKS: - AFRIL 13, 1553
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CASE NO. ;

COMPLAINANT {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF QFFENSE DATE ;

JStepen, Glorila Ann 2200 Alford Roud, Mzgnolva, Texas] 10-2-53 ;
IFFLNSE, CHARGCE OR INCiZENT ON ORICINAL REFORT CORIECT OFFENSE OF 1-CILENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

) | ‘[ORDER '

PROCRESS REPORT:

On Tuesday, April 17, 1983, I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks sent by certified - Restric:
Delivery U. §. Mail with return raquested notice of delivery the items (previously reczivec
from the U. S. Army Finance Office, Fort Richardson, Alaska) of finance records for Sgt.
Ronnie Pardy. Thes¢ records were sent to Mr. Brian Carney, Document examinmer for the 2all:z
County Institute of Forensic Sciences, P. 0. Box 35728, Dallas, Texas 75235. The green
postal service form P. S. 3811 (return receipt of certified mail) was received by this offi
indicating proper handling znd delivery of the items on 4-19-83 showing delivery to the
named party on 4-18-83. This form will be kept as evidence of chazin of custody of evidencs
items. -

DISPOSITION:

Investigation to continue,

DETECTIVE SGT. C. L. BURKS 4206 May 3, 1983
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S _ S CASE NO. 8218737
COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middte) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
i . - . . -2-2
Stzzan, Gloria Znn . 2:G9 217ord Prad ~“rconlia, T 10-2-32
JFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCICENT ON ORIGIN AL REPORT _ COrRECT GFFUNSE OR INCIDENT CLASE FICATION CHANGED TO:

| surder

PROGRESS REPORT:

On Tuesday, June 7, 1983 at 3:00 p.m., I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks received
VIA "registered” U.S. Mail thirty-~four (34) additionsl handwriting examples cbtained by th
U.S. Army CIDC Office at Fort Richardson, Alaska from the suszect in this case, Ronnie

Hardy. On vednesday, June 8, 1983 these examples were sent by registered mail to Mr. Bria:

Carney, document examiner, for the Dallas County Institute of Ferensic Sciences for
comparison to the known piece of evidence. On Friday, June 10, 1963 at 1:35 p.m. I, Det.
Sgt. C. L. Burks received a call from Brien Casey and was &dvised by him that there were
strong indications that the Xardy Subject did not write the "note” reccvered as evidence
in the victim's vehicle. Hr. Carney stated that he could not definitely state that Hardy
did or did not write the note, but that there were 2 or 3 definite differences in the two
handwritings. Xr. Carney advised that he would send a report of his analysis and all the
items of evidence back to this officer as soon as pcssible.

DISPCSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

Der=CTIVE 8GT. C. L. BURKS: ‘JUNE 13, 1283
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COMTLAINANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF QU FENSE DATE

- |

~ STEPAN, CIORTIA ANN 2200 ALFORD Ry, ManN0oTTA, TEXAB 10-2-£2 |
| FFENSE, CHAHGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REPORT COPSECT QFFENTE OR INCIDFENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED 100 {
| waimnER ;

FROCGRESS REPORT:

On Monday, June 20, 1983 at 11:40AM I, Detective Sgt. C. L. Burks received via .
registered U. S. Mail the evidence previously sent to Brizn B. Carney, document examinar |
of the Dallas County Institute of Forensic Sc1ences and a letter of the results of his |
exzmination (See attached letter).

Ac:ordlng to Mr. Carney's examination there are indications that the suspect in this
case, Roanie Hardy, did not write the "note" of directions found and secured as evidence |
from the deceased complainant's vehicle. The items of evidence received this date will |
be kept in the locked evidence locker in the offlce of this detective until further ‘ |
dispesition, :
DISPOSITION:

Investigation to continue

DET. SGT. C. L. BURKS 4206 JUNE 20, 1983 | \
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JOSEFPH A JACAHIMCZYK. M D..J D

JFOCREMNSIC FATHOLOGIST

ATTIENEY 2T Leww

C=iEF va 2 Qel
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OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER
OF HARRI!S COUNTY
1700 HOLCOMEE
SWTE 100
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77030

AUTC2SY REPORT

PA - 82 - 290
October 4, 1982
PATHOLOGICAL DIAGNOSES ON THE 50DY
OF

Gloria Ann Stepan
2401 Southmore
Apar tinent #227
pPasadena, Texas

1. Stab wound of the neck with
lzaceration of the external
jugular vein and common carotid
artery.

2. Asphyxia due to ligature strangu-
lation.

- OPINION

It is my opinion that the decedent,
Gloria Ann Stepan, came to her death

as a result of stab wound of the neck
with laceration of the external jugular
vein and common carotid artery ang
asphyxia due to ligature strangulation,
Homicide.’

Q/\ Q Qr\ .

Burelio A. Eépiﬁbla, M.D.

Forensic Pathologist

t713) 79172

(712) 751-75¢C
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POSTHOKTEM EXAAJAINATION ON THE BODY OF

Gloria Ann Stepan
2401 Southinore
Apar tment £227
Pasadena, Texas

HISTORY: -The Dbody of this unidentified Caucasian female,
subsegquently identified on COctober 6, 1982, as Gloria Ann Stepan,
28 years old, was found dead at 4:40 p.m. on October 3, 19882, in
Alford Road szndpit, #Hontgomery County, Texas.

AUTOPSY: = The autopsy was performed by Forensic Pathologist
2ugrelio A, Espinola, M.D., at the reguest and upon the written
authorization of the Honorable Carolyn Cox, Justice of the Peace,
Precinct #5, Hoatgoaery County, Texas, bkeginning at 2:20 p.m. cn
Czteber 4, 1982, in tne Harris County Horgue.

EXTERNAL APPEARANCE: fThe Body was that of a well developed, well
nouricshed, {Caucasian female, measuring 65-1/2 inches 1in length,
weighing 130 pounés and apgearing to be between the zge range of
25 to 35 vyears. The decedent was clad in a multicolored shirt.
There w2s no rigor mortis. There wzas fixed posterior lividity.
The scalp was covered with a moderate amount of blonde hair,
measuring up to 4 inches 1in length. The eyes were hazel with
cloucdy corneze and conjunctivae. There were pgetechizal hemorrhages
and ecchymoses involving the conjunctiva of the right eye and
petechial hemorrhages of the conjunctiva of the left eye. There
were multiple small abrasions over the right temple just above the
right eyebrow. There was a dried abrasion involving the inferior
Jmargin of the- right  uprer eyelid. There were petechial
nemorrhages scattered over the forehead, face zand eyelids. The
wmoutn contained natural teeth. There was a curved linear abrasion
over the left side of the gum of the upper jaw, measuring 1/4 inch
in length. The neck was symmetrical with no palpable masses or
scars. There was a gaping stab wound over the left side of the
neck. There was a faint abrasion across the anterior aspect of
the neck just below the thyroid cartilage. Below this was a band

of abrasion that extended across the neck below the angle of the

right jaw. The chest was symmetrical with no palpable mzsses or
scars. The breasts showed dried ant bites. There was a tattoo of
the name "BOB". The abdomen was symmetrical with no pzlpable
masses or scars. There were areas of dried ant bites over the
.lower abdomen. There were ant bites scattered over the chest and

abdomen. The external genitalia were those of a normal adult
female with a moderate amount of puybic hair. Examination of the
vilva and vagina did not show any sign of trauma. The lower

extremities showed multiple areas of dried ant bites. There were
:wultiple linear scratch marks over the left lower leg, anteriorly,
and both medizlly znd laterally. There was an oval scar above the
left knee, measuring 1-1/2 by 5/8 inch. The upper extremities
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" Gloria Ann Stepan PA ~ B2 - 280
. _3_

showed no needle tracks or needle puncture marks. There were
multiple linear scars over the left wrist. There was an obligue
scar over the right forearm, measuring 1 inch in length. There
was- an oblique scar over the left forearm Jjust below the
eantecubital fossa, measuring 1/2 inch in length. The back showed
no deforwity or sign of injury. The cerebrospinal £fluid was
Clear. ,

INTERNAL EZAMINATION: -Section: The wusual Y-shaped thoraco-
zbdominal incision was made and chest plate was removed. The
subcutaneous fat measured 1-1/2 inches in thickness at the level
of the umbilicus. There was focal hemorrhage over the precordial
area at the left 2nd intercostal space. There were no abnormal
collections of fluids or adhesions in any of the body cavities.
The visceral orgens showed early autolytic changes. The decmas of
tne diaphragm were nornally situated and the visceral organs were
in their normal anatomical positions and relationships.

EZART: The pericardial sac containad a small amount of straw
colored fluid. The heart weighed 220 grams. The surface was
smooth and glistening with a moderate amount of epicardial fat.
On sectioning, the chambers were of normal size and contained a
- s:nall amecunt of fluid and clotted blood. The endocardium was
snooth &nd glistening. The myocardium was red-brown throughout
and flaboy. There were no areas of fibrosis. The valves and

papillary muscles were unremarkable. The coronary arteries were
patent throughout with no arteriosclerotic changes. The coronary
ostia were widely patent. The pulmonary artery and dgreat veins

were unremarkable. The aorta and its major branches showed no
remarkable findings. ‘

LUNGS: The right lung weighed 590 grams and the left lung weighed
350 grams. The pleural surfaces of both lungs were smooth.and
glistening. On serial sectioning, the parenchyma was congested
and exuded a moderate amount of frothy fluid. There were no areas
of consolidation. The tracheobronchial tree contained a small
amount of thick gray brown mucus. There were early autolytic
changes of the lining mucosa. There were no foreign materials.
The pulmonary vessels showed no remarkable findings.

LIVER: The liver weighed 1100 grams. The surface was smooth and
glistening with a sharp inferior margin. On serial sectioning,
the parenchyma was yellow-brown. There was no injury or any type
of lesion. The gallbladder was intact and contained 20 cc. of
"bile. The cystic duct and common bile duct were patent and

unremarkable.

Pancreas: The  pancreas weighed 100 grams - with normal
configuration and on serial sectioning, the parenchyma was light
vellcw-brown, soft and lobulated.
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Ldrenals: The adrenals were of normal-.-size and configuratien znd
cn serial sectioning, there were no remarkable findings.

SPLEELN: The spleén weighed 110 grams. The surface was smooth,
slate-gray and glistening. On serial sectioning, the parenchyaa
was red-brown and friable. The follicles were prominent.

GENITOURINARY TRACT: The kidneys together weighed 350 grams. The
capsules stripped with ease leaving a smooth and glistening.
surface. On sectioning, the parenchyma was red-brcwn. There was
a good demarcation between the cortices and the medullae. The
czlyces and pelves were unremarkzble. The ureters were of normal

caliber and patency.- The urinary bladder was filled with urine,
gzsunting to approximately 280 cc. The mucesa was pink-wiiite znd
Jlistening. The uterus and cervix were absant. Both tubes and

ovaries +were grressnt and on ssctioning, shecved no reaarkable
tindings. The vazina was pinxk-tzn and wrinklead.

GASTROINTESTINAL TRACT: The esophagus had a saooth and  pale
pink-tan glistening mucosa, The stomach conteined 40 cc. of
yellow-brown viscid material. There was a retenticn of the normel
rugal pattern. There were no erosions or ulcerations. The
pyloric valve, ducdenum, jejunum and ileum were unrennarkable. The
appendix was aosent and the large intestine showed no remarkable
findings.

BONES: Thefe wers no gross bony abnormalities.

NECR: There was a massive hemorrhage in the strap muscles of the
left side of the neck. There was a laceration of the left
sternocleidomastoid muscle. There was transection of the left
external jugular and common carotid artery. The hyoid bone was

intact. The 1larynx and vocal cords were unremarkable. The
thyroid gland was of normal size and configuration and sections
were unremarkable. The tongue was intact  and on serial

sectioning, showed no injury.

HEAD: The scalp was incised and reflected. There was no injury
to the soft tissue. The skull was intact. The dura was smooth
and glistening. There was no extradural or subdural hemorrhage.
The brain was symmetrical with normal convolutions and sulei and
weighed 1230 grams. The cerebral vessels at the base of the brain
were ‘unremarkable. There were no herniations or contusions.
-There was no subarachnoid hemorrhage. Cn serial coronal
sectioning, there was no intracerebral injury. The ventricles
were of normal size. The cerebellum and brain stem showed no

remarkable findings.

DZSCRIPTION OF INJURIES: (Stab wound and ligature strangulation):
On the left anterolateral aspect of the neck, 2 inches to the left
of midline and 3-1/4 inches above the suprasternal notch, there
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was a horizontal stab wound. The wound measured 2-1/4 inches in
length and gaped up to 3/4 inch. There was an irregular abrasion
over the superior margin and inferior aspect of the left lateral
margin. There was also an area of abrasion .around the medial

margin. The autopgsy showed that the knife proceeded toward right
and severed the left external external jugular and left common
carotid arteries, The desptn of penetration was approximately

1-1/2 inches. The wound track was from front to back and slightly
toward right. ' ' C

Below the above stab wound, there was a faint linear abrasion
across the neck. This mezsured 1/8 inch in width. In addition,
there was an irregular curved abrasion extending below the right
nandible across the lower aspect of the antsrisor neck and toward
the left lower side of the neck. This abrasion was dried and
measdred 3/8 inch in  widtn. There were z=z=techisl hendrrhajes
present over the fsce, forehead and both conjunctivze.

£
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Gloria Ann Stepan

Microscopic examination
otherwise not remarkable.

MICROSCOPICS

(9 slides)

reveal

.........
.......

autolytic

chenges,
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DENTAL EXAMINATION

I'ne teeth are nunbered beginning with the maxillary right 3rd
mclar which is tootn #1, numbering across to the maxillary left
3rd molar which is tooth 16, beginning again with the mandibular
left 3rd molar which 1is tooth 17, &and numbering consectively
across to the aandibular right 3rd molar which is tooth 32 (The
Universal System). Teeth #1 and #16 are unerupted. - There are
fillings of teeth 2, 3, 4, 5, 14, 15 and 18. T7Tooth z18% had Leen
extracted. The extracted site is well healed. There are fillings
of teeth 23, 30 and 31. Tooth 32 is unerupted.
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JOSZSPH A, JACHIMCZYK. M.D.. 2 D. (713) 791-721<
FOEEINSIC PATHOLOGIST
LTTZRNEY AT LAV

CrEF WEDICAL S¥eviNER

OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER
OF HARRIS COUNTY
1700 HOLCOMBE
SUITE 100
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77030

- TOXICOLOGY REPORT

(8}
L™

NAME Gloria Ann Stepan MEDICAL-LEGAL NO. PA - 82 -

ADDRESS 2401 Southmore, Apartment £227, Pzsadena, Texas

DATE October 4, 1932

LABORATORY RESULTS

Alcohol - 0.272% (cerebrospinal fluid)

- 0.249% (bile)

- 0.317% (urine)
Acid:Phﬁsphatase - Negative (oral, rectal and vaginai)
dpiates - ‘Negative furine)

Drug .Screen — Trace of Nicotine (urine)
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Date_ 8/24/83__._
Time - .
Statemeatof ___ ___HENRY LEE_| UCAS - _. , take
. at Conroe : Montgomery County, Texas
/ On the _ 23rd day of Avgust ,19_83 .
Vi 11:10 oclock _A_ M. I, Henry lee lucas . -
was taken before ____Judge Underweood . a Magistrat: |

2t his office in Conroe Montgomery County, Texas.
who informed me: :

- 0.{ Of the accusations made against me;
“~*A That I had a right to retzin counsel;

j\»{'zfe{ That Lhad z right to rémaia silent; ‘
:],{}(;{ That I had a right to have an attorney present during my interview with peace officers or atlomncys representing the State:
U Thatlhavea right to terminate an interview at any time; ; ‘ '

.'-‘%;”‘-Jf( That I have a right fo request 2ppointment of counsel if | canmot afford cuunsel;

A4 Thatlhave 2 right to an examining trial;

FAA  Thatam not required to make any statement, and any stalement [ make may be used against me.

I have now been werned by __ _ Det. Mack the
person to whom [ am making this st2tcment, and was so warned by _J_UQQE_LNQE,E‘-'QQQ_

: : prior to any questioning of me by Peace Oficers while | was
under arrest: (1) that T have the right to have a lawyer present to advise me gither prior to any questioning or during any
questioning:  (2) that f] am unable to employ 2 fawver I have the rightto have a lawyer agpointed to counsel with me prior
to or during any questioning, 2nd (3} I have the right to remain silent and not make any statcment at all and (hat zny
statement I make may and probably will be used in evidence 2gainst me at my trial; and (4) 1 have the right to terminate
the inlerview at any time, and (5) Any statement I make may be used as evidence against me in court. .

-
5

Ido not want to consult with a lawyer before [ make this statement, and I do net want to remain silent. and I now frecly'

and voluntarily wajve my right to a lawver and to remain silent and make the fcllowing statement, and | further knowingly,
intelligently. and volun:arily waive my right to counsel 2nd to remain silent:

My name is Henry Lee lLucas andlam _47 years of age. My
date of birth is B/23/36 and I was born in _Montgomery Co., Virginia

My home address is Rt 1. Box 34-B, stOHEbUrq. Tx My home 1e.]ephone i
number is n/a 1live at the above address with __Mmyse 1 :
Tam presently employed with n/a _ _.

as n/a The address at my place of employment

is __ n/a

The telephone number there is n/a

Back during October 1882 I was travelling with Bill Smith and his wife, Debbie. I met 5il
and Debbie in Albuquerque, New Mexico. I was hitch hiking and they gave me a ride. e di-
have any money between us so we would stop-at churches and borrow money for gas and food.
The Smiths drove a 1961 pink station wagon Rambler Classic. We ended up in Houston one
night at a bar around I 10 and Rwy. 80. We were in the bar drinking and got horny and ief-
the bar Tooking for a girl to have sex with. I walked down the street to a convenience st:
- A lady was sitting in her car. The Tady had blond hair, 5'6" or 5'7", about 26 to 30 years
“old. She was driving a white, probably 80 or 81, Ford Station ¥agon. I walked over to the
car gnd asked her if she was going out with anybody and she said no. I then asked her if :
could come around and get into her car and talk to her and she said alright. I then got i
the car with her. We talked a few minutes and I asked her if she would go out with me and
she said yes. She asked me if I had any beer and I said no but I'11 get some. She then
drove me back to the bar where the Smiths were and I went in and bought a six pak of Budwe®
beer and I told the Smiths I was going out for a while. [ then got in thecar with the 1lad, |
and she drove North. I believe we were on Hwy 80. We were just riding along talking and |
drinking beer., We stopped in a small town and I went in and bought two six paks of Budweic |
As the officers were riding me around tod1y, we went through a town that looked like the tc ‘
where I bought the beer. We then drove on down the road and she told me she knew a place
we could go. The place we went was what appeared to be a field with woods around it. Thic
was all taking place sometime I would say after 10:00 PH. As officers were driving me arot
today, we went to several places off of the main highway and finally to the place where me
and the Tady were that night. After we got there we started arguing. We were arguing be-
cause she wanted $2£,00 before we had sex, and I told.her I would pay her after got through

[ then srested her end che was swincing zround and I remarier hitting fer vtk a hgioker O

B A N -
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- (713) 781-7 21
{712} 78%-75¢6

JOSTPM A JACHIMCIYK, 1D J.D.

Y
.

- FORENRSIC PATHT L ODGIST
ATTORNEY AT Law

CmIEF ~iIsCan ErrwER

CFFICE OF THE I-‘.EDICAL.EXAMINER
OF HARRIS COUNTY \
170C HOLCOMBE

SUITE Q0 ;
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77030
’ TOXICOLOGY REPORT
|
NAME Unidentified . VEDICAL-LEGAL NO. PA 83 - 68
ADDRESS Mentcomery County, Texeas

LABORATORY RESULTS

Alcohel -~ Wegztive (blood, ceréb:ospinal fluid)
Volatiles - Normal (Inert gas)
Negetive (Organics)

Blood Group - B+

Drug Screen — Negative (blood, bile)
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TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF BPURLIC

5805 N. LAMAR BLVD, - AUSTIN, TEXAS

S
5
[t

Sie,

K

JEKWES £, AT LMS
CiSECTOR

LEG E. GDSSETT
48S5T. iRECTOR

Sgt. Leo ¥ock, Jr.

CRINME LAECAATOAY DIVISION
P. 0. EOX 4143
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78765 -,
April 7, 1983

COMLISEION
CHARLES D. NASH
CHAIPWMAN
W. C. (BILL) PERRYMAN
VALLIAL B, BLARZMO=T I
CTHMMISSIONERE

I AEPLY REFER TO
1L-164833/0-261
Blood Specimen from
Fomicide, 3-17-83,
Montgomery County.

¥ontgomery Co. Sheriff’s Office

30 Main Street
Conroe, Texas 77301
Dear Sir:

On March 18, 1983, Szm Lynch personally delivered a %lo
tion with the zbove czptioned case. You recuested zna2

drugs.

od specimen in connec-
lvses for alcohol znd

The tesults of the znalvses are as follows:

Blood Alcchol:

0.02 percent by weight

Blood Drug Analysis: mnegative

No evidence of barbiturates, dizzepam, glutethimide, methaquzlone, nmepro-

baniate,

anmitriptyline,

doxepin, imiprazmine, wmeperidine, phencthiazines,

methsdone, or propoxyphene.

We will retain the specimens until advised by you of their disposition.

Yours truly,

A s S

John R. McCutcheon, Supervisor
Toxicology Section

. TOX:111
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TEXAS DEFARTIENT OF

33 5805 N. LAMAR ELVD, - AUSTIN, TEXAS
Y :
/! %
hat @ CEUAE LASTRATORY DIVISION
‘.\_ic...“_‘ P. 0. ECX 4143
Karsa AUSTIN, TEXAS 76765
[}

JALES B, ADAMS
iRECTOR

April 20, 1983

LEC £ GOSSETT
ASST. TiRECTOR

Det. Sgt. Leo Mock, Jr.

Montgomery Countyv Sheriff’s Office
300 Mazin Street

Conroe, Texas 77301

Dear Sir:

On March 18, 1983, Szm Lynch‘pérsonally subzitted

rrrm—

FUELIC SAFETY

COMMISSION
CHABLES D. NASH
CHAIRKAN
v C.(EILL) FERAYLAN
ViLLIAM 8, SLAREMCRE 1
COMMISSIONIRS

i REPLY REFEE TO
1-164833/0-261
Homicide, 3~17-83,
Montgomery County.

the following evidence:

l. Beige top with blue writing, blue znd white ball point pen

2. Charred materials

3. Complainant’s hair samples and foreign matter

4, Rectzl smear

5. Oral smear

6. Vaginal smear

7. Oral swab

8. Rectal swab

9.- Vaginal swab

10. Complainznt’s blood

11. Lezves and bark with blood

It was requested that exzminations be zade to determine the presence of for-

eign substances and hydrocarbons on items 1, 2,

3, and 11; the presence of

spermatozoa on items 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9; 2nd to determine the blood type of

item 10 and on item 11.

We have completed our exzmination and wish to report the following:

Ro flammables were detected on items 1, 2, or 1l. Traces of a material

having some of the characteristics of
3.

diesel fuel were detected on item

- Due to the condition of the charred materials we were unablée to deterzine

color of any fabric materials.

No spermatozoa were present on items 4 and 5.

h]

Spermatozo~ were identified on the vaginal smear (item 6).

o examination was made on itezs 7, 8, and 9
tiom. '

due to their charred condi- .
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Zet. Sgt. Leo lack, Jr. Page 2 April 20, 19k:
1-164833/0~-261

The blood type of item 10 was determined to be Group "B", EsD 1, PGM' I,
GLO 1, EA? BA, ADA 1, AK 1. '

The -huzan blood pres:nt cn item 11 was consistent with the blood type of
the complazinant.

We are retaining the evidence until advised by you of the d:sﬂosition

r= truly, 2
£
! ik ;i o o F
|
-
/ . R. Urbznovs¥y, b '71=or .
/Crininzlistics Se\.u 3] :
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Date . _.. _8 _2_‘_-‘ _8_._3 o
Time _ ____. 4t 5 PM T
Stztement of HENRY LEE LUCAS (o
at Conirge - - gy
On the 23rd day of ___August Montgomery Couttrgg <
11:10 o'clock A M, 1, __Henry lLes Lucas
was taken before Judge Underwood: ' ' a Magist

at his office in Conroe M ‘
S ar , Montgomery County, T
who informed me: g n o ¢

. . Of the accusations made against me;

al i + s

Z/ 77X That1had aright ioretain counsel;
,-_J"j_i‘_ That T had a right te remzin silent; _
XK Thatlhada r:sht ohave an attorrey present during my interview with peace officers or etiorneys representingthe St
A A That I have a right o terininztc 2n interview at any time; ; :
JiA Thatlhavea right ‘o request appeintment of counsel if I cznnot 2fford counsel;
_JdA  Thatlhavea right 10 an examiring trial;
2/4A  Thatlamnot required to make any c:ztement, and any statement | make may be used against me.

] have now been warned by Dat Mock :
person to whom I am making this statement, and was so warned by Judge Underwood i
: _ prior to zny questioning of me by Pecace Officers while I+
under arrest: (1} that ] have the right to have 2 lawyer present to advise me either prior to any questiening or during :
questioning:  (2) that i1 am unzble to employ 2 Tawyer [ have the right to have a lzwyer appointed to counsel with me ;-
to or during any questioning, and (3) I have the right to remain silent and not make any stalement at &ll and thet
statement 1 make may and probabiy will be ussed in evidence against me at my trial; and  (4) I have the right to fermi-
the interview at any time, and  (3) Any statement | make may be used as evidence zgainst me in court.

I do not want te consult with a lawyer before I make this statement, and I do not want {o remain silent, and I row irs
and veluntarily waive my right to 2 lawyer -nd to rer=ain silent and make the following statement, and I further knowir
intelligently, and veluniarily waive my Tight to counsel and to remain silent: i

My name is Heory lee [ ucas andTam 47 _yearsof agé.

date of birth is R/23/30 and I was born in ____HMontaomery Co., virginia ~

My home address is Rt 1, Box 34-B, Stoneburg. TX . My home teleph
numberis n/a " Tive at the above address with __myself

[ am presently cmployed with n/a

as nfa . The address at my place of employrm
is n/a : )

The telephone number there is n/a :
During the middle of March of 1983 I went to Houston to look for a girl to have sex wit

1 was driving my bosses truck which is a red Dodge 3/4 ton pickup with a rack on ted of
to carry roofing ladders. My boss is Ruben Moore of Stoneburg, Texas. When 1 got to
Houston, I checked with the blood bank and bus station and was unable to find one. I
checked around som park near a mission and was not able to find one. [ then hit I 35
was headed north back towards Stopeburg. Right outside of Houston over some bridge I
upon-a girl hitchhiking on the Treeway. This was about 4:30 PM. 1 stopped and esred -
if she wanted a ride. She was a white female about .17 or 18 years old. She looked 11

she had been on.the road for sometime. She said she wanted a ride and when 1 asked her
far she was going, she said she was going where ever I was going. Further out of Hous®
we stopped at a convenience store and bought her and me a sandwich that you put in a m:
wave oven. I bought me a pint of milk to_drink and she drank a Sprite or 7-Up 1 think.
then left the store and continued Northbound on I-45 and ate as we rode. Before we sSit
and got something to eat 1 stopped at a Gulf station and I bought six (6) quarts of oi’
I put two in the truck and the other four in the back. We then came on North on 45 &nc
after driving about twenty-Tive (25) minutes I asked her if she wanted to have sex and

said yes. [ then took an exit and pulled off the shoulder of the service road and we T
<ex in the front seat of the truck. This was about 7:30 or right at dusk dark. After

had sex we put our clothes back on and drove on North on 1-45. 1t was then about §:3C

or 10:00 PM and I pulled off at an exit and wept through an intersection on the servic:
road and stepped by some parricades on the dead end of the service road. This is the:
area 1 showed officers cn 8/23/83. I then told her, "Lets go out in the woods and haw:
Tike we're supposed +0," zrd she seid okay. When I got her cut in the woods, about IC

- T 1 - e

L R L s Bt o S - Xt LN I TR e
. ¥ ACE Rt s T SLZEL el |_'_\c\3 | AN

AN gk

- o tg death.  I7fizr che fell on fte Iviu

006261




7 grz wanisg a 1ide. Shz wes a white TeTaig eIl oy OF L& plisomiee con T T T
¢he had been on the road for sometime. She szid she wanted a ride and when 1 ésked fer how
far <he was going, she said she was going where ever 1 was going. Further cut of Hausion
we stopped at a convenience store and bought her and me a sandwich that you put in 3 micro-
wave oven. I bought me 2 pint of milk to drink and she drank a Sprite or 7-Up 1 think. We
then left the store and continued Northbound on 1-45 and ate as we rode. Before we stopped
and got something to cat 1 stopped at a Gulf station and 1 bought six (6) guarts of oil.

‘I put two in the truck and the other four in the back. We then came on North on 45 and
after driving about twenty-five (25) minutes I asked her if she wanted to have sex and she
said yes. 1 then took an exit and pulled off the shoulder of the service read and we had
sex in the front seat of the truck. This was about 7:30 or right at dusk dark. After we
had sex we put our clothes back on and drove on Worth on 1-45. It was then about 9;30 PM
or 10:00 PM znd I pulled off at an exit and wept through an intersection on the service
road and stcpped by some barricades on the dead end of the service road. This is the same
area I showed officers on 8/23/83. I then told her, nlLets go out in the woods and have sex
1ike we're supnosed-to," and she said okay. Wkhen I got her out in the woods, about 30 feet
1 grzbbed her around her throat and choked her to death. Lfter she fell on the ground I
took her pants off and 1 don't remember if I took her blouse off or not. I also took her
panties off. 1 don't remember anything about her shoes. I then had sex with her again.
She was lying on her back. 1 then walked back to the truck and got a two (2) gallon plastic
jug end filled 1t with diesel out of a 55 gallon drum I had on the truck. I then took the
dicsel back into the woods and poured diesel all over her body and set her on fire with a
cigerette lighter. I left the jug there lying by her legs and I took her clothes and threw
ihem out somewhere on I 45. When 1 left the body her legs were spread open, 2nd her right
zrm was under the cheeks of her butt and her left arm was Jeying up by her head. I then
drove on to Stoneburg. 1 CAR READ AND WRITE THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND I HAVE READ THIS CON-
FESSION WHICH I HAVE MADE OF MY OWN FREE WILL, CONSISTING OF ONE PAGE, AND I FIND 1T TO BE

TRUE. AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.-------= e cmmmmmmmmmmmm—semmoesm=soosos

WITRESS:— - //) 2&7 F.j§?(;44fté:;§fz 6761,;;<47
’-""E'"-'-F-"/h'-’// //////. , . .t_nryﬁ/;c_ .77 (2
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— R e - - . Pl Casg WO .
SLI O IFre~ NAME :,:"L“ :
418/8 TAZ
- k%) DISTRICT One
. ., /OAIE OF RCPOAT O
Homicide SEND e
TS - CO O DA,
COMPLAINANT OR BLIINESS c.0.8. ] RACE S X PHONE [BLSINESS)
£ of Texas .
D LESE OF COMPLAINANT OR BUSINESS CITY . PHONE [RESIDENCE)
301 N, Hain ' Conroe, Tx
REPGATEE'S NAME ADDRESS ; FPHONE (RESIDENCE)
Clark. Dennis Aleonza Jr. 942 N, Park, Brenham, Tx | 4009-830-1480
DATE OF OFFENSE ‘ TIME TOCATION OF CFFENSE TYPZ PREMISES _
- 7 mi. north af Montoomery on FM 149
FOINT OF ENTRY - POINT OF EXIT = - TOOL OR WEAPGN USED
VEHICLE USED IN OFFENSE LICENSE V.IN. COLOR B0DY STYLE
unknown |
WITNESS NAME ADDRESS PHONE
__none_ - ——
; WITNESS NAME ADDRESS PHONE
TCDES: ©_STOLEN PROPERTY  D—DAMAGED FROPERTY  L—LOST PROPERTY F—_FOUND PROPERTY
[ » Jcopel DESCRIPTION - ' ] - o
2 lspre Q7Y | (512E, COLOR, MODEL, STYLE, MATERIAL, CONDITION) SERIAL NO. RECOVERED / DATE VALLE
1
Lo ) :
P
E
R -
T
Y
s
E
o
N
'DISFOSITION OF PROPERTY TOTAL VALUE
n/a
SUSPECT: NAME ' 0.0.B. SEX RACE ADDRESS

I REASO~ SUSPECT LISTED

DETAILS OF OFFENSE (INCLUDE INTRODUCTION, DESCRIPTION OF SCENE AND EVIDENCE RECOVERED).

While on patrol on Loop 336 Officer Cheshire was dispatched seven miles north of Fontgomer:
“on FM 149 at 12:45 PM on 4/18/83. Arrived on the scene at 1:20 PM. tas met by Grimes Co.
Unit 606, John LeFlore and reportee, Dennis A. Clark, Jr.

Continued.

CErCER TANNG RE R. Cheshire, 3103 | prOV |
OFFICER TARING RI;PORT - . - - ‘ AFPROVED BY 006263

T REIE FILED
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ik caseno o S3-E847

COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middie)’

LOCATION OF OFFENSE ) DATE

STATE of Texas

7 mi. north of Montaoomery FM 149

OFFENSE, CHARCGE OR IWCIDENT ON QRIGINAL REPORT

CORRECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANCED TO:

rﬁomicjde

Continuation:

Found scene to be a wooded area approximately seven miles north of Montgomery on FM 149,
At this point a logging rd. turns to the west off FM 149. Female body was laying in a

burned wooded area approximately 2000 ft.
of logging rd. '

vest off FI¥ 149 and appreximately 100 yards north

This officer arrived on the scene at 1:20 PM and after viewing body called for Lt. Peace at
1:25 PM. Lt. Peace called for a detective and I.D. unit after arriving on the scene at 1:5

This officer and Lt. Peace turned the scene over to the detective cept., Sgt. Bender, when

he arrived at 2:25 PM.

‘ 006264

OFFITL. TG KEPORT R Cheshire. 3103

APPROVED BY Lt. V. Pezee, :
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FLIZAMTNRTARY LANVESTIC LS azlPe

CasSE NO,

COMPLAIN ANT {Last, First, Middle)

LOCATION OF OFFENSE CATE

~

Unknown Nerth EM 149 4-18-83

SFENSE, CHXAGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REPORT

CORRECT I FENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

r

Homicide

Svan

PROGRESS REPORT:
On 4-19-83 this officer, Sgt. Jerry Bender called Conroe Police Department and check:

to see if they had any missing persons that fit the description of the victim in this case
Wzs advisad by Detective Martinez that they had no missing persons at this time.

On 4-20-83 this officer sent a teletype state wide notifving all agencies of the
unknown W/F victim in this case snd her description.

Also called Houston Police Department Robberies at 7:30AM and talked to Detective
Burkham who advised that they have no oriental store clerk missing from robberies and
Burkham stated that he will check with homicide and missing persons again and call me bact

At 8aM this officer called Mr. Temple at the Texas Highway Department in an effort
to find out if any female employees that pick up litter on the highways was missing &nd
he ststed that they contract that work cut to Universal Services in Houston Phone # £55-I¢
but he stated that they have had no litter pickup any where near the arez the victim was :

DISPCSITION: OPEN

Q) ()




i e 82-6947

T Rty CASL NO.
COAPLAINANT {Last, Firsl, Middle) ’ LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
P IMINENTIFIFEND FEMALE : 8 Miles Nor:th of T-105 on FM 146 4-18-83
JFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIGENT ON ORIGINAL REFORT CORRECT DITLNSE OR INCIDESNT CLASSIFICATION CHAMGED TO:

[ Investigation: Dead Body

Introduction:

~ On 4-18-83 at 2:00pm,this Deputy,Sam Lynch MCSD 5502,was advised by Lt.Noel Stanley
at the Identification office,to respond to a dead body call north of Montgomery. I went
enroute,and arrived on the scene at 2:20 pm. On arrival I found the scene to be a
wooded area west of FM 149 in northwest Montgomery County. Officers on the scene
prior to my arrival were,Sheriff Joe Cor1ey Lt. Vernon Peace,Deputy Ron Knighton,Deputy
Richard Cheshire,Detective Trahan,and Sgt,Bender, and Captain Art Collins.

Scene Summary:

I found the scene 1o be a wooded area in the National Forest approx1watly—3_¢11es north
of Montgomery on FM 149. The actual scene was west of FM 149 on an o ,Jeoc1n:3;xpe
rcad. I found evidence of a small forrest fire,and the body of a pc. tialyinude iz gale

who appeared to heve been severly burned. _ LT N ap‘ '
7 _- <"I:V ’) -e"'ﬁ:.:
Details of investigation: | : ri oA

Upon examining the scene,! observed the victim to be clad only in a rra t—sn1Lt and
white tube socks,with a red band design around their icps. The t- chxlt_;ed';:en partialy

burned off. The victim was wearing two gold religous medaTions around her fieck. I observed

what appeared to be a green rubber band on the right wrist.. I found a silver ring on
the left ring finger. The ring was oF a cast form with “LOVE“ cast in the band.

* The victim had multipie burns over most of her body,with the greatest'degree of burning
on the right side of the face. I cbserved a long line of ash,directly in front of the
face, which was characteristic of a railroad type flare's ash. I also observed a small
pile of debris directly in front of the face which appeared to have burned as a resuit
of contact with the flare. The victim had a cut on the back of her head from which a
red 1iauid substance had drained,and aparently run down her neck and face. The red
substance appeared to be blood. The victim had dark black hair,yhich was matted together.
The victim was lying on her left side,head to the east,feet to the west. The arms were
outstreched and bent downward and 1nward at the elbow. The right hand was almost against
the pubic area,palm upward. The left hand was against the left cheek of the buttocks,
with the palm outward. The right leg was extended downward from the hip,and the left
leg was slightly bent at the hip and knee to a greater degree than the right. The Tower
Tegs were together but sTightly seperated. I saw no other obvious signs of 1nJury on the
victim. .

I photographed the scene as I found it on 35mm color fiim. At the direction of Sgt. Bender.
Detective Mock and I removed the victims ring and necklaces. I did so at 3:05 pm.- I placed
these items in a plastic evidence bag,marked #1. Det. Mock and I picked up a sample

of the ash resembling a flare,and likewise bagged it,as #2. After the arrival of Judge
James-Bailey,MC Pct 1,and remova] of the body by County Wide Ambulance,l left the scene,
the time being 4:10 .pm,and returned to the Identification d1v1s1on where I placed the
recovered items in the property room,master tag # 1185.

. . o i i w2 nr S
Real Evidence: . T o e e R
—

1) Photos of scene
" .- 2) two gold necklaces
3) cne silver "LOVE" ring

4) cne bag of ash pelieved to be flare res1due : = 7 00
L& ) O _
- —j> : . N _,/<<53277?g/?§%€?:;;7.
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EXT"R:\AL VIEWS

OF THE HEAD S

Head, Right Lateral (2)

(L,-;c;nn-!lc\ Heod,_ Anierior (3)

u—mﬁes'» ’J{ " .
Shentost }./r-t\\

Head, Posterior (4) : | - " Head, SUPE"-!"?@962§’7)
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PR CASE NO. 83-63949
COMPLAINANT {Lasi, First, Adiddle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
Unknown Yorth FM 149 4-18-53
| FFENSE, CHARCE OR INZIDENT OX NRIGINAL REPORT CORRECT OFFENST O INCIDENT CLACSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

| Homicide

PROGRESS REPORT: .

On this date (4-18-83) at 1:56PM I was informed by Sgt. Bender that a body had been
found nezr FM 149 approximately 7 miles North of Montgomery.

I went to the site with Sgt. Bender and we arrived at 2:25PM. The scene was a logging
trail West of FM 149 approximately 400 yzrds from the road and the body was spproximately
100 yards North of the logging trail.

The body was that of a white female fzce down partly on her left side. The area round
the body for zpproximately 300 yards was burned,

Upon examination of the body it appeared .that she had a wcund to the right rear of the
head, the neck had a bruise around it. The body was nude with the exception of a pair of
socks, 3/4 length, white with red strips at the top. She had on a T-shirt, burned and 2 br
The T-shirt was zpproximately 70 percent burned and had black lettering in front, I was un
to tell what the lettering was, but it is pcssibly "PUMA". The bra wzs vhite and size 364
On the left finger was a silver ring, with small dizmond and love written across the iop,
sround her teck was 2 gold chzins, cne wes solid with the image of the Virgin Mary and the
other side of the infant Jesus. _

It zppsars that leaves end cther d= brls wes pushed up mext to the fzce and ignited wit
2 flzre. This in turn cause the woeds to burnm.

I interviecwed J=11~s Alomze Clzzk Jr. W/¥ 20B 11-28-2¢9 of 942 ?crth Fark Zrenmham, Tons:
77833, home phone # 409-830-1450, business phone # 409-836-9571, . Clark is employec by
Exxon out of Brenham, Texas and is the subject who found the body Mr. Clark stated that
_ he was checking his surveyors flagging trail and saw some smoke coming from this area, upon

“checking he found the nude body. ¥r. Clark stated that George Cochram, who is a drill
operator, under centract to his company saw the woods on fire either Saturday (4-16-83) or
Sunday (4-17-83) and that pessibly he szw something which might help this investigation.

Mr. Clark stated also that zpproximztely 3 weeks ago this area had been surveyed by
Exxon Seixzmic party of Tommy Fricke and Roger Schote, no further information at this time.

I went back to the road aznd interviewed George Cochran Ww/M 10-11-35 of 101 Hilltop
§85-7385, business phone # 713-885-7342. Mr. Cochran is a drilling contractor, and he
stated tHat Saturday 4-16-83 at approxlmately 3:00PM he noticed the woods in the area on

fire and that the fire department was on the scene fighting the fire. He was not sure what

fire d:partrent was fighting the fire., He did not notice anything out of plzce other than
the fire.

Judge J. P. Bailey came to the scene znd ordered the body taken by County Wide Ambulen
Serv1ce to Houston Ben Tau for autopsy.

4-19-83 (7 :OOAM) _ :
At this time 2nd date, myself and unit 4201 {Leo Mock) went to BEn Tau and witnessed
the autopsy preformed by Dr. Joe Jachimezyk. Dr. Jachimezyk stated that the body was that
of a white female, 63" in height and 114 1bs. Black shoulder length hair. Dr. Jachimczyk
stated the victim had been dead approximately 48 hours before she was discovered, had a
meal of meat and potato approximately 4 hours before she met her death. Death was cause
by strangulation possible with a belt. The victim also had 5 laceration and 2 contusions
to the right rear area of the head. The longest laceration was l%¥" and shortest was .
The 2 contusions was approximately 3/8" in diameter. Her 3rd upper left tooth from the
rear was missing. Dr. Jachimczyk stated that she had just gotten over her menopause. Dr.
~ Jachimczyk will do lzb work to tell if she was raped. The victim is ‘approximately 16 to
20 years of age. She had 2 holes in each ear for ear rings. Om her left ear was a gold
wire ezr ring and a solid gold ear ring. On her right ear was a gold ear ring. The
clothes znd ear rings were taken by Detesctive Leo Mock. CONT




CASC NO.
FCo:ar LAIART {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
7 __Unkpowm : Nerth ™ 149 ~ 4-18-53
JFFENSE, CHABGE R INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REFORT . CORRECT OFFENSE OF InCiuDnT CLASSIFICATION CHANGIDTO:
| Hemicide
CONTINUATION:

4-19-83 (2:10PM)

At this time and date I contacted the Houston Police Dapartment's missing perscnms
Department and talked to Debbie Johnson. I gave her the description of the victim zad
asked her to check her files and see if she could ID this subject. She will get back to

- me at a later date if she can I.D.

4-19-83 (2:302M)

At this time and date I contacted Mrs. Zephyr Hyde of Rt. 22 Box 297, Conroe, Texes
77303, phone # 756-2475. Mrs: Hyde had contacted me vesterdzy (4-18-83) in reference to
this case aznd thought possibly that the victim was her daughter Melba Faye Hyde W/F DOB
7-20-69, elba Faye is a missing person aznd was lzst sean Szturday (4-17-83) at Funtsvil
State Park in Walker County. Mrs. Hyde will mzke arrangcoment to get a dental chart of
Melba Faye but it is not believed at this time that the victiz is she.

4-19-83 (2:40PM)

At this tims znd date I ccotzcted Jzues Fudrall of the Texas Parks and Wildlife at
Huntsville State Park in reference to Melba Faye Hyde znd told him I did not think that
the victim was the Hyde subject but would get back to him 1f it was.

4-19-83 (3:10PM) _
Fire Department znd their log shows that the Montgomery Fire Department made a fire
on Saturday (4-16-83) at 2:06PM on FM 149 8 miles North of Montgomery near Csborn Roed.

- 006269
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CALSE NO.
! COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle)} . LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
4-13-
_Unknown Novth FM 149 83
TTERNSE, CHARCE GR INCINENT O OR”'INAL REMORT CORALCT ' FENSE OR INTIDINT CLASKIFICATION CHASCED 10:

[ ,.on1c13é

PROGRESS REPORT:
4-20-83 (8:30aM) .
At this time and date I cantacted Charlotte Parkison with Exxon Personnel Department |
in Brenham, Texas., I wanted to contact Tommy Fricke and Roger Schote. Mrs. Parkison sta:
that she would have both subjects contact me tomorrow (4-21-83)between 9AM and 104M. She
zlso gave me their home address and telepHone 1Uﬂbers they are: (#1) Thomas L. Fricke, Rt.
Sex 10%9A, Round Top, Texas 78954, Home Fhone # 409-249-3593 (:2) Roger Tale Schote, P. O.
76, Round Top, Texas 78934, Home phone # 409-249-3159,

4-20-83 (9:25aM) .

At this time and date contacted Mr. Lonnie Eslick of Texas Department of Corrections i
Huntsville, Texas, Mr. Eslick is in charge of the Inmazte Recerds section of Texas Departrm: |
of Corrections. He will give me a list of the releszsed Sex Qffenders as of March 1, 1883 - l
sZpril 20, 1983. i

At 12:00 noon I went to Texas Department of Correctiens Huntsville and got the zbove |
from Mr, Eslick, )

4-21-83 (8:204M) \

At this tize and date I contacted Mr. J. F. Gouge at £31-2429 in refercnce to this :

case, he had no information. He stasted he was mad at the Forest Service because of the |
dzmage the fire did to his property.

'DISPOSITION: Open and investigation to continue.

LS

, '/yeg?o_ﬁ




Qa_sar
cusho?3 €9x7

COMPLAL. =T {Last, Firsl, Middle) ) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DAITE

S DOXEZ, LalRA 7 miL NOorth ofr dontgomery on rM 14% 1_1g-33

JFFENSE. CHARUE GRINCIBINT OW OR1GINAL REPORT CORRFCT QEERNSE UR PODINT CLESSIFICATION CHANGFD 10:

Homicide

PROGRESS REPORT:
4-21-83 (9:30AM)

At this time znd date I was contactad by Roger Schote in raference to this case, he
stated that Tommy Fricke was not in the surveyors crew that was in this area, they were
there zpproximately & weeks ago, the crew consisted of (1) Frank Williams, (2) Santos
Szmora (3) Randy Parkison and (4) Tim Ballard. They did not notice anything vnuscal.

4-21-83 (8:50FM)

Myself and Det. Leo Mock contacted Houston P. D. Juvenile Division and talked to
Sgt. Steve Gregg in reference to a missing juvenile fitting the victim.

4£-21-83 (10:0CaM)

Det. HMeck znd myself arrived 2t H. P. D. contacted Sgt. Cresz zad Juvenile Detective
C. A. Banben and S. A. Snelson they state the victim could possible be Laura Jean Donez
F/M D.0.B. 10-03-66 of 3509 Raymond, -Nousten, Texas. This subject was reported missing

Friday (%-15-83) by her mother znd it the victi='s I.D.,H. P. D. Cffense §F is 021338583,

4-21-83 (11:00aM)

At this time myself, Det. Mock zlong with H.P.D. Det. Spelson and Banben went to
3509 Raymond and talked to Janie Ernestine Donez F/M D.0.B. 11-11-54, the sister of Laure.
She stated that her sister was last seen wearing a gray T-shirt with Puma on the front,
black pznts, gold ear rings and gold chzin with metals. She was stowm the zbove items

and she was not sure if they belong to her sister.

4-21-83 (12:30PM) _ _ _
At this time znd date Michael Fuentes M/M and his wife Rosanna Fuentes zrrived at 330

Raymond. Michazel is Laura's brother im law and works for H. P. D. Rosznna is Laura's
ister. Tney live at 9000 Town Park Apt. # 1125, Ph# 774-5445. Both Michael znd Resanna
.D. the ear rings and religious metsls as Laura's. :

4-21-83 (2:45PM) . ,
At this time and date Marie Tormes Donez F/W D.0.B. 2-08-36, ph# 861-9621 wmother of

- and Delia Donez Kicble F/M D.0.B. 12-07-51 sister of Laura, both live at 3509 Rzymond. Bot:

parties I.D. the ear rings and religious metals as belonging to Laura's. The Donez family -
" stated that-they last seen Laura Friday (4-15-83) going to Roznofsky's Hamburger Place on

Abbott just around the Corner from Laura's house, that she was seeén Saturday *4-16-83) wit:
some kids from John Regan High School. -

4~21-83" (4:00PM)
At this.time a2nd date upon returnimg to H. P. D. I talked to Juvenile Officer Vivan

Ybarra. She ststed that the Donez family l.ad a bad reputation and that they fight among
their self and they run the streets at night. The girls possible use drug and are wvhores.

4~21-83 (5:05PM) -
‘ At this time znd date Michael Fuentes, Laura's brother in law, I. D. the body at
Na;iéedis funerzl Heme as that of Lzura Jean Dcnez F/W 16 yoa, his sister in law.
rleten]ls , | :

[
i

*-"DISPOSITION: Open

-
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CASE nO. £3-0847
FeoneLate ant {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE . DATE
DOZ? . L:URA N . Lo ) <
LN Ze, =5 : 7 mi North of Mertecrery on M 1 5-18-%3
FFENSE. CHARGE OR ISTIDENT ON QRIGINAL REPORT P CORRECT NFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLATSIFICA T CHANGED TO:

Homicide

PRCGEESS REPURT:

4-22-83  (10:004M)
At this time and date Det., Mock and myself went to John Rzgan High School in Heusten
and interviewed some student friends of the victim and her R.0.T.C. imstructor.

£-22~-83  (10:15AaM)

Talked to Col.&ndrew R. Bland Jr. the instructor of the R.0.T.C. program at John
Ragzn. He stated the victim was a good student, he did not &new much zbout her personal
life znd she was last seen by him on Wednesdzy afternoon (4-13-83) in the company of
Carolyn Ann Flores. - )

4-22-83 (10:304M)

Interviewed Marie Letisia Hernades F/M D.0.B. 5-24-66 of 1104 Ash, Houston Fhi# 222-77
MIss Hernmades stated that she had been contacted by the victim's mother and sister on
Friday (4-15-83) zbout her dissppesring but did not know anyvthing. She thrcugh Laurz was
a virgin, '

4~22-83 (11:15AM)
Interviewed Diana Cantu F/M D.0.B. 12-29-66 of 706 Northwood, Hcuston Phi# 864-2625, S
stated that possible the victim drank, dated behind her, the victim's boyfriend's back and

"was a virgin.

4-22-83 (11:35AM) .

Interviewed Songio Sanchez M/M D.0.B, 12-19-66 of 831 Allston Street, Houston Ph#
868-4319, he stated he knew the victim from the 8th grade, that she got mad easily, that
he heard a rumor that her boyfriend who is in the peace corp in Conroe, was approximately
21 years of age and that his name was "Mario'" no futher informztion, that she, the victin
ran away with Mario a couple of times.

4-22-83 (11:40aM) .

Interviewed Isreal Gonzaloz Jr. M/M D.0.B. 9-06-65 of 1304 Cordell Houston Ph# 868-437
he stated that the victim told him that she would go to parties and get drunk, he last saw
her and tzalked to her Wednesday (4-13-83), that she would sometimes walk home frem school.

4-22-83 (12 Noon) _

Interviewed Maria Magdalona Baeriontos, F/M D.0.B. 8-14-68 of 201 East 28th Street,
Houston Ph# 862-4045. She stated that she and Laura would talk sometimes about boys, that
Lurna drank, that Laura's mother was good to her (Laura) and that she, Laura would not
get into a wvehicle with a stranger and would also fight someone if they tried to sexually
assault her. CONTINUE '

4-22-83 (12:10PM) )
Interviewed Anna Maria Rocha F/M D.0.B. 8-21-67 of 1503 Tabor Houston, Phi 861-5340

she stated she last saw the victim on Wednesday (4-13-83) at school and talked to her. On
Monday (4-18-33) the rumor was that the victim was seen with Czrolyn Ann Flores on Saturday
(4-1€-83) but that this was not true. Miss Rocha stated that the victim would not get into

'a vehicle with a stranger and that she would fight someone who tried to assault her. CONTINU
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case o, 838547 i

[coum L;NANT (L, Ficst, Middle) | LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE :

WRENERR_ SORZ, Trora Jean Z 1 N, of Hﬁ“f"—‘r" om 2 750 2=-12-83 ‘
CFFENSL, CHARGE OR ISCIDENT ON CRIZINAL RLFORT CN-=wFCT C n_-».t. CRINDGITUNT CL S ICATION CHANGED TO:

LHO:‘-.TICIDE

PROGEESS REPORT:

AFRIL 22, 1983 2:45 p.m.

At this time and date myself and Detective Mock went to Roznofisky's Hamburger
at 815 Akbott; Houston, Texas; phF862-2533 and talked to Richard Freston Buguo w/m; DOB
4-18-36; the cwner who also lives at that location. F¥e steted that he did dot kncw 1If the
victim had been in his place cn Friday, April 15, 1983 but tizt she did come in once in a f
while to eat, that she vsuslly ate a hamburger and french fries. XNr. Zuzuo's business is
open Monday thru Friday from 11:00 a.m. till 2:00 p.m., Saturday from 11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p..
and closed on Sunday. . -

Zpril 22, 1983 3:00 p.nm.

At thig tige znd date I tailed to I11:
Feacen Street - Houston, Texas; ph#8&4-8233; DL# |
the 15th thet Lsura's sister, the kezvy set one, r
wachac, if she had seen er sister, that her eist: and that
L2ure wes with her pLufriong Mre. Meokhat alfo zizies ihet i Jlerizy, apsil 1E, 1383, Leus

mother and other sister came in looklng for information on Laura and when they were told :
the above, the sister told Laura's moither "I told vou that is what she did," then they left :

T FRIL 22, 1983 3:20 p

Zt this tirme and dete went to the victim's nelshborhood and talied to James Geniri
c/m; DCE 5-8-06; 3513 Reymond - Houston, T'x. P77 86£-6554; X¥r, Gentry lives next docr -
to the victim. ~Fe stated the did not know the fazmily except by sicht and had no informatic:
in this case.

APRIL 22, 1983 3:45 p.m.

At this time and date I interviewed Doris Camprell; c/f; DOB 9-17-56; 3508 Raymonc
Fouston; PHZ 8E8- -2343; she lives scross the street from tke victim; she stat she xnew Dei:
by name and the others by sight. That Delia and the rest of the family fought among their
selves, that Delia's boyfriend, the ex cop was over at the victim's house Friday, 2pril
15, 1%83.

DISEOSITION: CASE INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

DeTECTIVE R. TRAHAN:. APRIL 22, 1983
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CASE NO. 3-6847

CONELAINANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE | DATE.
Tonez, Lzura Jean , 7 mi. N 0I Gontgoicry/Fa 149 -15-23

JFEENSE, CHARGE CR INCIDENT ON CRIMUNAL REFGRT ) COORECT OFFRENSE O2 INCIDERT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

I Homicide

PROGRESS REPORT:

-25-83 (1:45PM)

At this time znd date went to Houston P. D. and contacted Lt. Hebent of H. P. D. Intert
ffairs in refereace to ex Houston P. D, Officer Michael Allan Kolden M/W D.0.B. 7-17-33. Lt
ebent stated that Kolden was terminated because of an Assault charge filed against Kolden

5y Rosenberg P. D., Fort Bend County Texas. This took place on 2-19-82. Also Kolden weas
investigated by Internal Affairs on 9-24-81 for IﬂprOPcr Police procadure but that Kelden we

enonerated.

r:z;.

5-83 (2:50PM) .
At this time snd date went to Heouston and interviewed lMarie Torres Donez,

2f the victim, she stated that Lzura did not go to school Friday because she, Laura,

sny pantyhosz to wear for her R.0.T.C. Imspectien. This was the last tize she saw Laura o
she, Mrs. Denez, then left to zo to work, that her other davghter Delia Ximble tock her to =
Donez steted that only she znd her 2 cother dsughters Delia and Jenmnie have keys to the

the mother
did noc:

.

Hirs,

“ouse. Nrs. Demez rode the bus home frdm work and got home at spproximately 5: 002M. Uszon
. PP E )
srriving her Jazughter Teliz teold her "fosmy veun toow Lzure left sbout 2:X0PM to fo to Toinos

Lo get a hamburger and she hasn't been back yet”. Mrs. Donez stated that Delia had been
looking for her sister Laura at Roznofsky, Marvin's game room and st the gulf station.
irs. Domez stated that Delia and her boyfriend liike Kolden were the last persons to see Laur
-t home. All 3 left the house at approximately 2PM, Delia in her car, ‘
ad Lzura was to go with Delia in the car to pick up the kids at school. Mrs.
thet Leure changed her mine and statzd that she wzs going to get a hamburger at Reznofsky ao
did not ne=d the key to get into the house because she could get in the back way, that Delice
left in her car and Mike followed Delia in his truck. Mrs. Decnez stated that she and her

Donez stated

daughte* went looking through the neighborhood for Laura and after not finding her they cali-

in a missing person report to H. P. D. at 7:50PM that date (4-15- 83). .She and her daughters
checked during the weekend.to see if Laura had been located. Mrs. Donez, stated that Deliz
had been dating Mike Kolden for about 1 year and that he drove a 2 tone lt. and dark blue
oickup truck with a camper and had been fired from Houston P. D.

5-26-83 (10:40PM)
At this time and date received a letter from John Reagan High School in decating that

the victim was not officially in school on Thursday (4-14-83) and Friday (4-15-83).

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE:

DETECTIVE R. TRAHAN APRIL 26, 1983.

o e

Mike Kolden in his tr
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CASE NO.
COMPL2INANT {Last, First, Middle) . LOCATION OF OFFENSE H DATE
Donez. Lanra J=ap 7 mi. N of Montgereru/ri 149 4-12-33
_TFENSE. CHARGYE OR INCIDENT ON CRIGINAL REFORT CORRICT OTFENS! GR INCISENT CLASIMICATION CHANGID 108
[FORICIDE

PROGRZSS REPORT:

On Friday, April 22, 1983 this Detective and Det. Trazhan wentto Reagan Figk Scic
and interviewed folXcwing subjects: :

Col. Andrew 3land, Jr. b/m; home P.n 864 -8322: in charge of ROTC Reagen Hicn

10:15 a.m.

Advised victim was very guiet but outgoing; Victim was not at schocl Frida:
was uniform day; advised he last saw victim Wednesday, April 13, 1983 at school at
Caroline Flores.

Haria Letesia Hernandez; w/f; (MEX) 16 yoa Reagan Zigh 9th grade hcme address
1104 Ash;DOB 5-24-66; home PE#223~9726 AKA Letty: Father-Rasumond Hernandez.

Maria advised she last saw victim vednesgday, April 13, 1833; Mzria drives marcos
and white Cutlass; Maria advised victim did not talk with strangers; Maria advised ruzor

wvas victim was seen Szturday spril 16, 1983 at Butler Stadics with Carcline Flores. ariz
advised her and victim had a falling out approximately three (3) wecks aco: Naria advisesd
witness used to work at Weincrs on Iith Street. '

: S5 12-20-76; Fema SUEEEL-962E5;

Diena Caznter; w/f (MEX) 706 Northwood; 16 yoz; D
Oth wvrsfe Resgan Zich:

Diana advised she has known victim since 8th grade but this vear is first year =?
really got to know victim good: Diana last saw victim Wednesday, April'13, 1983: Dizna
advised victim was type of girl that would tell her teachers she did not want to do her wcr

uecause she didn't feel like it: Diana advised ITrasbell Gonzales took Laura to ROTC Lall:

b

Sergio Sanchez; w/m (mex) DDB 12—19-66; 831 Allsicn Street, Houston; home FEEL-SC
16 vears old. ' .

Sergio advised he has kncwn victim since 8th grade; idvised victim got mad very
" easily: heard rumor victim had boyfriend in Conroe: (Most of stuff Sergio Sanchez knew
was rumors). :

Irasell Gonzales; w/m (mex); 17; 9—26-65; 1lth grade Reagan High; PEX868-4376;
1304 Ccocrdell Street, Houston, Tx.

Iresell advised he went with victim to ROTC ball: Irasell drives 74 Brewn Olcs
Cutlass: Irasell advised victim was a little wild (drinks - go to cencerts) Irasell “dJ;S
he never saw victim drink or use drugs: Irasell advised he last saw victim Wedneséay, Arr
‘13, 1983 at school: rasell advised he talked with victim on thone April 13, 1983: Irasel
advised he saw victim walking from school aoprox1m=telg two weeks ago and tried to give her

a ride but she refused:

Maria Magdalena Barrientos; w/f (mex), 14 years old; 8-14-68; 201 E. 28th St.
home #862-4045; 9th grade Reacan High.

Maria advised victim had Loyfriend in the Job Corp: Msasria advised Laura (victim)
was tvpe of girl that would not talk with anyone she didn't know or would not ride with
anyone she didn't Xnow.

2nna Karie Rocha; w/Ef; (mex); 8-21-67; 15'years old; 1503 Tabor, Houston Home #
861-5340. ' .

Anna advised she last saw victim at school Wednesday, April 13, 1983: 2Anna advis:
e

victim would not get in the car with a strancer; Anna advised victim would put up a ficht;
apna was =dvised by victim she had run awag from home 1 time before; Anna advised victim
‘25 seemed depressed.

Carolyn Ann Plores; w/f (mex) 12—26—64; 18 yrs; Home FHZ223-0621 (x

grade: Reagan Hich; 1:30 p.m. 1026 Hern (’) 7f ;91?

—
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CASE NO. 35247
COMPLAI . ANT {L2s1, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFEMNSE DATE
DDNE?, Laura Joan 7 mi. N. of Montgcomeru FM 149 ~4-10-R3
FFENSF. CHARSE OR INCIDUENT ON OnFGNAL REPORT CORRECT CRRENSE OR INCIDUNT CLASSIFICATION CHANGID TO:

| 20#ICIDE

CONTINUATION OF PROGRESS REPCRT: PAGE TWO
. INTZRVIZES CONTINUED:

Carolyn advised she last saw Laura (victim) Thursday, April 14, 1983 at 2nd Iunz:
break wzich is 11:45 a.m.-12:15 a.m.: Carolin advised Laura walked home from school cften:
Laura got mad easily:; Cerolyn has known victim approxizately 2% years: Laura wculd not
let stranzers pick her up: Laura would fight; Laura seémed Cepressed Thursdau:

forma L., Moreno; w/f (mex) E-6-66; 411 E. 27th; 16 vears cld 10th ¢grade; Ercther
p/s 880-8794; 1:45 p.m.; Reagan High;

Norma known Laura just this year: Laura would not get in car with stranger; sou
go with someone she knows; Saw lLaura at school Thursday::

Dora Alica bizz; w/f (iex) 2-18-67; 9th crade Reagen High; 725 Austin; 864-7202;
2:00 p.m.
Dora last saw victim last week; Dora kad nothing but rumors:
)

Hachac, Lillian Recck; w/f (white) TDL #60404761; €012 Feagan; 9-6-23; works

Recnevsiy‘s; home p/s 864-5233; 3:05 plm. 4-22-83:

Lillisn &dvisaed late aftzvnsoon Fridsay, Spril i5, 1823 zooond I:30 pom. Mizvy Do
mexican female wearing yellow pants and T-shirt came in asking if her 51=ter had been theres
and she said I don't know, is something wrong. Mexican female replied, "she left with my

boyfriend and took kevs." KXKexican female aprrcximately 5'3" 150-160 lbs later 20's.

Jdames Gentry; b/m; 5-3-06; 3513 Raymond; p/s$€64-6554; next door neighbor;
Jemes advised he saw nothing, however we received word he saw victim leaving
with older sister's bovyfriends+ :

Alvin tclean; b/m; 17; 5-30-65; 3513 Raymond; 864-6554; {Gentry's grandson} Alv:i:z
advised Laura would not get in car with strangers:

william Edward Rivera; w/m (mex) 22; 4-4-61; 4-22-83; 3:30 D- m., 3524 Reumond:
William advised he possibly saw Laura at the hamburger place with another female, however
after looking at plcture we had of Laura he said it was not her.

Lena Campbell b/f; 3508 Raymond; 4-22-83; 3:50 p.m. home p/s 868-2343; Lena
advised Friday afternoon around 1:30 p.m. she saw Delia, Laura and Delia’s boyfriend drive .
in boufriend drive up in boyfriend’s truck.

- Doris Campbell; b/f; 3:50 p.m. 3508 Raymond; p/si868-2343; Doris advised she hzs
Delia and her skinny sister fight:

Michael Fuentes; w/m (mex) HPD Juvenile Division; 4-25-83; 2:05 p.m.: Hike (broti
in law to victim) met this detective and Detective Trakan at HPD and advised his sister in
law, Delia has dated Albert Larenzana, Jr. who works for SP Railrocad: Mike also advised De:
used to date Charles Richard Weaver from Greensboro, INd: Charles is a ex-con.

- belia Donez Kimble; w/f (mex); 12-7-57; (victim's sister) TDL¥ 08423167: Delia
works for Quintero Bonding Company; at Otis and Collinsborth off Lockwood. Delia advised
ske got heme around 6:30 - 7:00 2.m. from work (works nights): Delia advised she then took
boy to school, and then took her mother to work: Delia got hcme around 7:15-7:30 a.m.:
Laura was ccming downstairs and Lulu (Virginia) was getting dressed: Laura told Delia she
rasn't going to school: Delia then took Luiu to school: Delia got back and Laura zsked her

dressed at this time: Delia fell to sleep sometimes after 8§:45 a.m.: Around 11:00 a.m.
Laura -oxe Delia up and said Michael's here and Delia sat up o7"?e love Sanﬂ36276Fael

stczd Im the door: JElla chAch sfe hasn't segen Fvc“=e’ si::g ;:ftcr chﬁgse e—?clf,v

-hat she was going to do and she said she was going to bed (8:45 a.m.) Laura was still getsi
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caseEno. %

COLIPLAIN ANT [Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

Nonez, Laura Jean : 7 2, N, of Manfoorarp T4 140 A_rE0_o73
“TFENSE, CRARGCE OR INCIDONT O ORIGINAL REIORT P COneECT 01 b INSE QR INCIDINT CLASSHTICATION CHANALD TO:

[ Zerzcroe 1

PROGFESS REPORT CONTINUED: BPAGE THREE:
INTERVIEWS CONTINUED:

hezlth problems (brain tumor) Michzel asked Delia if she wanted to talk and Delia said ves
I guess so: DPelia went with Michael Kolden on a delivery to Korhill Street behind Burnett

Elementary School: | We then made e deliveryoff of South Main and returned hcme arcund 2:00
p.m. ané Leura was only one hcme: Delia, Michzel and Lzura watched TV: KNichael staved arow
30 or 40 minutes: Michael left around 2:40 p.m. and. Leura and me and Hichael were stanpdin:
out front talking: Laura was going with Delia to pick up kids from sckool so Delia handed

-Lzura the keys to lock the house which she did: Laura then told Delia she forgot something

in the house, so Delia gave Laura kevs and Laura went back in after something uzknown to Dsl
iwhen Laura ceme Lack out she cave Pelia the Xkeys back after ithe 3rd ; t
this time in his truck and Delia said, "cciwme on Laura lets go,"” ard

gcing with you, I'm going to cet a hamburger.” At this time Tella w

in his truck &nd Laura was sténding on the sidewalk; . ia the ou

follewed: They went apgroxw—:teTu two blO’-S to s g

IZover and ichkesl hept strai r)

g no“krc.g;g'b arout 3:15 p.m.: Zelia then weant in E
Delia went in to see if Laura was there: Delia azsked two 7=d;es if they ad seen her sister
efter she described her and her clothes and ladies replied no "Delia left: Delis then went
_heme and unlocked door and turned the tv on for kxids and yelled, "Leurie are vou here and cc
10 answer:" This was around 3:30 p.m.: Delia sent her little boy Zugene to ¥arvins Gamerce
to see if Laura was there: I waited about 10 minutes and Leliaz then went to Xarvins Gamercc
arrd got her son and came back home: Delia then went (walked) to Rozirnowsky's Hamburger and

went in (3:45p.m.) and looked into their game rocm at Roziknowskus and left znd came back hor

Delia then stayed home approximately five minutes: Delia and boys left and went on Washingt
to get a card reader and Delia told card reader to tell her if Laura was with Mich hael (if
Michael came back and picked up Laura): Delia said the reasder tcld her Laura was with two
girls and in good hands now, but there was danger zhead: Delia had & readings;Pelia then
ceame home:

DISPOSITiON: INVESTIGATION T0 CONTINUE:

DETECTIVE L. MOCK, JR. APRIL 26, 1983

627,

Ioa e 7 s




cuseno. £362947
CONAPLANANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
Ecnez, Laura Jean : 7 mi. N, of Montgomsry op 78 14 £-18-872
JFEENSE, C=ARGE GR INCIDENT ON OPIGINAL REPORT CORRMCT GFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICAT 3N CHANGTD TO;
EONICIDE

PROGRESS REPORT:

Continuation of Interview with Delia
(victim's sister).

Delia met Michael Kolden while he was with
from HPD he got a lcan from Pinemount Eank

18 whee
always got along with Laura and all of family.

wheeler was repoed he went tc work for FCI Tran

Donez Kimble; w/f; (mex) TDL 08423167;

=

Kouston Police Dept., after XMichael
d boucght a2 18 wheeler. Nickaels

Delia went with Michzel to El1 Paso in his

er. KMichael made several hauls to Dallas for Falk Hayflower. Delia advised Michae

Deliaz advised Nickazel drives a two (2) to:nce
blue 1580 Ford pickup truck with a camper possibly white. Delia advised after Michzels 18

sports.

Xichzel now works for Festway DJell:

Service, Inc., at 4202 ey GUt Mest Drive; p/sf 462-5587.

DISPOSITION: INVESTIGATION TO COXNTINUE:

)

ETECIIVEZ L. MOCK, JRH. ArRIL 27, 1983
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CASE 0. ¢
COMPLALY ANT (Last, First, Mic.dle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE - DATE
Domez, Laura Jean : 7 mi North of Mentegmory ON P 149 £-18-83

JFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL Fi PORT CORRICT OFTENTE O INZISUNT € £58, 1L THON CHANTED TO:

heomicide

PROGRESS REPORT:

£~26-83 (2:30PM)

At this time znd dste Delia Donez Kimble, the sister of the victim, she consented to
take a Polygrzph Examination. She stated that she had tzken a Polvgraph test before for
emsloyment approximately 9 years ago and failed it. ¢She stated that she was also zsrrested
in 1977 by the Harris County Constzble's Office for Misdemeanor checks, that approximetely
2 —onths later she was reasrrested for bond failure, She made restitution and the charges
were drcpped. '

4-26-83 (3:15pM)

At this time and dzte myself and Detective L. Mock tock Deli nez Ximble to Judy

Lol ]
o3
O

Lo )

Helmer, a Polygraph Examinater in Conroe. At 4:00PM lirs. Kizble was zzd her rights by
ishied znd ¥rs. Helmer

Detective Mock and the examinstion bagan. At 6:40PM the test fini

1.
~ne
.

stated that it was in cenclusive., Mrs. Ximble congented to tsz

acther test Thursday (4%

DISPOSITION: OQFEN AND UNDER TIUWESTIGATION.

DETECTIVE RUDY TRAHAN 4202

.

\_/

-2
-
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CASE NO. __

L1 ¥

%7

CCMPLAINANT {Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE

DATE

D¥EZ, Lzurg Jean 7 mi, N, nf ¥rnboomery T

149

4=18-273

CORREECT Gi FLNSE GR INCIDENT CLAT

CGEICATION CHANCED TO:

T UrFE~SE, CHARGE GR INCIDENT O8N ORIGINAL FErORT
EOMICIDE

PROGRESS REIPORT:

|s

APRIL 27, 1983 10:40 a.m. A
= : lﬂ}epp

LE.
check with Captain and get back to me.

EPRIL 27, 1983 11:10 a.m.

Contacted Gertrude code #4698 Crime Stoppers, she has rno fu
this case at this time. '

" DISPOSITION: INVESTIGARTION TO CONTINCUE:

27, 1883

Mike Hebert of team made investication. Thev work on rotation basis. ill

rther information in

006280
R
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CASE NO. §3-6943

COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle)

LOCATION OF OFFENSE | DATE

Donaoz, Laurie

7 oi North of MHeateopery on FM 149 £-18-83

ITFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON GTIGINAL REPORT

CORUECT OFFEN ST OR INCILLNT CLALEITICATION CHANGED TO:

[_Hurder

PROGRESS RLPORT:

' On 4-28-83 at 2:45PM this officer, Sgt. Jerry Bender went to the Montgomery County

Sheriff Office Identification Division Office and received the below listed evidence from

Deputy Sam Lynch. = -

1. Plastic bag tag # 1185 containing white ash believed to be from a

railroad type flare.

2. Tan plastic bag containing samples from 2utopsy # PA 102

The above evidence will be Xept in this off
*%ock who will tzke evidence to the Institute of

examiniacion.

DISPOSITION:  OPEN

icer's possession till given to Detective
Florcnsic Sciznces in Pallas, Texas for

— :
SERGEART JERRY BENDER APRIL 28, 1983
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CASE w0
COMPLA'NANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF QFFENSE DATE
DCNEZ, LAURIE JEAN , 7 mi North of Yentgomery en FM 149 5-18- 83
JFFENSE, CHARGE O INCIDINT ON GRIGINAL REPGRT CORRECT OFFENSE 03 INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED 70

| MURDER

PROCRESS REPORT:

4-28-83 (9: SSAM)
At this time and date the victim's sister Delia Donez Ximble czme into the office to

tzke another polygraph test. After interviewing Mrs. Kimble it was established that she

took at least 1 capsule of Tramxene Clorazepate Dipotessium 3.75mg tranquilizer. after
tzlking some more to Mrs. Kimble she-stated that she could not sleep and ber mother advised
her to tzke the pill.

At 11:50AM. Judy Helmer gave Hrs Rimble the polygraph test. The test was in cenclusiv

due to the tranquilizer she had taken. The test was over with at 1:00PM. Mrs. Helmer statec
that this test was the samé as the other and that possible Mrs. Kimble was drugged at that
L-l"

time too. It is this officers copiniom that Delia Donez Kimble is either inmvelvad in &
sister's death or knows who decme it.

£-28-83 (&:05PM)

At this time =nd date Detactive Mock znd myself went to Westway Delivery Cervice Inc
3201 Way Out Vest, IJ"-L.st-fm Texhs phi #62—5587 zad tzlked to the operation mangger Jonn
tlzn Fleyd M/W D. O 3, 2-13-53. 10145 Horsestoe PFand, Housten Beme ThF L83-0415, He soziod

that the subject Michael Allan \olden has work for Vestwny for the past 3 weeks. That
Kolden furnished his own truck to mzke deliveries. The truck is a 1580 Ford pickup with
camper Texas Lic# QR-8159. Mr. Floyd stated that Kolden checked into his, Floyd's, office
Yy radio at 6:59AM on 4-15-83 and made several deliveries that day. Floyd stated that at .
Z:50PM that day (4-15-83) his office received a phone call stating that Kolden had an
emergency a2t home. This message was relayed to Kolden by radio and he, Kelden, went off
duty. Mr. Floyd stated that on 4-18-83 Kolden went on duty at 6:43AM and made several
deliveries before he, Kolden, rzceived a call stating to czll home. Kolden told his office
(Westway Delivery Service) that he had problem at home and he needed to be off. Kelden went

off duty at 9:58AM,

5-2-83 (10:00aM)
I ran a check on Texas vehicle Lie# QR-8139 and it comes back to an 80 Ford Pickup

truck Vin# F15FKGD8701 owner Mike A. Kolden 13106 Aste Ln, Houston, Texas 77065.

5-2-83 (10:25aM) : ' O Shond

At this time and date contacted Mr. Harold Gene Shont by phone, Mr. Shont is the
owner of Hv-Scent Delivery Company, 2131 01d Dexten Street, Houston, Texas Phi# 946-1571,
they menufactor deoderant. Mr. Shont stated Mike Kolden worked for his company from

November 1977 to November 1980.

DISPCSITION:
Open =nd under investigation.

DETECTIVE RUDY TRAHAN MAY 2, 1983

"
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CASE NO. 8‘_69”7
CONMTLAINANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
wONEZ, LAURIE JEAN 7 mi. North ot Montgcmery on rid 149 &~T8-383
OFFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORICINAL REFORT COARBFCT OFFRNSE A8 INCISoNT CLEASS T IFATION CHANGTD 10:

HOMICIDE

PROGRESS REPORT:

- 5-2-83 (10:40aM)

At this time and date I contacted Rebecca Mzrsh in the Perscrmnel Department of Wald
Mayflower, 5205 South Rice, Houston, Texas ph# 666-2121 in reference to obtaining scme
information on Michael Allan Kolden. Mrs. Marsh would not give me the zbove information
and referred me to Gary Lynn Faulkner, the trezsurer of the zbove company. Mr. Taulkner
stated that he was busy znd to call back in the afternoon.

5-2-83 (3:45rM) :
I czlled back Mr. Faulkne; and I was unable to contzect him.

5-2-83 (4:30PM)

‘I contacted Meria Hernanzes ph#f 223-9726, a student of John Resgen High end a friend
of the victim Laura Donez. Miss Hernanzes stated that she did not know anything but rurer

No further information.

~3-83 (3:15FY)
At this time and date I contacted Gary Lynn Faulkner he refused to give me any infor
on M¥Michael Kolden.

15 -3-83 (3:30p)
At this time &nd date I contacted JoAnna Vernatte of the Dlatrlct Attornev's Office
znd she issuved me a Grand Jury Subpeoena on Michael Kolden's rececrds at ¥Wzld Yevflower

signed by Judge John Martin.

5-4-83 (10:15aM)

At this time and date I went to Houston and contacted Gary Lynn Faulkner of Wald
Mayflower, I did not have to serve him the subpoena. Mr. Fzulkner stztec that Kolden
wzs z2n independent contractor working for Wald Mayflower from October 1582 to December 168C

5-4-83 {11:45aM) _
Went to 612 Iowa in South Houston this is the address of Michael Kolden's parents.
. one was home, we talked to the meighbors but they were hesitated sbout giving us any

information.

Nc

5-4-83 (12:55PM)

Myself and Detective Mock went to the South Houston Police Departrment vhere we were
able to contact Michael Kolden by phone, he agreed to come to the police station and talk
to us. Kolden came to the station at 1:15PM. We told him that we were 1nvest1cat1ng the
death of Laura Donez. He stated that he knew this because he dated Lazura's sister Delia
Kimble. Kolden gave us a consent to search his truck znd Detective Mock did and took color
p1ctures of it. Kolden stated that he worked for Houston Police Department in the Patrol
Division, Special Operation old Jail before he was terminated. Kolden stated that on
April 15, the day Laura czme up missing he went to their house to talk to Delia znd that
he arrived at approximately 11:004M, that Deliaz went with him on some hot shot calls, that

\he had Delia call his compzny by phone to report that he had a problem at home so that he
;could get off of work. Upon arriving back at Delia house they mzde plans to meet that nigh
"he left following Delia and that Laura was on the sidewalk in front of the house going to
zet z hamburger. This was the last time he saw Laura. Later that afterncom Delia's brothe

in lzw ke called him to inform him that Lzura was missing. CON?{fUE 925283(/’i7




3 i case no.__ 83-6947

COMPLANANT (Last, First, Micdie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

J DONEZ, LAURA JEAN , 7 mi. North of Hontgc—ery on kM [39  &4-18-83
_GFFENSE, CHARGE OF INCICENT ON ORIGINAL R AORT ‘ CORECT OFFENSE OR INCIDENT CLATSISICLTION CHANSID 1O
| BOMICIDE

PROGRESS REPORT CONTINUED:

Rolden stated that he was to meet Delia that night but called her at approximately 8 or oz
te inferm her he was having brake problems on his truck and could not see her. Kolden ste-
that he worked on his truck that night and that his father helped him. Kolden stated that
ke went to Hi Lo Auto Supply, 3408 South Shaver, South Houston ph# 941-2992 on Friday even:
4-15-83 to get the parts for his truck. Kolden stated that he vould take a polygraph test
in this case'and that he would give me the bills of the parts for his truck.

5-4-83 (2:30PM) ,

Detective Mock and myself went to 612 Iowa in South Houstonm and Kolden gave me the Di:
of szles for his brake parts. The bills were dated 4-16-83 vhich is 2 Saturday. Kolden =z:
teld me that he had hunted in the Natiocnal Forest in Montgomery County where Laura's body -
found znd he fished at League Line Marinaz =nd at Lock Ness.

5-4-83 (4:50PM)

At this time znd date 1 contected George Ovtiz the Gencral Manzger of ¥CI Transport
Tnec., 5601 Longpoint, Fouston, Texes ph# 688-1387, r, Orti:z staeted that Michael Xolden
worked for his cozzony from ?Ecrus:y thru March of this yzar  (1583) and that on Reiday 7+ -
#’TE_BG Kolden loaded some steel from his company and took the load to Arlington, Texas,

He'hat%to be there, Arlington, by 7AM on Ssturdey 4-17-83, that Kolden returned to

. chston on4ﬁxxkq—ﬁ—%8—83 Fru. 2-17- 85
o _ Sar 3-/%-8%5

DISFOSITION: Open znd under investigation

DETECTIVE RUDY TRAHAN 4202 MAY 5., 1983

()



.Ortiz stated that it is not unusually to hsve a suite case in the truck when the drivers

R Y N S B I I,
ity . : K RI_46QL
R _ & cise wo, Com9947
COMPLAINANT {Last, First, Middie) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
J0SEZ, LAVRA JEAN , 7 mi North of Montzcuwiry en F¥ 149 4-18-83
:FFENSE, C1HARGE OR INCIZENT ON DRIGINAL RERIRT CORRECT OrPINST OR [V TINT CLATSIMCATION CHE8GT0 10;

[ HOMICIDE

PROGRESS REPORT:

5-5-83 (9:25aM) _

At this time and date I contacted Ceorge Ortiz of rCI Transporter Inc. 6631 Longpoicne,
Houston, Texas PH# 688-1387, by telephone. Mr. Ortiz stated that Mike Kolden was terminate
from his company around \afch 22rd 1983, that Kolden had personal problems, did some damaze
to the company truck aznd had arguments w1th his customer. Mr. Ortiz made arrangement for
me to sea truck ¥9, the ona Kolden was driving.

5-5-83 (10:504M)

At this time and date myself and Detective Mock went to Morris Covin Associate, 60C1 &
Freeway, Suite A 120, Houston, Texas. We met Mike Kolden zt this lecation and he zgreed tec
tzke a polygraph test. At 12:005oon Watt Hinson, tue-ncl;;1sp1 operzter geave Relden the ts
Mr. Hinson finished the test at 2:00PM and stated thst in his cpinicn Kolden &id not do ths=
surder, but he Kolden, kacws or thinks he kmows who 4id. That Xelden saw the victim Laura
after he and Delia left Lzura standing on the sidewalk in frint of her (Lzura's)house. ‘

5-5-83 (2:33mM)
Went to 6401 Longpoint in Hevston aund telked to George Crtiz, Mr. Ortiz stated that ie
drove truck #9, that when Xolden was terminated Joe Sznzbria was assigned this truck. The
items that were in this truck that belongzd to Kclden were his C. B. radio and a suite cas
£

f town. Mr. Ortiz also stated that on Mzrch 16, 1983 =z Wednesdzy, Kolden went to Clute, T

“and returned to F.C.I that zfterncon, loeded soze stcel to o to Yew Process Steel Company

Arlington, Texas. This load of steel had to be in Arlington om Thursday 3-17-83 by 7aM.lr.
Ortiz also stated that his truck drivers were issued Culf Superduty Hotor 0il SAE 15W40 Zor

" the trucks.

5-6~83 (9:30AM)

At this time and date Mr. George Ortiz was contacted by phone znd stated that he talke:’

to Joe Sanabria, the driver who took over truck #9, after Mike Xolden wasterminated. Sanzt
stated that the only items in the truck was Kolden's C.B. Radio znd a suite case. Sanabriz

did not know what was in the suite case, Mr. Ortiz also stzted that he talked to Lanzo Hal.
one of the truck drivers that went to Arlington, Texas, New Process Steel Company on March

16 and 17. Hall stated that Kolden was already at the zbove location when he, Hall, arrivec
before 7:00AM on 3-18-83

5-6~-83 (9:45) '

At this time and date Detective Mock received a phone call from Delia Kimble who stzted
that her sister Laura was seen on Friday 4-15-83 with a girl name Dizn Dazila znd also that
2 girls by the last name of Sutton at Reagan High ROTC saw a black man get Laura in a parkir
lot at Reagan High. She had no further infcrmation. :

5-6-83 (1:00PM)

At this time znd date Detective Mock received a letter from Southwestern Institute of
Forensic Sciences in Dallas, Texas. The letter stated that the ash from the fire contzined
strontium sulfate which is the mazjor componment in pyrotechnic such as road flazres. No hair

“afibers were found on the finger nails, there was no evidence of E&ﬁlﬁal fluid or spermatc
('l‘ﬂr" EY

I‘l n

‘.. ound on the oral, anal and vaginal swab and smear.
DISPCSITION: Open and under investigation //;) /96%225 (:f)




- wn EaY INVEST L TRTICON BL T

S , EHE CASE MO §3-£947
COMPL N ANT (La2st, First, Middle) ' LOCATION OF QFFENSE DATE
. Teonez, Lzura Jean 7 mi Novth of Mentgomery on FM 149 4-15-83

LFFENSE, CHARCE OR INCIDENT ON CTUIGINAL REPORT CORRECT UFYENSE OR INCI- WT CLATSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

Yomicide

FROGRESS REPORT:

5-9-83 (9:07aM)

At this time 2nd date I phomed Mr. Harold Gene Shont of HyScent Delivery Company
5131 01d Dexter Street, Houston ph# 946-1571. Mr. Short is a friend of the Keolden family.
¥r. Short stated that he went to the Rolden's home 612 Iowa, South Houston, Texas to tzke
an crder for a pair of gloves. "Stort stated that there was a blue and white pickup
truck at that asddress znd that the nheels were off asnd it appeared that the brakes were
being worked on. Mr. Short stated that it was possible the date was Friday 4-15-83 at
zbout 5:00PM. He stated that he was not sure but would check his order book znc tell
me the date, Mr. Short was positive it was not on a cqturday or Sunday.

5-9-83 (11:10aM)

At this time and date I went to John Rezgan Flg Sctiocl in Heuston in reference
to some informaticn given to Detective Mock by Delia Kimble znd interviewed Dizne Salins |
Davila F/¥ DOB 11-12-65 of 1717 iubbock #2 Boustonm, Texazs sh # 205-1721., Miss Devila
stzted that che did mot Xoow victin Lfvera Deniz but hnew her younger sister "LuLu' iss

Davila sterad that Mondaoy £-18-82 zfter Leure czme up missing Taura's sister Tzlia
‘accused her, Miss Davila, of being with Laura on Friday 4-15-83 and Saturday 4-16-83.
Miss Davila stated the reason Delia accused her of this was beczuse someone unknown
told Delia this. In this officers opinion this i1s rumcrs which Delia Kimble has heard
.and has repeated.
5-9-83 (11:25AM)

At this time znd date of interviewed Tondra Leznna Sutton F/W DOB 2-19-67 of
5223 Eigel Street, Houston, Texas phi¥ 861-2849, a student at John Reagan High. She
stated that she d1d not know Laura that well, had seen her, Laura at ROTC, had seen
Laura leave in a brown old van from the ROTC building approximately one month before
she czme up missing with another student by the name of Llsa Alv*fedo . No further
information. '

5-9-83 (11: 40)

At this time and date I interviewed Glendora Rae Sutton F/W DOB 5-10-68 of 5223 Sigel
Street, Houston, Texas ph# 861-2849. Glendora is the sister of Tondra Sutton and she
is also a student of John Reagan High. Glendora stated that she had been in school with
the victim Laura Ponez standing in the 7th grade. Glendora saw Laura about every school
day this year because she and Laura were in the ROTC drill team. She was not a personzl
friend of Laura but did tzlk to her in the hall and at school, on Friday 4-15-83, the
day Laura was last seen. She Glendora saw Laura in the hall in the 2nd period and said
"HI" to her. She stated Lzura was wearing a maroon windbreaker jacket with white "ROTC"
written across the left front and black corduroy jeans. Glendora did not know how Laura
left school that day but this was the last time she saw her.(Laura). ¥No further informatic

5-9-83 (12:10PM)
t this time and date I interviewed Lisa Alvarado F/M DOB 8-11-67 of 520 W 24th
treet, Houston, Texas phi 862-4339. Miss Alvarado is a student at John Reagan ngh
¥Mlss Alvarado stated that she did not know the victim. Laura that good but d1d give )

her a ride home once with her mother (Lisa) in their black Pontiac Greand Prix after ROTC

(). v )




cusuo.‘83'69A7

COMPLAN ANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE | DATE

[

Denez. Laurg Jean - 7 mi North of Meut-omarv on FM 149 £-18-33

FFENSE, CHARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORICINAL REFORT COREECT OFFUNSE OR INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

Hozpigide

Con TI YUATION:

drill. Miss Alvzrado stated that her father also drove a tan color van and he spoke
to Laura one time st ROTC. Miss Alvarado stated she last saw Lzura on Thursday 4-14-83
sfter school and Laura had on a brown shirt and brown corduroy jeans with black shoes.
5-9-83 (1:00PM)

‘ At this time znd date I went to 3509 Raymond, Houstonm, Texzs, the home of the
victim Laura Doniz. I talked to Janie Doniz the sister of Laura, we looked in Lzura's
room and the maroon windbrezker with the white ROTC on it was laying on a chair. It
appears that Glendora Rae Sutton was mistaken about Laura having the jacket on Friday
4-15-83 between 9:16:M and 10:16:M on that Lzura came back heme and took the jacket off.
No further informationm.

5-92-83 (1:45PM)

At this tizme aznd date T interviewsd Mearvin LeRoy fophues M/B D03 8-2-60 of 2504
Avie Houston, Tenzs ph# 861-2237, the ciner of Yarvin's Cazme Room &t the zdove
location. T“1= ig smly 1 Slock frem the victin's hinre, Te stated thet Lz Ymaew Liurs

znd she had been in his place approximately 30 times, that she Laura usually came
in with her sister on Nephew but sometimes she came in by herself. He last saw Laura

on 4-14-83 Thursday. Sophus stated that on Friday 4-15-83 between 3:30 and 4:00PM, he not.

too sure about the time, that Vergina (Janie) Doniz came into his place 1ooking for Laura.

"I did not reczll if Delia czme in looking too but that Delia's son Fugene was in that afte:

noon and bought semething to drink.
DISPOSITION:

Open and under investigationm.

'DETECTiVE SGT. RUDY TRAHAN 5202 MAY 10, 1983
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= case naS376947
COMPLAINANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE
WUSEZ, Lavsa JEAN , 7 mi North of Mcntgemery on Fi 149 4-18-83
JFFENSE. CH ARCE OR INCHYINT ON ORICIWAL REFORT . CORRECT CTFEMSE 08 INTIDENT CLASSIFICATION CHAVGED TO:

| BO¥1CIDE

PROGRESS TEPORT:

5-10-83 (2:00PM) _ _
At this time and date I contacted Richard Presten Buquo, manager of Roznofisky's
Hamburger £15 Abbott, Houston at that location. He has no information in Laura's death.

5-10-33 (5:25PM) : _

At this time anddate I went to 3509 Raymond, Houston and talked to Laura's mother
¥Marie Donez. She stated that her neighbors the Ramirez who lives on the corner of
Raymond and ibbott has seen g red pickup truck Texas Lic¥ SK6231 with Alvin Equipment
Company written on the side, drive by Mrs. Donez's house every since the death of Laura.
The driver of this vehicle szppeared to be z white male with a black mustache and fat, no
other Jeseription. Tezas Lic# SN 6231 comes Szc¢ck to a 1981 Ford Pickup owners Alvin
Equipment Cempany Inec., P. 0. Box 3100, Alvin, Texas 77511.

5-10-83 {6:35PM)
At 3

09

]
“hat har
she also did not want to tzke one.

_DISPOSITION:
Open and under investigation.

DETECTIVE SGT. RUDY TRAHAN 4202 MAY 11, 1983
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case o2 29%7
COnemLd INANT (Last, First, Middle) LOCATION OF OFFENSE _ DATE
Doaes. Laura Jean . 7 ni. North of Meptremerv on FM 139 £-12-£3

CTFENSE, CHARGE OR INGIGENT ON CRiCIIAL REPORT

CORRECT OFFENSC GRINCZIDNNT CLASSINIZATION G5/ AGRED TOr

[

Homicide

PROGRESS REPORT:

5-11-83 (3:25p1)

At this time and date I called Mr. Harold Short of Eyscent Delivery Company in
reference to Michael Kolden. I talked to Penny Short who stated that her father
Rarold Short was out of tcwn on a business trip 2nd would return on 5-18-83,

5-11-83 (4:45FM)
At this time znd date I contacted Gertrude Louvier crime stopper code# 4698, She

stated that the day after Lzura's body was I.D. the celor girl lLona Campbell came into
the Gulf Handi Plus and told her, Gertrude, that she Lena saw Lzura get into the truck
of Delia's boyfriend and lezve with him. '

5-12-83 (10:554M)

At this time and dazte I wzat to the home of Cartrude Duncan Louvier F/% 0B 5-31-16
12438 Hodges, Houston, Texas home phf 721-65626 business thi 851 0436. Gertrode 1s crims
stopper code § %4698, At this tlzs Zariyulde chianzed her ¢ : : z=d tTl T2 ile
did zmot kacw the nzze of the girl that tclid her zbeut Dal l;u:a

= |

on the dzy she coame up wissing Tut thet the girl gocs by
Gertrude also stated that on Saturday 4-16-83 Delia czme into the store and_told her
that her sister Laura was missing and that her family, Delia's family, thought that
Laura left with Delia boyfriend Mike. Gertrude told me also that some kids in the
neighborhood, Laura's neighborhood, came into the store and told her Gertrude that
Mike's truck had a lot of railrcad flazres in the tazck. After talking some more with
Gertrude it is my opinion that she Gertrude is only giving us this infermastion for the

news and and there is no truth in her statement.

5-12-83 (2:00PN) |
At this time and date I went by Houston Police Department and contacted Sgt. Cregg
he was able to get me 2 photographs of Michael Allen Kolden.

5-12-83 (3:00PM)
At this time and date I went to 3508 Raymond and talked to the Czmpbell family.

1 found out that the ome Gertrude Louvier referred to as "Short Stuff" is Jeznette
ampbell F/B DOB 2-1-58, 3508 Raymond and 702% Wanger Street, Houstom, Texas, Texas
D.L.3* 08861975. I talked to Jezmette at this time a2nd she informed me that she never
told Gertrude that she, Jeanette saw Laura ‘get into Delia boyfriend's truck on the day
she disappeared. In fact, it was Gertrude who was pumping Jeanette about information.
Gertrude told Jeanmette that if she would give her, Gertrude, some information about

Laura disappearance she Gertrude would share the reward money with Jeznette.

5-12-83 (3:45PM) - :
At this time and date I went to James Gentry's home 3513 Raymond, next door to
the victim's home. Mr. Gentry told me that he,had no other 1nformat10n in Laura's death

except what he told me on 4-22- 83.

5-13-83 (9:004aM) _ : _
At this time and -date I centacted Michael Fuentes, the brother in Law of Laura

" Donez. He stzted that on the Friday (4-15-83) that Lauraz came up missing, his mother

in law bhad him call Delia's boyfriend Mike to see if Lzura was with him. Fuentes

" stated that he called Kolden up between 7PM and 8PM and thzt Kolden teld meoggggtes,

- T . - — . -
that Lzura was ot with his. TRis oz 2n Trifdal f_7z_ss DISEOSITION:  Tozn,



. caseno.__B3-6947

CCOMPLAINANT TLast, First, Middle} LOCATION OF OFFENSE

DATE

. Donez, Laura Jean : 7 mi North of lontgomery on FM 14§ £-18-83

JFFENSE, CHARCE OR INCIDENT ON ORIGINAL REPORT

CCRACUT CITENSE OR INJIDUNT CLASIFICAT.OR CHANGED TO:

[ Homicide

PROGRESS REPORT:
5-16-83 ( 12:10P)

At this time and dste I contacted Mr. Harold Short of HyScent Delivery Company,
Houston, Texas ph¥ 946-1571. Mr. Short stated that he remembers going to Michael
Kolden house on Friday 4-15-83 at approximately 5:30PM. He did not see Kolden but

saw his truck up on jzckets znd the wheels off. Mr. Short stated that Kolden's mother

gave him an order but that it is dated 4-20-83,

DISPOSITION:
Open znd undear investigatien.

LAV



CASE NO. S3'C;£&7

COMPLAINANT {Lasi, First, Middle)

LOCATION OF OFFENSE

T DATE

. Denez, Laura Jean

e X

IFFLNAE, CHAFGE OR INOINENT ON GRICINAL REFORT

7 mi Borth of Mortcerery on rd 149 4-18-83
=GR INGED

U CORRECT OFFENSE

| HCMICIDE

CIZENT CLASSIMICATION CFANGED 10

PROGRESS REFPORT:

5-23-83 (4:00PH)

At this time and date I contacted Marlin Dennis investigator with the Fort Bend

County District Attormey's Office at 713-342-3411.

the offense report znd reccrd on Michael Allen Kolden.

DISPOSITICN:

Cpen and under investigation.

DEIECTIVE SGT. RUDY TRAUAN 4202

o/

He advised that he will mail me

J/ai e




§3-£947

CASE NO.

LOZATION OF OFFENSE DATE

7 MILES N OF MONTGOMERY FM 149 4-18-83
CORRECT OFFENSE CR INCITENT CLASSIFICATION CHANGED TO:

COMPLALANT (Last, First, Middle}

"ONEZ, LAURIE JEAN

FRENSE, CHARGE GA 1=CIDENT ON QRIGINAL REPORT
| HCHICIDE

CONTINUATION OF SUPPLEMENT:

This Detective L. Mock Jr. and Detective Brandt went to 11554 Hartley in Houston
and spoke with Mr. Aurelio Donmez, father of the deceased. Mr. Donez, advised he has
been away from his daughters for so long he doesn't know that much about their personal
life. Mr. Donez advised he talked with Lzurie Thursday 4-14-83, the day before she
diszppeared. He advised Laurie cazlled him about needing some money ($ 30.00) to pay

for her school book she had lost.
Mr. Donez advised he would call if he got any additional information.

DISPCSITION: Open

DET. SGT. L. MOCK 4201 JUSE 10, 1983




”
-
1
(]
L&)
o
Lad
4
~t

T FEE CASE No.

CORPLAINANT [Last, First, Middle) ’ LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE

¢~ LDonez, laurie 149 7 miles Btorth of Mostccrery 4-12-83

! JFERSE, CEARGE OR INCIDENT ON ORICINAL REFORT CORGECT NFFENSE O% INLILENT CLASSIEICATION CHANGED TO:

|__HOMiCIDE

PROGRESS REPORT:

On July 8,1983 I, Detective Sgt. C. R. Wilkins went to the Forensic Science Institu
in Dallas, Texas to pick up some evidence. Upon my arrival at the forensic Science Inst
on July 8, 1983 at approximately 3:00 p.m. I spoke with a Mary Eppes; who turned over to =
the sea1ed evidence bags that contained pubie hair, finger nails, and other items. That
was submitted for test1ng by Detective Sgt. L. Mock, Jr.. These items were turned over ic
me and I Tocked these items in the rear ?trunk) of'my patro] car until July 11, 1983
at which time they were turned over to the Identification Division Depariment of the
Montgomery County Sheriff’s Department.

DETECTIVE SGT. G. R. WILKINS JULY 11, 1983

-
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DETECTIVE SGT. G. R. WILKINS 2103 o /—’f /P R




Crimminal Investigation Laboratory

SOUTEWILISTERN

'STITUTE OF FORENSIC SCIENC

AT DALLAS

S2ri Nezze Center Drve

D2 a3 ows TEZ3S

S FELE-RDONE 836-2¢%€

= LAEA CODE 214
ES

REPLY TD:
P.O.BOX 25728

Det. Sgt. Leo Mock, Jr.

Montgomery County Sheriff's Department
300 Main Street

Cestroe, Texas 77301

— T TA T
AWt B i : -

™ e ad A 1
P R O U G v

oy D. bt
on April 29, 1983:

- B T 2L
= Taa

K2: Vaginal swab
K3: Vaginal smear
K4: Anal swab

RESULTS:

FLF  83P(86).

Montgomery County S.0.
Laura Jesn Donez - Victim
Michael Nolden - Suspect
Homicide

i, Sgt. Lud Mock, Jr.

w)
T L]
C

w
iy
[ 2]
]
M

K5: Anal smear
K6: Oral swab
K7: Oral smear

No evidence of seminal fluid or spermatozoa was found on K2, X3,

K4, K5, X6 or K7.

BEH :SBW:mj

'/éud; 2 Léé’l'u-r&oaf

Benita E. Harwood

-

] ) . E )
UL

Sarah (Sally) B. Williams

v
v
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T me s ELTILEN TE.EF=2N

FGRENSIC SCIENGES #3z:

AT DALLAS hePLY TO
B.O POX 3372E
SEZsWezza ZemizmT- e |
Sr ke Teens TiEie

criminal Investigation Laberatory

May 4, 1083

Det. Sgt. Leo Xock, Jr. FL¥ §3F0881 |
Montgomery County Sheriff's Dept. Laura Jean Donez - Victim ;
300 Main Street ' Micheel Xolden - Susgpect g
Conroe, Texas 77301 Murder ;
EVIDENCE: |
Teceived from Det. Szt lLeo Mack Jr. Ty SLZ. Marwrcd, 1.0, Sicone, and |
S.® Williagxs on Arril 9@, 1CR3:

Ash from fire

Head hair

Pubic hair

Right hand fingernails

Ki0:
K1l: Left khanc fingernails

RESULTS:

" The K1 ash contains strontium sulfate which is the major
component in pyrotechnics such as reczd flares.

No hairs or fibers were found in/on the K10 or K11 finger- ‘
nails. No anelysis was performed on the K8 head hair or -
the K% pubic hkair. 3 |

=~ N
_;ﬁt:_ _éjaliiﬁv\

T. C. Fallon
Trace Evidence Analyst |
TCF:mj : -

I - \‘
006295 ./, °




JOSCFH A JACHIMCZIYK M.D.. 2D

FORENSIC PATHOLOGIST
ATTCONEY AT LAW

Ch:LF MEDICAL EMAMINER

o (7125 ?7e-7 21«
(713 721-756¢€

OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER
OF HARRIS COUNTY
1700 HOLCOMBE
SUITE 100
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77030

AUTOPSY REPORT

PA - 83 - 102
April 19, 1983
PATHOLOGICAL DIAGNOSES ON THE BODY
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1. Asphyxia due to strangulation.

2. Multiple blunt lacerations and
contusions of scalp.

3. Postrortem burns, zpproximately
33-1/3 percent body surfaces,

2nd and 3rd degree.
OPINION

It is my opinion that the decedent,
Laura Jean Donez, came to her death
as a result of asphyxia due to
strangulation, Homicide.

Oond G Qo b

Jggéph A. Jachimczyk, M.D., J.D.YSD
Forensic Pathologist

006296



PA - 83 - 102 .

PCSTHMORTEM EXAMINATICN ON THE BEODY OF

Laura Jean Donez _
3509 Raymcnd Street
Bouston, Texas

HISTCRY : The body of this wunidentified Caucezsian female,

subsequently "identified as Laura Jean Donez, was discovered at

approximately 1:30 p.m. on Z&pril 18, 1983, 7 miles north of
Montgomery on F.M. 149 in the U.S. National Forest.

AUTOPSY: The autopsy was performed by Forensic Pathologist Joseph
A. Jachimeczyk, M.D., J.D., at the reguest and upon the written
authorization of The Honorable J. P. Bailey, Justice of the Peace,
Precinct £1, Montgomery County, Texas, in the presence of
Detective Leo HMock, Jr. &nd ©Detective =Rudy Trazhan of the
Montgomery County Sheriff's Department, beginnirng at 8:15 z.m. on
aoril 19, 1223, in the Zarris County Mergue.

ERTEISNREL IZPERRINTC: Th2 bocdy was that of & well developed, well |
nourished, adclescent appearing Czucasian femzle, measuring 63 |
inches and weighing 114 pounds and with 2nd and 3rd degree burns
of the head, hair, anterior right side of the neck, the ears, the
upper and lower extremities, the eanterior abdomen, upper back and

midback at the level of the bra involving arproximately 1/3 of the

body surfaces. There was fixed rigor mortis and a moderate
posterior right sided dependent lividity. EBach of the earlobes
was pierced twice. There was one earring on the right and two on

the left. There was a burned portion of a gray Puma T-shirt and a
portion of burned white bra, size 36A. The neck was short and
thin. At the tip of the chin, there was & transverse abrasion,
measuring 2 inches in length. Just above this and on the left
side of the jaw bone, there was a circular abrasion, measuring 1/4 |
inch. - ©On the left side of the neck and crossing the superior
portion of the thyroid cartilzge, there were two transverse
parallel abrasion contusions 1 inch apart, one of which measured
10 inches in circumference and the other 9 inches in total
circumference. These almost ehcircled the neck, but did not
completely encircle it. The teeth were in a good state. The
thorax was symmetrical. The breasts were of the nulliparous-type.
There was early postmortem subcutaneous emphysema of each breast,
more pronounced on the left. There was sparse hair in the
intermammary recess. The abéomen was flat. There were no
abdominal scars. The external genitalia were those of the adult
female-type. The hymenal ring was intact. The bymen was slightly
gaping. There was no injury. There were insect pupa with one
crawling maggot at the wvaginal introitus. The perineum was
intact. The upper and lower extremities were intact, except for
- the postmortem ‘burns. Most of the fingertips of the right small,

006297
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Donez PA - B3 - 102
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richt ring znd right long fingers were charred. The fingernails
were clear and not polished. They were fairly long. The
remaining fingernail tips were burnt. The toenails were well
groomed and polished with a flesh colored polish. Each foot
measured 9 inches. The back was intact. There were heat splits
of the skin in each of the antecubital spaces, but the underlving
subcutaneous fat was a Jjuicy bright yellow. Over the right
occipitoparietal scalp, .there was a total of £five (5) blunt
lacerations, the shortest measuring 1/2 inch in length and the
longest measuring 1-1/2 inches in length. Just above and behind
the right ear, there were two similar ccntusions, cach measuring
3/8 inch in diameter. The back was slightly hairy. There was no
axillary hair. Theré was a Medical Examiner nave tag attached to
the right great toe. Incision into the discolored area of both
hends and foreazrms did not reveal any underlying hemorrhage.

TNTERNAL EXAMINATION: Section: The usual Y-shaped incision was
Tda. The <ckin was ©pale, except wher charred and the
c-outaneous tissue bhricht juicy wvellew, =mza2suring 1 inch in
tnicxness &t he leve of the -vmbilicus. The Lreasts were
fibrofatty, but. firm. The pectoral muscles were beefy red. The
rib cage was intact. The thoracic viscera were in their usual
znatomic relationships. The free edges of both lungs were
blunted. There were no pulmonary adhesions. The pericardial sac
wzs empty. The heart contained a small amount of relatively dark
red blood.. Both leaves of the diaphragm were intact. The
zbdominal viscera were in their usual anatomic relationships. The

serosal surfaces were smooth and glistening. The appendix was
long, thin and stringy and attached to the tip of the cecum. The

uterus, ovaries . and oviducts were not remarkable. The urinary
tlzdcer was collapsed. Roth the thoracic and abdominal  viscera
ha a ~ slightly ungleasant aroma and had some beginning

green-purple discoloration.

THYMUS: The thymus occupied the superior mediastinum. It weighed
40 grams. On section, the cut surfaces revealed a soft,

red-purple lobulated appearance.

EEART: The heart weighed 210 grams. There were no thrombi in any
of the four chambers. The foramen ovale was not patent. The
valves were intact. The epicardium, myocardium and endocardium
were uniformly red-brown. There was moderate endocardial purple
staining. The coronary ostia were widely patent. The coronary
artery walls were smooth, thin, glistening and pliable and their
-Yumina were widely patent throughout. The aorta was elastic.
There was an occasional, fine, bright yellow pinpoint speck in the
root of the aorta. The aorta, however, was very"elastic. The
creat veins were collapsed.
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Laura Jean Donez PA - 83 - 102
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LUNGS : The 1lungs were similar in size, <shace and éopearance,
tocether weighing 900 grams. The btonchi were 1lined@ with an
intact, glistening dark red-gray nmucosa. The 1lumina contained
dark red frothy material. There were no soot particles. There
were no pulmonary thrombi or emboli. On section, the crepitance
of both lungs was markedly diminished and the cut surfaces were
very edematous and hyperemic. In the lower lobes they were dark
red.

-
=
€

LIVER: The liver weighed 1150 grams. The céepsule was smooth and
glistening. On section, the cut surfaces revealed a homogeneous,
tan-red-trown lobulated azppezrzance. The galltledcer contained 10
milliliters of a viscid green-yellow bile. The mucosa was intact.

Pancreas: The gpancrezs was partially autolyzed.

zdrcnals: The parenchvma was pertially autolyzed.

SPLIEN: The gpleen weigched - 110 crams. The czrszule w&s smoocth and
zlistening Cn section, the cut surfzces ravezled a relztively
soft, dark red-gpurgle diffluent ‘appearance. The Malpighian
corpuscles were prominent.

GENITOURINARY TRACT: The kidneys together weighed 210 grams. The
capsules stripped with ease revealing a smooth, hcmogeneous
cortical surfazce. On section, the gross renal architecture was
not remarkable. The ureters and urinary bladder were intact. The
urinary blzdder was empty. The uterus messured 9 by 5 by 3
centimeters. The left ovary measured 5 by 4 by 1 centimeter. The
right ovary measured 4 by 3 by 1 centimeter. There was a
hemorrhagic corpus luteum in the right ovary. The oviducts were
not remarkable. The cervical os was ovoid znd not gaping. Both
the endocervical and endometrial cavitjes were patent and empty.

CASTROINTESTINAL TRACT: The esophagus was lined with an intact,

glistening blue-purple mucosa. - The - stomach contained
approximately 4 ounces of incompletely digested meat and potato
fragments. The mucosa was intact. The remainder of the

gastrointestinal tract was hot remarkable.
EOKES: There were no bony abnormalities.

NECK: The V-flap was reflected cephalad.  The thyroig gland
weighed 20 grams. There was hemorrhage surrounding the right lobe
of the thyroid. There was hemorrhage into the underlying strap
muscle on the right. There was also hemorrhage into the arytenoid
muscles on either side of the thyroid cartilage. The hyoid bone
was intact. The tongue was intact. There was extensive
hemorrhage into K the soft tissues on either side of the thyroid
cartilage. There were prominent petechial hemorrhages involving
the epiglottis, glottis, larynx and trachea.
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HEERD: The scalp was reflected in the usual coronal fashion. The

blunt lacerations extended through the full thickness of the |
scalp. There was subscalpular hemorrhage in the areas of the |
blunt lacerations and the two contusions &zbove the right ear. |
There was hemorrhage into the right temporalis muscle, but not the

left. The calvarium was intact. The suture lines on both the
exterior and interior of the calvarium were sharply delineated and
demarcated. - There was no epidural, subdural, subarachnoid or
intracerebral hemorrhage. The brain weighed 1350 grams. The
arteries at the base of the brain were intact. 'The leptomeninges

were smooth, thin, glistening and transparent. The leptomeningeal
vessels were hyperemic. On multiple coronal sections, at 5 |
millimeter intervals, except for the slight hyperemia of the |
vessels of the white matter, the gross cerebral architecture was

not remarkable. The brain stem and cerebellum were intact. There |
were no skull fractures. The cerebrospinal fluid was clear and
colorless. The pituitary was in its sella turcica. The posterior

neck was intact. .

6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 were present, #14 was absent, #15
was present and 416 was unerupted. The lower teeth were not
remarKable.

DEXNTRL EXAMINLTION: Tooth £1 wzs unerupted. Teeth £#2, 3, 4, 5, i

The earrings, the clothing remnants, the fingernail clippings; the
head hair, pubic hair, oral, veginal and rectal swabs and set of
fingerprints were given to Detective Leo Mock, Jr.

CCMMENT: It is our further opinion that the time of death is

consistent with approximately 48 hours from the time the body was
found. - ‘
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Laura Jean Donez

BRAIN (3)
SPLEEN (1)
THYROID | (1)
HEART - (2)
TONGUE (1)
ESOPHAGUS (1)
BREAST ' (15
UTERUS (2)
LYMPH (1)
NCDE

THYMUS (1)
ADRENAL (1)
LIVER (1)
KIDNEY (1)
PANCREAS (1)
CVARY (1)
LUNGS | (2)
SOFT | (3)
TISSUE OF

NECK

RIGHT (1)
TEMPORALIS

MUSCLE

PA - B3 - 102
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MICROSCOPICS

No patholoéic changes.
No patholegic changes.
No pathologic changes.
No pathologic changés.
No pathologic changes.
No pathologic changes.
No pathologic chances.
No patholegic chances.

No rathologic changes.

No pathologic changes.

No pathologic changes.

No pathologic changes.

No patholegic changes.

No pathologic changes.

Hemorrhagic corpus luteum.

Many of the alveolar .spaces contain
amorphous - eosinophilic staining
material.

There is focal hémorrhage in the soft

tissue fat and muscle, most
pronounced in the perithyroid
section.

There is focal hemorrhage.

COMMENT: All of the histologic sections reveal varying degrees of

postmortem autolysis.

Two (2) oral, (2) vaginal, (2) cervical and (2) rectal smears are

negative for spermatozoa.
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L1713) 791-7214
(713) 791-7268

JOSEPH A, JACHIMCZYK, M.D.. 2D
FORENWSIC PATHOLOGIST
ATTCRNEY AT LAW

CrIEF MEDICAL E7 2MINER

OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER .
' OF HARRIS COUNTY i}
1700 HOLCOMBE
SUITE 100
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77030

TOXICOLOGY REPORT

NAME Lzura Jean Donez MEDICAL-LEGAL NOQ. FA - 83 - 102
ADDRESS 3509 Raymond Street, Houston, Texas
D~TE zpril 19, 1983 |

LABORATORY RESULTS

Alcohol - Negative (Elood and Cerebrospinal fluid)

Carbon Mono#ide - 17% saturation (Blood)

Cyanide - Negative (Blood)

Acid Phosphatase.- Negative (Oral, Rectal and Vaginal)
 Volatiles - Normal (Inert Gas)

Blood Groué - "A+"

Opiates - Neggtive (Urine)

Drﬁg Screen - Negative (Blood and Bile) ) o
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CASENUMBER: _ 826 9¢7)

DATE: . 4-26'83

 TIME: __4:00PM

VOLUNTARY STATEMENT ___ Delia Donez Kimble
State of Texas:

County of Montgomery:

Before me, the undersigned in and for said County and State, on :

the 26th day of April A.D. 19 83 | personally appez:
Delia Donez Ximble who after being by me ¢:
sworn, deposes and says: :
. Delia Domez Kimble ~ 25
My name is —— oo andlam ve.
of age. My date of birthis ___ 3=~/ 27 . _ and I was born in ouston
My home address is Raymond, Houston, lexas
; B61-96271 i with ___mother and
My Hom: {glfgrhgneagﬁmgnﬁi o 1live at the above address
Iam P'!’E"t] e with Quinterd bonding ) .
Eﬁﬂlm The address at my place of =
ployment is Houston : : : The telephc

number there is Unknown
On 4-15-83 at 6:30AM: Left work.

On 4-15-83 at 6:40AM: Got home to pick up mom; David, Eugene, and Laura.

On 4-15-83 at 6:45AM: Left with mom, David and Eugene.

Cn 4=15-83 at 6:50AM: Stopped at U Totem to get change.

Ou 4-15-83 at 6:55AM: Left boys at school and gave each 1 dollar.

On 4-15-83 at 7:004M: Left mom at work. Mom said "Be sure to get Laurie to school on tis
I said "OK"..

On 4-15-83 at 7:15AM: Got back to the house. Lulu was getting ready for school. I sat a-
watched T.V, Ct

On 4-15-83 at 7:45AM: Lgurie came downstairs in her nightgown holding 2 pair of black

- corduroys. I asked her, “Aren't you going to school, Laurie?" she
said "No, I don't have any pantyhose.'" I said, "I sure wish we ha:
those kind of excuses when we were in school” and Laurie just shr:
her shoulders. . .

- On 4-15-83 about 8:20:I took Lul@ib school, Lula says "Laurie needs pantyhose for her -
uniform that's why she didun't go to school"™. I said "why dida't s
szy something I would have bought them for her". :

On 4-15-83 B:30/8:40 :Cot bome lied down on the love seat to watch T.V. soomer or later
I fell asieep. Laurie and I talked sbout something but, I can't

- remember about what. o

On 4-15-83 about 11:00 or 11:20: Laurie called me and said "Delis, Michael's (Michael

Kolden) here, ™ I sat up and said "what" ggein she said "Michael's

bere" That's when Michael stood in the doorway and said "Yeah! yo.

want to talk?" I said "yeah , I guess” He said "well come on I've

-

a hot shot on the truck®. I said "wait, I've got to thange my blow-

He said, "well, burry I've got to go". So, I changed my blouse ané
then I left with Michael. A ‘

On 4-15-83 at 11:30AM:Went to a company behind Burn lem. Eeft one of Michael's packag:
there.

On 4-15-83 at 11:45AM:Enroute to leave another package off of 610 Loop.

On 4-15-83 12:00Ncon/12:15: Enroute to leave another package on §. Main stopped at a stor
on S. Main bought Michael az beer and a coke for myself. Made a pher
call to Hichael's job. Asked them to please ask him to call home.
then went to a bplace on §. Main to Aeliver to deliver a2 -~ack-r= -
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PAGE TWO OF THE VOLUNTARY ( TEMENT OF DELIA OONEZ KIMBLE -{ - - ——————————— ———
Michael returned the package. )
When we left there we stopped at s mobile station to get gas. We then preceeded ¢

‘my house.

-

On 4-15-83 2:00/2:15: Laurie was in living room watching T.V. we came in Michael sat

in the chair, I sat on the floor. Laurie was standing in front ¢
the heater. ' . '

We talked to Laurie, She dentioned something about a hamburger
lhe (Laurie) asked us if we wanted one. I told her no. She sa a:.d
3“ }5}1': have anything to eat all day I asked her why she

d t feel like cooking. I asked Michael if he wanted a
hamburger he said no that he had eaten earlier. So, I asked
Laurie if she had enough monmey. She said she had her lunch momney.
So I tock some money from my coat pocket, and put it on top of the
coffee table.

Michael and I talked a little while longer. Michael asked me wha-
time I had to pick the kids up. I told him 2:30 and he said it
looked like I was going to be late. I said "Oh! Shit". So, we a:
went outside, Michael, and 1 put brake fluid in my master cylinde
and we wvere just play:l.ng around in the process. We closed the hoc
and he went to his truck. Michael, and T were talking and Laurie
asked me for the keys to the house because she'd forgotten somethi
So, I told her "here, catch™ I threw them and she caught them, She
went inside and got something. She came out stood on the sidewalk.
While Michael and I talked at the truck. I told Laurie that I wa:
going to take the boys to Coney Island and to the Fum Factory. Sh:
said she wanted to go. So, I toid her alright.

On 4-15~83 2:30/3:00: I them asked Laurie for my keys and she just stood there as if in

On 4-15-83
On 4-15-83
On 4-15-83

On 4-15~83
On 4-14-83

3:45
4:40

5:20

some kind of trance. I asked her for my keys 2 more times with no

response. The forth time I said "God daom it, Lsurie give me my k .

She then handed them to me and said “you don't have to get mad", =
1 told her "I'm not mad™I got im my car and started it. 1 opened
sun roof and asked her "Laurie, come on". She said " No, 1'm going
to get a hamburger". I asked “are you sure"' She said "Yeah", I'
back when you get back™. I told her” be sure so that we can go tc
Coney Island snd the fun factory™. She said "0K" and I said "Bye"
I started to drive and se, did Michael. % block I made a left. Mov
over let a car by and left Michael's truck was in sight ¥ block be
me then. 2 blocks down I made a right. All the way down Washingtc
1 could see Michszel's truck. About 1% mi I made a right. Michael ¢
went straight. Michael was supposed to go to the office. I picked
the boys at 1900 Kane. About 3:15. On the way home stopped by Rozr
to get Laurie and she wasn't there. I went to the house. Asked my

boy to go to Marvin's and see if Laurie was there. I had to go get

and Laurie was oot there tock him to the house. Told him to go ims
be right back. Walked to Rozmoskys. Asked for Laurie they had not
her. $tated "Well, maybe Michael

: GCave her a ride."Went back to the house. Got the kids in the car.

Went to Lecha's for card reading (Center and Fowler) came

: back to house hoping lLaurie was there or would call. Sat and

waited, Called Michael he answered. I hung up.

: Mom, got home I told her "Laurie weat to get a hamburger and hast

got home",

6:30/7: 00 Called Mike Fuentes (Broxther in Law) to call Michael and ask about

7:15

: Michael called me I asked about Laurie he said "Last time I saw La:
she was walking down the street.” “She hasn't called or anything?"
Michael "No, has she ever deme this before?” I said “"No". Michael,
it seems strange that she wouldn't call er auything,”™ I said "I knc
He told me about his brakes and wouldn't make it by the office. I s
alright. I had to go to work.

On 4-15 83 7:40/7:45: Called B. P. D.

Left to go to work.

1 CAN READ AND WRITE THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND I HAVE READ THIS STATEMENT WRICR I HAVE Ma
CONSISTING OF TWO PAGES, AND I FIND IT TO BE TRUE AND CD,B.R.ECT TO THE BEST OF/HT FNOWLEDC
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CASE NUMBER: = Bé -6947

DATE: April 19. 1983 —

1IME: 11:00 AM i
VOLUNTARY STATEMENT DENNIS ALONZO CLARK JR

State of Texas:

County of Montgomery:

Before me, the undersigned in and fo- said County and State, on ¢ -

the 19th day of April A.D.19_83__, personally appcar.
_DENNTS AYONZO CLARK, JR who after being by me du

sworn, deposes and szys:
Mypameis .~ Dennis Alonzo CYark, Jr andlam __ 23  ye:

. of age. My date of bivth is .__11/29/59 and 1 was born in _Arlington. Virginja

_ _ .. My home address is r renham, Texas
My Home telephone numberis _409-830-1450 ________Tlive at the above address with -no one else
1am presently employed with __Exxan -
— .. Seismograph Driver . The address at my place of ¢
ployment is __RBrenham, Texas The telepho

number there is _409-836-9571 . .
- My name is Dennis Alonze Clark, Jr. This afternoon, Aporil 18, 1983, while 1 was workinc

a drill pusher for Exxon Seismic Party Six out of Brenham, Texas, 1 found the partially

clothed body of a female. My job as drill pusher consists of checking property accesics

before the drills begin operzting supplying the drilis with expiesives, and finding waic
I was checking on the progress of a drill operated by George Cochran around shot peoint 2¢
(see attached sketch, scale 1"=2000') located approxiamtely 7 mi. north of Montgomery anc
1000* north of Forest Road along FM 149 in Sam Houstor National Forest a 1ittle before =
The area around this "go in® had been burned by a brush fire. (1 thought George Cochran |
said he saw the smoke on Sunday, April 17, 1983, but it turns out that he had seen the fi
fighting equipment late Saturday afternoon around 5 PM when he had accidentally missed h°
"ao in" where he was supposed to drill.) As I began walking down the Tlagaed trail {orar
_ and white surveyors flagging) approximately 50' I noticed a smoldering log to my Teft. !
- walked over to the log to investigate whether it might ignite and if so, extinguish it w’
_the fire extinguisher in the powder truck. The log was in an already well burned area, :
I turned away from it and began walking in the general direction of the seismic line, I

don't think 1 walked more than 30’ when I saw what looked 1ike a human body Tying face dc
in the ashes. I had walked up on the body with the feet pointed toward me. I must have
stared at the body for a minute or so (it seemed like ages). I nofjced that the socks ar
legs were burned with one of the Tegs charred a 1ittle above the $kin. The body was nude
- from the base of the rib cage down with the exception of the socks. I also noticed that
there weren't many flies around, although it was warm outside. When I first saw the body
thought it was a negro female. I don't remember going back to the truck, I just remember
being in it and getting the hell cut of there as fast as 1 could. At first I was hezded
Richards wherel knew there was a pay phone. Then I saw a house and my wits returned. I

used the phone there and the operator connected me with the Sheriff in Anderson. T CAN

READ AND WRITE THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND I HAVE READ THIS STATEMENT WHICH I HAVE MADE CON-
SISTING OF ONE PAGE AND I FIND IT TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.--—--

ennis Alonzo Clark,/Jr.
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N ___.83cst4] |

Date, B/24/83 .

Time 3:00 PM _ ) ’

tatement of ____HENRY LEE LUCAS aal

. at __Conroe , Monigomery County, Te: £
- On the 23rd day of __August L1983 |
1:10 __o'deck A __M. 1, Henry lee Lucas o

was takcn before Judge Underwood . altiagists

at his office in Conroe Montgomery County, Te:

who informed me: )

- ;,-'E/Oﬂhc accusations made against me;
4 75 That 1 hiad aright to retain counsel;
2 ;" -.’»,’ That | had a right to remzin silent;
o ;"-;-’: Tzt 1 had a right to have an atlorniey present during my interview with peace @
inA ThatThavearightlo terminate 2n interview at any time; .
2 ¥A Thatlhavearight torequest appeintment of counsel if Tcannot afford counsel;

.CJ:J./\, That ! have a right to an examining trial;
2.4 Thatlam not required to make any statement, 2n

1 heve now heen warned by Det. Mock o . __ ‘
-son to whom | am making this statement, and was so warned by ___ Judge tnderwood L
i prior 1o any quesiioning of me by Peace ficers while [ .
under arrest: (1) that I have the right to have 2 Jawyer present 1o advise me cither pricr to 2ny questicning or during

guestioning: (2} that if Tam unable to employ a lawyer I have the right to have a lawyer appointed to counscl with me ¢
{o or during 2ny questioning, and (3) ] have the right to remazin silent znd rot =ake 2ny statemient at all and that [
statement [ mazke may and probably will be used in evidence zgainst me at my trial; end (4} I have the right to temal~
the irlerview at any time, and (S¥ Any siztement L make may be used 2s evidence agzinst me in court.

Hicers or ctiorneys representingthe St

d any statement [ make may be used agaiﬁst me.

Pe

is stalement, cnd I do not want 16 remain silent, and Trew {7

1do not want 1o consult with a lawyer before T make th
zke the fullewing =tatement, and I furmber knowiny

end volustarily waive my right to a lawyer znd to remain silent and m
inteligently, and voluntarily waive my right to counsel and to remain silent:

My neme is . _Hen ry.lee lucas . and 1 am _ 47 _ vears of zge.

¢ateofbirthis 8423736 and I was born in _Montgerery Lo, Nirginia. .

L1y heme sddress is Rt 1, Box 34-B, Stoneburg, Jx My home

numberis n/a : I Tive at the above address with —___ myself ]
= l

- 1 am presently employed with __0 /a —

as n/a The 2ddress at my place of employm

is n/a

The relephone number there is n/a

Around the month of April of 1983 1 was «driving around Houston trying to find a girl to
pick up but did not find one. I then went in the area of Interstate 10 ngar the downtc
area and drove into a residential area. I then saw a short sort of brown haired girl =
along the right side of the road. 1 asked her if she wanted a ride and she said yes.
then pulled over to let the traffic by and she walked up to my truck. I asked her agair
she wanted a ride and she said, "Yes, but I scared to get in." I told her to get in th:
wasn't going to hurt her. She then said she wasn't going very far. I told her to get -
I would take her where she wanted to go. She then. got in the truck and Idrove out Inte: |
10 towards I-45. I -then went north.on Interstate 45 and she asked how far were we goint

I told her just a 1ittle ways. We came further out .and she asked me what I was going ic
her and I.replied I wanted to have sex with her. She then replied she doesn't do that
oftén. 1 then took some road off I 45 and went through the country. I remember stoppir .
some store and I went in and bought her a coke. This was in some small town. I then ue
down some winding road. After I got going again I reached over and put my arm around e -
pulled her by me and she said, "No not now," but she slid over beside me. T went about .
miles out of this little town. I then pulled over on the shoulder of the road and start
checking her with my hands. After che was dead I went a little further and pulled dewn =~
road. This was about 9:30 PM or 10:00 PM. I then drug her out of the truck on the pass
side and into the woods. I then took her clothes off. I &m not sure if I tock off all
sart of her clothes. I think I may have had sex with her but I zm not sure. [ then bu!

3 rire around her head and set her on fire. I then got back in my truck and had a hard
+urning around. On the wey oul to the highway I knocked the mufflier off of ths truck.

T T sheeeed 2ed =t tha e fFTae bRAel o An, T than Ao NS B T T
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